north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Agenda and Meeting Notice

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2012
Board Members

Wally Auerbach
Auerbach Engineering

Eric Brandt
Tahoe TV

Phil GilanFarr
(Vice-Chair)
CB’s Pizza & Grill

Kali Kopley
(Secretary)
Uncorked/Petra/Soupa

Alex Mourelatos
Mourelatos Lakeshore
Resort

Valli Murnane
Tahoe XCountry

Ron Parson (Chair}
Granlibakken

Bill Rock
(Treasurer)
Northstar

Andy Wirth
Squaw Valley/Alpine
Meadows

_ Ron Mcintyre
RMC Consulting
(Ex-Officio)

Jennifer Merchant
Placer County

Julie Regan
TRPA
(Ex-officio)

Wednesday December 5, 2012 — 8:30 am — 11 a.m.
Tahoe City Public Utilities District

NLTRA Mission
“To promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that enhance the economic,
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.”

Meeting Ground Rules
Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is
OK to Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do Not Repeat Comments

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM — Chair

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL - MOTION
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

C. PUBLIC FORUM

Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Resort
Association not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Board on
items addressed under Public Forum.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS
Board Election (20 minutes)

3. Election Tally — New Board Members — Sandy Evans Hall (10

minutes)

4. Officer Nominations — Sandy Evans Hall (5 minutes)

5. Committee Affiliations — Sandy Evans Hall (5 minutes)
Legislative Platform (15 minutes)

6. Review and approve Legislative Platform for 2013 — Sandy Evans

Hall MOTION (15 minutes)

Marketing (20 minutes)
7. MTRIP Update — Andy Chapman (5 minutes)

8. Ironman Arizona — What to expect! (15 minutes)

Communication Plan (15 minutes)
9. Review and approve Key Partner Communication Plan for 2013 —

Sandy Evans Hall MOTION (15 minutes)



Transportation/infrastructure (35 minutes)
10. Tahoe City Visioning/Community Area Plan meeting November 15, November 28—

Sandy Evans Hall (5 minutes)
11. Maintenance Funding Reguest for Transit Center Trail Snow Removal — Ron

Treabess (MOTION) (10 minutes)
12. Transit Summit Next Steps — Ron Treabess (5 minutes)

13. TRPA Regional Plan update — Sandy Evans Hall (5 minutes)

Membership (25 minutes)
14. Membership Sales Update — Deanna Frumenti (5 minufes)

156. BACC Report — Deanna Frumenti (5 minutes)

16. BACC Recommendations for Marketing Grants — Deanna Frumenti MOTION (70
minutes)

17. Membership Activities and Events — Deanna Frumenti (5 minutes)

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5 min)
All items (in bold) listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have
been or will be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

18. Board Meeting Minutes — November 7, 2012

All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at

www.nltra.org ,
19. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — December 3, 2012

20. Marketing Committee — November 27, 2012

21. Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — November 14, 2012
22. Lodging Committee — No meeting in November

23. Conference Sales Directors Committee —

24. Finance Committee — November 2, 2012, November 28, 2012

25. Financial Reports for October 2012

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
board member
26. Conference Sales Reports
27. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — November
G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION
H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)

.  RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

J. ADJOURNMENT

This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Posted and e-mailed, , 2012




:
@ - =——3

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Elections 2012

Officers/Orientation
Officers:
At our meeting on January 2, 2013 we will elect the following officers: Chair, Vice
Chair, Secretary and Treasurer. If you are interested in serving in any of those positions,
please let Sandy know. There is an added time commitment of one meeting per month,
currently held on the 4" Tuesday at 8:30 a.m. at the NLTRA offices.

Orientation:

There will be a New Board Member Orientation the week of December 10 TBD to go
over Financials, County Contract, Strategic Goals and Action Plan, Bylaws and
Operating Procedures and Policies. Any current board member is certainly welcome to

attend!

Conflict of Interest Disclosure:
Attached Conflict of Interest Disclosure statements are due no later than February 1,

2013. This is required of all board members.

Committee Assignments: '
Each of the following committees will need a minimum of 1 board member in attendance

at each meeting:
e Infrastructure/Transportation

e Finance
e Business Association and Chamber Collaborative
e Lodging

o Marketing
If you have an interest in participating with any of these committees, please let Sandy
know. We will be asking for a member and alternate member for each of these
committees with the expectation that one or the other will be in attendance at all meetings
of that committee. Committee memberships will be voted on at our January 2 meeting.



Chair

' . | e@
@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Executive Committee Nominees

Vice Chair
[

Treasurer
[

Secretary
[l

Past Chairs
Ron Parson
Ron Meclntyre
Alex Mourelatos
Wally Auerbach

-2



=

—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ANNUAL STATEMENT
Pursuant to North Lake Tahoe Resort Association’s (“NLTRA”) Conflict of Interest
Policy, Section 6, as a director, principal officer or member of a committee with
governing board delegated powers, | affirm that | have:

(a) Received a copy of the Conflicts of Interest Policy of NLTRA,;

(b) Read and understand the policy;

(c) Agree to comply with the policy;

(d) Understand that NLTRA is a nonprofit and in order to maintain its federal tax
exemption it must primarily engage in activities that accomplish one or more
of its tax exempt purposes; and '

(e) Completely and honestly disclosed all actual and potential material financial

interests as defined in the Conflicts of Interest Policy on the attached
Disclosure form.

[Name, Title] Date



@ -——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST DISCLOSURE

Purpose

The purpose of the Conflict Of Interest Policy Material Financial Interests Disclosure is
to protect NLTRA’s best interests and tax-exempt status. Directors must disclose all
material financial interests, as defined below, so that NLTRA knows when it is
contemplating a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private interest of an
officer or director of the NLTRA or might result in a possible excess benefit transaction,
as defined in I.R.C. Section 4958

The Disclosure is for NLTRA's internal use only and is not a public document
available for public disclosure. Without prior, written consent from the disclosing party,
it may only be disclosed as required by law.

Material Financial Interests

As defined in NLTRA’s Conflict of Interest Policy, a Director has a “material financial
interest” if the person has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment, or a
spouse?;

a. An ownership or investment interest in any entity that the NLTRA has a
transaction or arrangement with;

b. A compensation arrangement with the NLTRA, or with any entity
or individual that the NLTRA has a transaction or arrangement with; or

c. A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement
with, any entity or individual that the NLTRA is negotiating a transaction or
arrangement with.

" The term “NLTRA” includes its subsidiary.

? The term “Spouse” includes a registered domestic partner.



Duty to Disclose Actual and Potential Material Financial Interests

Under the Conflict of Interest Policy and state law, Directors have a duty to disclose any
actual or possible conflict of interest and the existence of any material financial interest.
Remember, only “material financial interests,” as defined above, must be reporied under
each of the following five (5) categories. Please attach additional sheels as necessary.

1. An Ownership or investment interest (greater than ten (10) percent) in any
entity that the NLTRA has a transaction or arrangement with.

A. Disclosures:

o No, this section does not apply to me.
o Yes, this section applies to me. Please see information below.

a. Disclose the name of the business entity;

b. Provide a general description of the business activity of the entity (for
example, pharmaceuticals, computers, automobile manufacturing, or
communications);

c. State the highest percentage of your interest in the entity during the
reporting period;

d. Identify the nature of your investment (for example, stocks, warrants,
options, or bonds);

e. If you initially acquired or disposed of your entire investment interest
during the reporting period, enter the date acquired or disposed.




2. Potential ownership or investment interest(s) (greater than 10%) in, or with,
any entity or individual that the NLTRA is negotiating a transaction or
arrangement with.

A. Disclosures

- No, this section does not apply to me.
o Yes, this section applies to me. Please see information below.

a. Disclose the name of the business entity;

b. Provide a general description of the business activity of the entity (for
example, pharmaceuticals, computers, automobile manufacturing, or
communications);

c. State the highest percentage of your potential interest in the entity
during the reporting period,

d. Identify the nature of your potential investment (for example, stocks,
warrants, options, or bonds);

e. If known, enter the expected date of acquisition of the potential
interest.

3, Compensation arrangement(s) with the NLTRA. A compensation
arrangement with the NLTRA.

A. Disclosures:

o No, this section does not apply to me.
o Yes, this section applies to me. Please see information below.



4,

a. Report the compensation arrangement(s) with the NLTRA that you
had during the reporting period,;

b. Report your job title with each reportable business entity, even if you
received no income during the reporting period;

c. Report the compensation arrangement(s) with the NLTRA that your
spouse had during the reporting period.

Compensation arrangement(s) with any entity or individual that the NLTRA
has a transaction or arrangement with.

A. Disclosures.

r1 No, this section does not apply to me.
o Yes, this section applies to me. Please see information below.

a. Report the compensation arrangement(s) with the entity or individual
that you had during the reporting period,;

b. Provide a general description of the business activity of the business
entity or individual (for example, advertising agency),

c. Report your job title with each reportable business entity or individual,
even if you received no income during the reporting period;

d. Report the compensation arrangement(s) with the entity or individual
that your spouse had during the reporting period.

4=



5. Potential compensation arrangement(s) with any entity or individual that
the NLTRA is negotiating a transaction or arrangement with.

A. Disclosures:

o No, this section does not apply to me.
o Yes, this section applies to me. Please see information below.

a. Report the potential compensation arrangement(s) with the entity or
individual that existed during the reporting period;

b. Provide a general d'escription of the business activity of the source or
business entity (for example, advertising agency);

c. Report your potential job title with each reportable business entity or
individual, even if you will receive no income under the potential
compensation arrangement during the reporting period;

d. Report the potential compensation arrangement(s) with the entity or
individual that your spouse had during the reporting period.

6 Y-8



Appendix
Instructions for Completing Material Financial Interest Disclosures

1. Instructions for Disclosure ltem #1:
Reportable “Investments” include investments that qualify as material, as defined in
the Material Financial Interest Disclosure Form, and include:

« Stocks, bonds, warrants, and options, held in margin or brokerage
accounts;

« Sole proprietorships;

« Your own business;

* Your spouse’s business;

« Your or your spouse's investments that are legally separate property;

» Partnerships (for example, a law firm or family farm);

« Investments in reportable business entities held in a retirement account

« If you, your spouse, or dependent children had a 10% or greater
ownership interest in a business entity or trust (including a living trust),
you must disclose material financial interests held by the business entity
or trust;

* Business trusts

You are hot required to disciose reportable investments in:

« Diversified mutual funds registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC);

« Bank accounts, savings accounts, and money market accounts;

* Insurance policies;

» Annuities,

+» Shares in a credit union;

« Government bonds (including municipal bonds);

« Retirement accounts invested in non-reportable interests (for example,
insurance policies, diversified mutual funds, or government bonds);

. Defined benefit pension plans and profit sharing plans qualified under
Internal Revenue Code section 401(a);

7 Y-4



+ Interests held in a “blind trust” (a trust managed by a disinterested
trustee who has complete discretion to purchase and sell assets held by
the trust).

Additionally, you have a reportable “trust interest” if the interest qualifies as a
“material financial interest,” as defined in the Material Financial Interest Disclosure
Form, and as a Trustor you:

« Can revoke or terminate the trust;

+ Have retained or reserved any rights to the income or principal of the
trust or retained any reversionary or remainder interest; or

« Have retained any power of appointment, including the power to
change the trustee, or the beneficiaries.

Or the interest qualifies as a “material financial interest,” as defined in the Material
Financial Interest Disclosure Form, and you are a trust Beneficiary and:

* Presently receive income; or
« Have an irrevocable future right to receive income or principal

2. Instructions for Disclosure Iltem #2
Disclose any potential, reportable ownership or investment interests. See Appendix
section 1, above for definitions of “reportable investments.”

3. Instructions for Disclosure ltem #3:
Reportable “compensation” includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts
or favors that may be considered substantial enough fo influence a Board member’s
decision. Commonly reportable “compensation arrangements” and “potential
compensation arrangements” include:

« Salary/wages, per diem, reimbursement for expenses,

» Community property interest (50%) in your spouse’s income - report
the employer's name and all other required information;
* Income received from investment interests, such as partnerships.

You are not required to report:

» [ncome from any sale, including the sale of a house or car (report the
total sale price);

U-10



4,

+ Rental income;

» Prizes or awards not disclosed as gifts;

» Payments received on loans you made to others;

» An honorarium received prior to becoming a Director;
* Incentive compensation;

+ Salary, reimbursement for expenses or per diem, social security,
disability, or other similar benefit payments received by you or your
spouse from a federal, state, or local government agency;

» Payments received under an insurance policy;

+ Interest, dividends, or premiums on a time or demand deposit in a
financial institution, shares in a credit union, an insurance policy, or a
bond or other debt instrument issued by a government agency.

Instructions for Disclosure ltem #4:

See Appendix section 3, above for applicable definitions of ‘“reportable
compensation.”

Instructions for Disclosure ltem #5:

See Appendix section 3, above for applicable definitions of ‘reportable
compensation.”

Y-



-
@ E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Committee Positions for Board Members-

Name: Phone:

Marketing
Primary
Alternate

Lodging
Primary
Alternate

Business Association and Chamber Collaborative
Primary
Alternate

Finance
Primary
Alternate

Infrastructure/Transportation
Primary
Primary
Primary

Primary Role: Attend all committee meetings, represent board position/direction, report
on any action items/request for approval to board at monthly board meeting. Contact
Alternate when unable to attend a meeting. If alternate is also unable to attend, contact
CEO to reach out to other board members and brief them on issues and agenda packet.

Alternate Role: Read all committee agendas, packets and minutes and stay apprised of
all committee issues. Attend meetings as desired or when Primary committee member is
unable to attend.



@ ———

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Staff Report for Board
Subject: Legislative Platform Principles

From: Sandy Evans Hall, Executive Committee and County Staff approved

Decision Considerations:
M Attachment A1 Task Checklist of the current year contract with Placer County

stipulates the following:
“Create and implement an annual Board-approved legislative platform consistent
with Placer County policies, and approved by the County Executive Officer.”

B This task is expected by Feb. 6, 2013
B In future years this platform will be due by Sept. 1 to coincide with legislative

session opportunities.

Strategic Plan/Master Plan Alignment: By 2016 (ongoing), the organization will
have built trust, confidence and leadership with key partners through
accountability, transparency, and frequent and consistent communication following

a key partner communication plan.

Staff Recommendation: Approve



Q ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

North Lake Tahoe Chamber Resort Association

2013 Legislative/Regulatory Platform
Key Principles

Encourage and seek legislation that facilitates orderly economic expansion and
growth of the tourism industry and other economic initiatives identified in the
Economic Prosperity Plan and Placer County Road Map and increases the
opportunity for discretionary revenues and programmatic and financial flexibility
for the Resort Association and County.

Oppose legislation that significantly impedes, or prohibits, or increases costs to
tourism businesses in North Lake Tahoe without creating significant economic
benefit to those businesses.

Support legislation that protects the North Lake Tahoe environmental quality of
life, its diverse natural resources, wildlife habitat and lake clarity while also
enhancing the socio-economic quality of life of the residents.

Encourage and seek legislation that provides tax and/or funding for

redevelopment, public transportation, environmental mitigation programs, trails
and other infrastructure development.

L~ L



PLACER COUNTY
2012 LEGISLATIVE/REGULATORY PLATFORM
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Placer County’s Legislative/Regulatory Platform is a statement of the goals and priorities of the
Board of Supervisors and establishes the basis for its advocacy efforts with the Executive and
Legislative branches of the U.S. Government and the State of California. The annual Platform
contains broad goals and specific legislative proposals of interest and benefit to the County of
Placer and its citizens.

The Legislative/Regulatory Platform is composed of three parts. Part One outlines the County’s

overall legislative principles for 2012. Parts Two and Three list specific state and federal
proposals, all of which are consistent with the County’s general principles.

February 14, 2012 Amended Final Version

b3



PLACER COUNTY
2012 Legislative/Regulatory Platform
Part One
GENERAL PRINCIPLES

1. Support legislation to restore local control and oppose efforts that will hinder or limit the
County’s ability to self-govern.

2. Encourage and seek legislation that facilitates orderly economic expansion and growth,
and increases the opportunity for discretionary revenues and programmatic and financial
flexibility for the County.

3. Support State/Local government fiscal restructuring efforts that align program
responsibility and sufficient revenue sources to assure Placer County the financial
independence necessary to provide services to Hs residents and meet its mandated
responsibilities.

4. Oppose federal or state legislation for new or transferred mandated programs that do not
contain their own, sufficient revenue source.

5. Support current or increased levels of state and federal funding for County mandated
programs,

6. Support legislation that provides tax and funding formulas for the equitable distribution
of state and federal monies while opposing attempts to decrease, restrict or eliminate
County revenue sources.

7. Support the County’s authority to assure mutually acceptable tax sharing agreements for
annexation, Incorporation and redevelopment that protect or enhance the County's
ability to provide services to its constituents.

8. Encourage and seek legislation that protects the County's gquality of life, its diverse
natural resources, and continued preservation of agricultural lands, wildlife habitat and
open space.

9, Seek cooperation with the federal and state government, on regulatory and
administrative issues affecting the County, to ensure the protection and well being of its
citizens.

10. Continue to encourage local agencies and governments to cooperate for the betterment
of the community, and encourage and expand voluntary regional solutions to regional
problems.

February 14, 2012 Amended Final Version

(-4



Mo

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
North Lake Tahoe

Destination: North Lake Tahoe Period: Bookings as of Oct 31, 2012
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction or further distribution prohibited

Executive Summary

Data based on a sample of up to 11 properties in the North Lake Tahoe destination, representing up to 1734 Units ('MTRiP Census'?)

Year over
a. Last Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD 2012/13 2011/12  Year % Diff
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for last month (October) changed by (2.1%) Occupancy (October) : 33.2% 32.6% 2.1%
North Lake Tah Daily Rate fi d b
(60;5%] ake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for last month (October) changed by ADR (October) $149 $140 6.6%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR far last month (October) changed by (8.8%) RevPAR (October) : $49 545 8.8%

b. Next Month Performance: Current YTD vs, Previous YTD

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy far next manth {November) changed by (36.1%) |Occupancy (November) 13.2% 9.7% 36.1%

North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for next month (November) changed by (-

L S aipragp aly, ( Ystianeed byl | e iovemieris $144|  $155|  -7.0%

North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for next manth {November) changed by (26.5%) RevPAR (November) : $19 $15 26.5%
c. Historical 6 Month Actual Perfarmance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the prior 6 months changed by (-0.4%) Occupancy 47.3% 47.5% -0.4%

North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the prior 6 months changed by (3.1%) |ADR $196 $190 3.1%

North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the prior 6 manths changed by (2.7%) RevPAR $93 $90 2.7%
d, Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the upcoming 6 months changed by (-8.1%)  |Occupancy 13.1% 14.3% -8.1%

North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the upcaming 6 months changed by (-

i RS AN LS HREeRDE ged by (- 1aor $262| 4273 -4.1%

North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the upcoming 6 months changed by {-11.9%) RevPAR $34 $39| -11.9%

e. Incremental Pacing - % Change in Rooms Baoked last Calendar Month: Oct. 31, 2012 vs. Previous Year

Rooms Booked during last manth (October, 2012) compared to Rooms Booked
during the same period last year (October, 2011) for all arrival dates has changed by [Booking Pace {(October) 5.1% 5.7%| -10.6%
(-10.6%)

+ MTRIP Census: Total number of rooms reported by participating MTRIP properties as available for short-term rental in the reparting month. This number can vary monthly as inventories and
report participants change over time.

DESCRIPTION; The Reservation Activity Outlook Repart tracks accupancy, average daily rate (ADR), and revenue per available room (RevPAR); the key metrics most of interest to lodging
properties. The report cambines the data sets of participating properties into a destination wide view that features three data sets {providing that sufficient information is available) including: i)
current YTD occupancy, i) last YTD occupancy, iii) last season's ending occupancy.

The Reservation Activity Outlook Report Is generated on a monthly basis, usually for a 12 month subscription period, and is created from data provided by a group of properties participating in
a cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result.

Report results are provided only to those properties who participate by submitting their data. Additionally, participating properties can order {on an a-la-carte basis) an individual report which
shows the reservation activity of their property, measured against an aggregated set of competitive properties that they choose from amongst MTRiP's other participants,

As is the case In all MTRIP data, 2ll information provided by individual properties Is strictly confidential, except when aggregated with other data and indistinguishable as a result.

11192012

Copvright 2006 - 2012 MTRiP, LLC. All Rights Reserved. Information provided here Is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is the exclusive property of MTRIP LLC. It Is expressly not for
repreduction, distribution publication or any other dissemination without the express written permission of MTRIP, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to interested persons, specifically
for purposes of their evaluation of a potential subscription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are representative of the Sample
Praperties only and may not be representative of the entire Community or Industry. Persons using this data for strategle purposes do so at their own risk and hold MTRIP harmless.

Copyright {c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLG All Rights Reserved.
Confidential Information nol for reproduction and protected by law. info@mlip.org  vawLmiip.org

1-1




RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 1 - 12 MONTH ROLLING SUMMARY GRAPHS

2012/13 YTD (as of Oct 31, 2012) vs, 2011/12 YTD (as of Oct 31, 2011) vs. 2011/12 Historical
NOTE: Thisis not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

MOVATAIN THATTL BEELAREN FROGRAN

[ Histarfc Actual (2011/12 season) B Data as of October 31, 2012 (2012/13 season)

|
i
| mmmm Data as of October 31, 2011 (2011/12 season) e Percent Change !

Chart 1a - Occupancy Rate
£ 100% - 100%
I
IS
| g 80% P S 80%
£ 60% 49%a8% 60%
&
i a
S 40% TommaEw - 40%
]
u  20% A F20%
&
& 0% L 0%
1=
£ e
5 -20% — -20% / L .20%
g \/
-40% -40%
May June July August  September  October | November December  January February March April  On the Books
months total
<+ Histaric |On the Books === — == =========——-—=====--= >
|
Chart 1b - Average Daily R‘gte
5400 5 3{ 8%
o
$350 & o 6%
W -4
& $300 4% =}
&
Z ¢350 2 =
B 0% ©
o $200 4 £
& 2% O
E 5150 -4% E
E 2 5100 6% E
550 -8%
! $0 -10%
{ May June July Auvgust  September  October | November December  January February March April  Qn the Books
E maonths total
| < Historic |Onthe Bogks === === == === m=—-—cum-==——=- >
|
‘ Chart 1c - Revenue Per Avallable Room
|
180 i) 30%
s ¥ ] I3 A 7%
E 5160 S = 4 20%
ET S l~ s 0%
g suo ] A\ a2 8
@ g @ 10% 8
5 $120 4 [] 0% 'g,'_‘,.
5100 £
‘ E -10% 8
5 $80 - -2
[ g 60 20%%
B 2
g a0 30%2
Il = $20 - -40%
; $0 - = = . > = -50%
| May June July August  September  October | MNovember December  lanuary February March April  On the Books
| months total
i < Historic |Onthe Books = = = == =m === == === ————=m== === -]
|

Chart 1d - % Change in YTD Ocﬁlpancy and ADR: 2012/13 vs 2011/12
40.0% - M Percent Change in YTD Oce. Rate
30.0%  mPercent Change in YTD ADR
| & 200% ~*g—n} " %1
| 8 100%+—= ~ 2 % g% %é]
~ =t <
g 0.0% M,—ﬂ
S -10.0% 1— ¥ % &
u of b} o
E -200% 1— i Y
5 -30.0%
® s00% -
-50.0% d
May-12vs. Jund2vs, Juki2vs Jul- Aug-12vs.  Sep-dlvs.  Cct-d2vs Nov-12vs. Dec-12vs. Jan-13vs.Jan- Feb-13vs. Mar-13vs.  Aff-13vs.  Onthe Books
May-11 Jun-11 11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11 Dec-11 12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12 months total
< Historic | On the Books ==~~~ ~~~"~-~-~-~-~-=-=7==7====7=7 >
Copyright (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC Al Rights Reserved.
11/9/2012 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@mtrip.org  www.mirip.org




m RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
e T SECTION 2 - SUMMER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS
2012 YTD (as of Oct 31, 2012) vs. 2011 YTD (as of Oct 31, 2011) vs. 2011 Historical
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONEIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

! = Historic Actual (2011 Season) BT Data as of October 31, 2012 {2012 Season) ‘
= Data as of October 31, 2011 (2011 Season) == Percent Change ‘

Chart 2a - Occupancy Rate
&£ 100% 100%
o«
Y
2 80% 80%
8
o
s J
2 o TE AT fo%
% A0 - b 40%
&
Qo
£ 20% - 20%
[:4
g oy | o B 0%
8
E
g -20% - -20%
<]
-40% +—— -A0%
May June July August September October Summer Total
< Historic
ﬁ g Chart 2b - Aﬂeragme Daily Rate
89
$250 st o = 8%
z L%
&
v+ 5200 o
F $ Lo 2
o =
2 %150 - 5% g
2 €
a | 4% 5
& 5
g $100 A
< 2
2
550 % 8
t 1%
$0 4 - - s — F 0%
May June July August September October Summer Total
< Historic
Chart 2¢ - Revenue Per Available Room
$180 =1 20%
Sis A 17% 3o .3 3
“ = L o15%
E
g 10%
[ oo o
k- S 3 2
=
2
5
&
o
=
-
2 0 -
May June July August September Octaber Summer Total
B Historic
<t
E
| Chart 2d - % Change in YTD Occupancy and ADR: 2012 vs 2011
12.0% =
= 100% BPercent Change In YTD Occ. Nate |
2 so% HPercent Change YTD ADR
= i
T 60% B a—
§ a
§ 4.0%
$ oo i
c |
£ -2.0% § £
S a0n & 2 3
® bt o
-6.0% : = S
May 12 vs May 11 Jun 12 vsJun 11 Jul:}z vsJul 11 Aug 12 vs Aug 11 Sept 12 vs Sept 11 Oct12vs Oct 11 Summer Total
< Historic
Copyright (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved,
114972012 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law.  info@mlrip.org  www.mlrip.org

Percent Change in RevPAR

1-3



RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 3 - WINTER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS

2012/13 YTD (as of Qct 31, 2012) vs. 2011/12 YTD (as of Oct 31, 2011) vs. 2011/12 Historical
NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

I Data as of October 31, 2012 (2012/13 seasan)
|

[‘\ ‘&j

' [ Historic Actual (2011/12 season)

I [ Data as of October 31,2011 (2011/12 season) === Percent Change \

Chart 3a - Occupancy Rate

100% 1 100%
80% +— 80%
60% 529 60%

47% 42%

40%

—k -20%

Cccupancy Rate & % Chg in Occup Rate

-A0%
November December January February March April Winter Total
- Chart 3b - Average Daily Rate
$400 = § 8%
& 3
$350 S =+ 6%
L 9%
T 550 | 2:; +
3 ] % g
g Y0 2%
§ 150 L% 3
= s Lo &
\ 380 b a%
| $0 4 -10%

Novambar January March Winter Tolal

Chart 3c - Revenue Per Available Room

B3

$140

$120

$100 +
$80 4
$60
$40
$20 1

$0 -

Revenue Per Available Room §

Navember December January March Winter Total

Chart 3d - % Change in YTD Occupancy and ADR: 2012/13 vs 2011/12

36.1%

Percent Change in RevPAR

ek
.
W

B

&
Px

-3.4%

*®
18
®

%

bt

-15.1%

-20,

% Change in Occupancy / ADR

Nov 12 vs Nov 11

Dec 12 vs Dec11

Jan 13 vs Jan 12

Feb 13 vs Feb 12

Mar 13 vs Mar 12 Apr$3 vs Apr 12

Winter Total

W Percent Change in YTD Occ. Rate
@ Pereent Change In YTD ADR

Copyright {c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

11/8/2012

Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law.

info@mtrip.org  www.mirip.org

]|

-4



WRTATR TEANEL

BLITANEE FEIEILN

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 4 - FILL ANALYSIS
2012 Occupancy Pace as of Oct 31, 2012 and Sep 30, 2012 versus same period 2011

Chart 4 - Year over Year Fill Analysis

[EE1Qccupancy as of 10/31/12
[E_1Occupancy as of 10/31/11

80%

80% EE=1Occupancy as of 09/30/12 -
B Occupancy as of 09/30/11
70% —&— 2012 Historic actual occupancy L 0%
60% = - 60%
51.5%
£ so% ok L s0%
(-4
40,5%
g 38.6%
7 40% — 40%
3 33% 33% /_
8
© 30% 30%
e 21 19% 15% 13% '
20% - 15.4% » 18% - i 15% — 3% __L a0n
13% 14%
il 14%
10% ‘ 13% - 10%
5% [ coc e 9% 12% i 105 11% {Ilf 10%
0% ‘ - 0%
QOctober November December January February March
Month of Qccupancy
<4———— Histaric Actual OnTheBooks ~r T T T T e e >
Supporting Table for Chart 4 & Change in Incremental Fill
INCREMENTAL OCCUP, BOOKED CHG IN INCREMENTAL OCCUP.
OCCUPANCY AS OF OCT 31 OCCUPANCY AS OF SEP 30 {Le. FILL DURING MONTH JUST ENDED) BOOKED (l.e CHANGE IN FILL)
Occupancy | Gccupancy Occupancy | Cccupancy Incremental Incremental Absolute Percent 2012
as of asof  [Absolute as of asof |Absolutd occupancy booked | occupancy booked Change in Change in Historic actual
Month of Occupancy: | 10/31/12 | 10/31/11 |Change| 09/30/12 | 09/30/11 | Change| during Oct.2012 [ during Oct. 2011 | Incremental Fill | incremental Fill** | occupancy
October 33.2% 32.6% | 0.7% | 26.6% 23.4% | 3.1% 6.7% 9.2% -2.5% -27.0% 32.6%
November 13.2% 9.7% 3.5% 8.3% 5.7% 2.6% 4.9% 4.0% 0.9% 22.4% 15.4%
December 17.6% 20.7% | -3.1%| 11.4% 12.7% | -1.3% 6.1% 8.0% -1.8% -22.9% 40.5%
January 14,9% 18.7% | -3.8% 9.2% 14.0% | -4.7% 5.7% 4.7% 0.9% 19.9% 38.6%
February 14.9% 15.4% | -05%| 11.6% 10.4% | 1.2% 3.4% 5.1% -L.7% -33.5% 47.5%
March 13.9% 12.8% 1.1% | 10.7% 10.2% | 0.4% 3.2% 2.6% 0.7% 25.3% 51.5%
Total 18.3% 18.8% |-0.5%| 13.2% 13.1% | 0.1% 5.1% 5.7% -0.6% -10.6% 38.4%

“+Based on providing complete pacing data within a given manth of cccupancy only. Results may differ from those presented elsewhere in report if property set differs.”

*++Results for "percent change in incremental fill" indicate haw roam nights booked during the month just ended compare to room nights booked during the same month in the prior year,
for occupancy in the month just ended and for the upcoming five manths (as well as the six-month period in tatal). These results provide an indication of the degree to which booking activ
occurring during the month just ended was greater or less than boaking activity occurring in the same month a year ago - i.e. a measure of the strength of booking activity occurring during

month just ended.

111912012

Capyright (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Righls Reserved.
Confidential Informalion not for reproduction and protected by law.

info@mtrip.org  vavw.mirip.org

15



11/8/2012

anEw FAREYAR

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5A - SUPPORTING DATA TABLES
Bookings as of Oct 31, 2012

NOTE: This is not a forecast of boakings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2012/13 VS, YTD 2011/12
Occup. Rate as of: Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual i of
October 31,2012  October 31, 2011 Change in Occup. Rate | Properties
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season)  (2011/12 season)  YTD Occ. Ratg{2011/12 season)| in Sample
May 27.7% 28.3% 2.1% 11
June 44.6% 40.8% 9.3% 91
July 64.6% 68.2% -5.2% 11
August 65.0% 66.7% -2.6% 11
September 48.8% 48.4% 0.8% 11
QOctober Historic Actual 33.2% 32.6% 2.1% 11
November On the Books 13.2% 9.7% 36.1% 15.4% 10
December ! 17.6% 20.7% 15.1% 40.5% 11
January : 14.9% 18.7% 20.3% 38.6% 1
February E 14.9% 15.4% -3.4% 47.5% 11
March : 13.9% 12.8% 8.4% 51.5% 11
April v 4.1% 7.0% -40.8% 41.9% 11
Grand total 30.7% 31.3% -1.7% 43.9% 11
Historic months total 47.3% 47.5% -0.4% 47.5% 11
On the Books months total 13.1% 14.3% -8.1% 40.0% 11
AVERAGE DAILY RATE ADR: YTD 2012/13 VS. YTD 2011/12
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
October 31,2012  QOctober 31, 2011 Change ADR Properties
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season)  (2011/12 season) in YTD ADR |{2011/12 season)| in Sample
May 5153 5146 4.4% i1
June $189 $176 7.0% 11
July $227 $224 1.1% 11
August $222 $215 3.1% i1
September 5184 $179 2.9% 11
October Historic Actual $149 $140 6.6% 11
November On the Books $144 $155 -7.0% 5154 10
December i $327 $356 -8.3% $202 11
January : $289 $273 5.6% $227 1
February i $292 $309 5.7% $260 11
March ' $222 $212 4.7% 5220 1
April v 5191 4181 5.5% 5172 11
Grand total 5210 $209 0.5% $208 11
Historic months total 5196 $190 3.1% $190 11
On the Books months total 5262 $273 -4.1% 5231 11
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM REVPAR: YTD 2012/13 VS, YTD 2011/12
* RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
October 31,2012  October 31, 2011 Change in RevPAR Properties
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season)  (2011/12 season) YTD RevPAR|(2011/12 season)| in Sample
May 342 841 2.3% 11
June S84 5§72 17.0% 11
July 5147 $153 -4.2% 11
August 5144 $144 0.4% 11
September 590 586 3.7% 11
October Historic Actual $49 $45 8.8% 11
November On the Books 519 815 26.5% $24 10
December : 457 574 22.1% $118 11
January ; $43 $51 -15.8% 588 11
February : $44 $48 -8.9% $124 11
March : $31 $27 13.5% $113 11
April v 38 $13 -37.6% 572 11
Grand total $64 $65 -1.2% 591 11
Historic months total 593 $90 2.7% 590 11
On the Books months total $34 $39 -11.9% 592 11

Copyright {c) 2008 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.

Confidential Information not for repraduction and protected by law.

info@mtrip.org  www.mlrip.org

-0



MTRP

MOUNTAIN TRAVEL RESEARCH FRroonAm

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5B - SUPPORTING SUMMER DATA TABLES
Summer Bookings as of Oct 31, 2012

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2012 VS. YTD 2011
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31, 2012 October 31, 2011 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy (2012 & 2011) (2012 Season) (2011 Season) YTD Occ. Rate| (2011 Season)
May 27.7% 28.3% -2.1%
June 44.6% 40.8% 9.3%
July 64.6% 68.2% -5.2%
August 65.0% 66.7% -2.6%
September 48.8% 48.4% 0.8%
Octoher Historic 33.2% 32.6% 2.1%
Summer Total 47.3% 47.5% -0.4% 47.5%
AVERAGE DAILY RATE AVERAGE DAILY RATE: YTD 2012 VS. YTD 2011
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Histaric Actual
Qctober 31, 2012 October 31, 2011 Change ADR
Month of Occupancy (2012 & 2011) (2012 Season) (2011 Season) YTD ADR | (2011 Season)
May $153 5146 4.4%
June 5189 $176 7.0%
July 5227 $224 1.1%
August 5222 $215 3.1%
September 5184 $179 2.9%
October Historic 5149 $140 6.6%
Summer Total 5196 $190 3.1% $190
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM RevPAR: YTD 2012 VS. YTD 2011
RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31, 2012 October 31, 2011 Change in RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2012 & 2011) (2012 Season) (2011 Season)  YTD RevPAR | (2011 Season)
May 542 S41 2.3%
June 584 572 17.0%
July $147 $153 -4.2%
August 5144 S144 0.4%
September S90 $86 3.7%
October Historic S49 $45 8.8%
Summer Total 593 S90 2.7% $90
Copyright {c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
11/9/2012 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@mtrip.org  www.mtrip.org 7

1=



MTRIP

|
|
|
E
MOUMTANIN TRAVEL RESEARCH PROGRAS

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5C - SUPPORTING WINTER DATA TABLES
Winter Bookings as of Oct 31, 2012

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data represent transactions on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2012/13 V/S. YTD 2011/12
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31,2012  October 31, 2011 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season)  (2011/12 season) YTD Occ. Rate|(2011/12 season)
November On the Books 13.2% 9.7% 36.1% 15.4%
December 17.6% 20.7% -15.1% 40.5%
January 14.9% 18.7% -20.3% 38.6%
February 14.9% 15.4% -3.4% 47.5%
March 13.9% 12.8% 8.4% 51.5%
April 4.1% 7.0% -40.8% 41.9%
Winter Total 13.1% 14.3% -8.1% 40.0%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

ADR: YTD 2012/13 \/S. YTD 2011/12

ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual
October 31,2012  Octoher 31, 2011 Change in ADR
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season)  (2011/12 season) YTD ADR |(2011/12 season)

November On the Books $144 $155 -7.0% $154
December 5327 $356 -8.3% 5292
January 5289 5273 5.6% 5227
February $292 $309 -5.7% $260
March 5222 $212 4.7% 5220
April $191 $181 5.5% $172
Winter Total $262 $273 -4.1% $231

REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM

REVPAR: YTD 2012/13 VS. YTD 2011/12

RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual
Octoher 31, 2012 October 31, 2011 Change in RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season)  (2011/12 season) YTD ADR [(2011/12 season)
November On the Books 519 $15 26.5% 524
December S57 574 -22.1% 5118
January $43 551 -15.8% 588
February S44 $48 -8.9% $124
March $31 $27 13.5% $113
April $8 $13 -37.6% $72
Winter Total $34 $39 -11.9% S92
Copyright (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
111972012 Confidential Information not far reproduction and protected by law. info@mrip.org  www.mirip.org 8

71-8




North Lake Tahoe

BOUSTAIN *MEe L BESEARLIN FPEDRURE

Destination: North Lake Tahoe

Executive Summary

MULTI-DESTINATION COMPARATIVE REPORT

Overview Based on data from 16 reporting MTRIP Destinations (see Destination Listing at bottom of page 7)

Period: Bookings as of October 31, 201
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction or further distribution prohibited

h Lak
High Low Average NO‘II:::th: =

a. Last Month Occuancy: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe Occupanc]

Historic Actual Occupancy for Last Month 31.5% 4.8% 19.4% 33.2%

9% Change in Historic Actual Occupancy for Last Month 98.3%| -25.8% 10.6% 2.1%
b. Last Month ADR: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe ADR

Historic Actual Average Daily Rate for Last Month $147 S0 $124 $149

% Change in Historic Actual Average Daily Rate for Last Month 32.2% 0.0% 3.6% 6.6%
¢. Next Month Occuancy: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe Occupancy

Occupancy On-The-Books for Next Month 38.1% 2.1% 12.2% 13.2%

% Change in Occupancy On-The-Books for Next Month 79.5% -36.8% 10.6% 36.1%
d. Next Month ADR: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe ADR

Average Daily Rate On-The-Books for Next Month $178 S0 $146 5144

% Change in Average Daily Rate On-The-Books for Next Month 41.3% 0.0% 3.1% -7.0%

data series bar. All other Destinations are represented with a Green data series bar.

on charts by a blue line data set,

DESCRIPTION: The Mutli Destination Comparative Report compares occupancy and average daily rate (ADR) between the Base Destination and all other MTRiP reporting
destinations. ; In all cases, the Base Destination is reppresented on the far left of the tables and the far left of the charts. The Base Destination is differentiated on chargs with a Red

All data is sorted in descending order from highest to lowest and left to right, with the all destination average on the far right of the tables. All destination average is differentiated

individual destination data may be ohtained through the Multi-Destination Comparative Enhanced report, available by contacting MTRIP at the address below

Copyright 2009-2012, MTRIP, LLC. All Rights Reserved. Information provided here is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is the exclusive property of MTRIP LLC. It Is expressly not for reproduction,
distribution publication or any other dissemination without the express written permission of MTRIP, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to interested persons, specifically for purposes of their
evaluation of a potential subscription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are repr. ive of the Sample Prop only and may not be
representative of the entire Community or Industry. Persons using this data for strategic purposes do so at thelr own risk and hold MTRIP harmless.

7



Occupany Rate %

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

A

Occupancy Rate 2012/2013 Season as of Oct 31, 2012
Historic and Forecast Data
North Lake Tahoe vs All Individual Mtn Destinations & All Destination Aggregate

78%

i i T T .
! | |
_ . B North Lzke Tahoe

‘E=====1 Cther Individua! Destinations

i R B I T =g Al Destination Aggregate
~ ! | i h
! | |

1-10

Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 On the Books

Historic OntheBools =  — i o e e e e e e e e -

Copyright (c) 2009 MTRIP LLC
All Rights Reserved




Percent Change in Occupancy Rate

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

-20%

-40%

-60%

-80%

-100%

Percent Change in Occupancy Rate: 2012/2013 YTD vs 2011/2012 as of October 31, 2012
North Lake Tahoe vs All Individual Mtn Destinations & All Destination Average

2
2
|

[E==== North Lake Tahoe

=== Other Individual Destinations

e Al| Destination Aggregate

May 12 vs.
May 11

Jun 12 vs. Jun Jul 12 vs. Jul Aug 12 vs. Aug Sep 12 vs. Sep Oct 12 vs. Oct§Nov 12 vs. NovDec 12 vs. Dec Jan 13 vs. Jan Feb 13 vs. Feb Mar 13 vs. Apr 13 vs. Apr On the Books

13 11

11

11

<
<

11 11 11 12 12 Mar 12 12 months total

Historic | On the Books

Copyright (¢) 2008 MTRIP LLC
All Rights Reserved

-1



Average Daily Rate 2012/2013 Season as of Oct 31, 2012
Historic and Forecast Data
North Lake Tahoe vs All Individual Mtn Destinations & All Destination Aggregate

T-1Z

$700 7
2
“>r
=== North Lake Tahoe
=== Other Individual Destinations
$600
=g /|| Destination Aggregate

$500

$400

$300

Average Daily Rate $

$200

May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 On the Books
months total

A

Historic | On the Books S R e A S e e S e g A g S g | 4

Copyright (c) 2009 MTRIP LLC
All Rights Reserved



% Change in ADR

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

-20%

-40%

-60%

-80%

-100%

Percent Change in Average Daily Rate: 2012/2013 YTD vs 2011/2012 as of October 31, 2012
North Lake Tahoe vs all Individual Mtn Destinations & All Destination Average

ﬁ %

=== North Lake Tahoe

E===3 Other Individual Destinations

=g All Destination Aggregate

41%

May 12vs. Jun12vs.Jun Jul12vs.Jul Augl12vs. AugSep 12 vs. Sep Oct12vs. Ocll Nov12vs. Dec12vs. Dec Jan 13 vs.Jan Feb 13 vs.Feb Mar13vs. Apr 13 vs. Apr On the Books

May 11 11 11

<
<

11

11

11 Nov 11 11 12 12 Mar 12 12 months total

Historic §On the Books 8 e e S >

Copyright (c) 2009 MTRIP LLC
All Rights Reserved

=15



North Lake Tahoe Lodging Occupancy Report
Multi-Destination Comparative Report

-1

As of October 31, 2012 b
BRI s AR e e
Occupancy Rate as of October 31, 2012
North Lake Highest  Nexthighest Nexthighest Nexthighest Nexthighest Nexthighest Nexthighest Nexthighest Nexthighest Nexthighest Nexthighest Next highest Nexthighest Next highest Lowest  |[All Destination
Month of Occupancy Tahoe occupancy  occupancy  occupancy occupancy  occupancy gccupancy  occupancy  occupancy OccUpancy  Occupancy  occupancy  occupancy  occupancy  occupancy  Occupancy Aggregate
May-12 28% 30% 27% 25% 21% 17% 15% 15% 13% 12% 11% 7% 4% 3% 3%, 0% 15%|
Jun-12 45% 62% 51% 45% 42% 40%) 38% 31% 29% 28% 28% 27% 23% 18% 14% 14% 35%|
Jul-12 65%) 78%| 73% 64%| 61% 57% 54%| 49% 47% 46% 41% 36% 34% 33% 32% 20%| S1%|
Aug-12 65%) 74% 70% 56% 54% 53% 51% 44% 37%) 37% 32% 32% 28% 27% 23% 18%| 45%)
Sep-12 49%) 47%| 45% 45%) 41% 41% 35% 31% 31% 30% 23% 23% 22% 16% 12% 8% 33%|
Oct-12]  Historic 33% 31% 27% 24% 23% 22% 20%)| 19% 16%| 16% 15% 15% 10% 8% 6% 5% 19%)
Nov-12 oTB 13%) 38% 23% 18% 17% 14% 13% 12% 11% 10% 9% 8% 7% 4% 3% 2%| 12%)
Dec-12 “ 18% 37% 30% 28% 27% 27% 25% 24% 21%) 20% 18% 16% 13% 13% 11% 5%| 23%)
Jan-13 i 15% 52% 46% 44%) 32% 31% 30% 29% 28% 28%| 25% 23% 12% 9% 7% 6% 29%,
Feb-13 m 15% 48%) 41% 35%) 34% 30% 29% 26%) 25% 24% 22% 19% 7% 7% 7% 3% 26%)|
Mar-13 m 14% 27% 27% 24%) 24% 18% 17% 17% 14% 13% 13% 11% 9% 5% 4% 2%| 16%)|
Apr-13 v 4% 11% 10%| 9% 7% 6% 4% 4% 4% 3% 2% 2% 1% 1% 1% 0%| 4%
Grand total 31% 40% 36% 33% 31% 28% 27% 24%) 24%, 23% 21% 19% 19% 17% 16% 16% 26%)
Historic months total 47%| 53% 49% 44%) 41% 39% 34% 34% 29% 28%) 24% 23% 19% 19% 15% 13%| 33%,|
On the Books months total 13% 30% 26% 26% 22% 22% 19%| 18% 18% 17% 15% 14% 10% 8% 7% 4% 18%)|
% Change in Occupancy Rate as of October 31, 2012
Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next
North Lake  Strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest Weakest |[All Destination
Occ Months Compared Tahoe pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing Aggregate
May 12 vs. May 11 A -2% 4039% 126% 38% 37%) 29% 29% 24%)| 21% 20% -7% -8% -8% -9% -14%, -33%) 12%)
Jun 12 vs. Jun 11 9% 52% 43% 30% 28% 27% 19% 19% 17% 16% 8% 5% 3% 2% -3% -23%) 16%)|
Jul12 vs. Jul11 -5% 35%) 14% 14% 13% 11% 10% 10% 6% 4% 1% 0% 0% -1% -12%) -38%) 4%|
Aug 12 vs. Aug 11 =3% 24% 23% 19% 15% 10% B% 7% 7% 5% 1% 1% 0% -7% 7% -13%) B%)|
Sep 12 vs. Sep 11 1% 39% 15% 15% 13% 11%| 11% 9% 7% 3% 2% 2% -5% -8% -9% -29%)| 4%]
Oct 12 vs. Oct 11|  Historic 2% 98% 29% 25% 24% 24% 18% 18%, 17%| 15% 12%) 8% -3%, -11%!| -15% -26%| 11%
Nov 12 vs. Nov 11 ore 36%) 80%| 26% 18% 19% 16% 15% 8% 4% 4% 2% -6% -12%) -16%| -30% -37%| 11%
Dec 12 vs. Dec 11 i =15%| 67% 9% 3% 0% -3%| -6% -8% -10% -11% -14% -17%| -18%, -27% -27%| -38%| =12%
Jan13 vs. Jan 12 -20%, 169% 32%, 29%| 25%) 11%| 9% 7% 1% 1% -5% -6% -6% -13% -15%, -15%| 0%
Feb 13 vs. Feb 12 -3% 215% 73% 25% 18% 18% 15% 9% 6% 1% =1% -6% -6% -14% -20% -33%| 10%)|
Mar 13 vs. Mar 12 ' 8% 963% 38%, 17% 15% 7% 2% -4% -9%| -16% -17%) -23%, -32%, -44% -50%| -51%) -7%]
Apr13 vs. Apr12 v -41%,| 705% 161% 34%| 28% 8% -2% -3% -14%) -15% -24%) -26% -44% -56%| -80%, 0% -13%]
Grand total -2% 16% 15% 14% 8% 8% 5% 5% 3% 3% 3% -1% -3% -3% -9% ~17%| 4%
Historic months total 0% 27% 17% 14%| 14% 12% 10% 9% 9% 8% 7% 6% 2% -2% -3% -14% 8%)
On the Books months total -8% 82% 23% 16% 10%) -1% -2% -2% -3% -4% -10%) -15%| -16% -19%| -21% -21%) -3%)

Copyright (c) 2008 MTRIP LLC
All Righls Reserved



North Lake Tahoe Lodging ADR Report
Multi-Destination Comparative Report

As of October 31, 2012

WANESBE R e
Average Daily Rate as of October 31, 2012
North Lake Highest Next highest Nexthighest Next highest Next highest Next highest Next highest Next highest Next highest Next highest Next highest Nexthighest Next highest Next highest All Destination|
Month of ADR Tahoe ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR ADR Lowest ADR Aggregate
May-12 $153 $139 5138 $129 $125 $124 5121 $118 $117 $115 $112 596 588 $85 $73 $17 5124
Jun-12 $189 $290 $194 $182 5182 $158 $145 $133 $130 $129 $123 5122 $119 $115 597 $90 $164
Jul-12 5227 $319 §220 $209 $191 $166 $161 5159 $153 $147 5144 5143 $139 $128 $125 $112 $184
Aug-12 $222 $283 5210 $205 $1%0 $178 $156 5151 $149 5146 $145 5134 $127 $125 5120 $114 $179
Sep-12 5184 $199 $188 $171 $158 $154 5138 5132 5129 8124 $122 $118 $117 $114 495 $90] $150
Oct-12|  Historic $149 $147 $147 $133 $129 $127 $123 $121 5115 $108 $107 $98 $81 $79 578 50, 5124
Nov-12 oTB 5144 $178 $174 5168 $150 5149 5145 5144 $140 5139 $126 126 $125/ $124) $59 50 $146|
Dec-12 . $327 $641 5605 $465 $455 $443 $409 $385 $342 $311 $297 $275 $228 $201 $115 s0 $423
Jan-13 H $289 5495 $478 5433 $425) $399 $331 $318 $297 $248) $191) 3177 $175 $152 $60 50 $369)
Feb-13 “ $292 5502 $484 $433 5382 $370 $319 $309 5302 $240 $210 $178 $177 5132 $46 50 $357
Mar-13 ' $222] $555 5475 $431 5420 5389 $343 $315 5267 $258 $227 $209 5202 5116 549 50 $366)
Apr-13 ¥ $191 5228 $212 $185 $192 $171 $167 $165 $153] 5139 $130 $113 $109 5104 S0 50 $168
Grand total $210 $331 $300 $264 $257 $223 $213 $212 $181 $176 5169 5162 $156 5140 $131 $120) $225
Historic months total $196 $257 $187 $186 $171 $169 $144 $140 $138 $134 $133 $129 $125 $123 $117 $98 $164
On the Books months total 5262 $484 5482 $391 5382 $371 $334 5308 $307 $249 5197 $192 5191 $150 $69 $0) $348|
% Change in Average Daily Rate as of October 31, 2012: 2012/13 vs 2011/12
Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next Next
North Lake Strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest strongest Weakest  All Destination|
Month of ADR Tahoe pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing pacing Aggregate
May 12 vs. May 11 4% 13% 10%) 9% 9% 9% 8% 5% 3% 3% 2% -4% -6% -8% -14% -93% 1%
Jun 12 vs, Jun 11 7% 15% 11% 7% 6% 6% 5% 4% 4% 3% 3% 3% 3% -3% -5% -6%) 3%
Jul 12 vs, Jul 11 1% 36% 10% 9% 8% 8% 7% 6% 5% 4% 1% 1% 1% 1%) -2% -7%) 5%
Aug 12 vs. Aug 11 3% 33% 16% 14% 8% 7% 7% 7% 5% 3% 3% 2% 1% -2% -2% -11%| 5%
Sep 12 vs. Sep 11 3% 17% 5% 5% 3% 3%, 2% 1% 1% 1%| -1% -2%) 2% -3% -5% -5%| 1%
Oct 12 vs. Oct 11| Historic 7% 32% 16% 8% 8% 7% 5% 5% 3% 3% 2% 2% 0% -6% -16% 0% 4%
Nov 12 vs, Nov 11 aTB -T% 41% 16% 16% 11% 8% 3% 3% 2% 1% 0% -2% -3% -5%| -8% % 3%
Dec 12 vs. Dec 11 m -8% 16% 15% 10% 7% 7% 4% 3% 0% -2%| ~4%| -4%) -6% -8% -12% 0% 0%)
Jan 13 vs. Jan 12 ' 6% 21% 20% 18% 18% 11% 10% 9% 6% 4% a% 1% 0% -5%| -29% 0% 7%
Feb 13 vs. Feb 12 ”, -6% 26% 12% 8% 7% 7% 7% 6% 6% 4% -2% -4%| -4%, -6% -47% 0% 3%|
Mar 13 vs. Mar 12 i 5% 28% 25% 19% 10%) 10% 6%, 3% 2% 2% 1% -1% 1% -6% -44% 0% 6%|
Apr13vs. Apr12 M 6% 13% 8% 7% -3% -4% -8% -16% -16% -22% -23% -31% -40% -44% 0% 0% ~17%|
Grand total 0% 13% 9% 6% 5% 3% 2% 2% 1% 1% 0% -1% -2% -3% 4% -6%| 1%|
Historic months total 3% 25%) 14% % 8% 4% 4%) 4% 3% 3% 3% 2% 0% 0% 2% 5% 3%
On the Books months total -4% 16% 10% 8% 7% 7% 5% 4% 4% 2% -1% -1% -2% -5% -18% 0% 2%
NOTES FOR ALL TABLES & CHARTS
Resort names are hidden to preserve confidentiality.
Each time period has a unique sorting (e.g. the best-performing resort in November is not necessarily the best-performing resort in March).
RESORTS INCLUDED IN COMPARISONS:
Aspen Copper Mountain North Lake Tahoe Tellyride
Beaver Creek Keystone Park City
Breckenridge Mammoth Lakes South Lake Tahoe Winter Park
Central Summit County, CO Mount Bachelor Snowmass

Copyright () 2009 MTRIP LLC
All Rights Reserved



g2
@ Yy =——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Staff Report for Board
Subject: Key Partner Communication Plan
From: Sandy Evans Hall, through Executive Committee

Decision Considerations:
The Key Partner Communication Plan has been identified in our strategic goals

(see below)
B Many components of this plan have been created and implemented over the past

year
B Staff has also had input in this plan

Strategic Plan/Master Plan Alignment: By 2016 (ongoing), the organization will
have built trust, confidence and leadership with key partners through
accountability, transparency, and frequent and consistent communication following
a key partner communication plan.

Staff Recommendation: Approve



L2

. 9:.@
[

@ -_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Key Partners Communication Plan 2012/2013

Membership — PURPOSE: To maintain an effective voice for business in North
Lake Tahoe by providing benefit value for investment, creating a common
understanding of issues, delivering educational and informational exchanges, and
sharing tools to build a vital economy.

Weekly Biz Bytes — Updates on organization
Member to Member — Updates on members
Lodging Barometer — Planning tool for hospitality related businesses
As Needed Email blasts about programs, events, opportunities, upcoming
meetings, referrals
Grow databases for all social media platforms and utilize frequently
for updates on events and programs
Monthly Mixers, Networking Opportunities, BACC Committee (bi-monthly)
Quarterly Forums, Educational Workshops and Seminars
Annually Membership Luncheon — State of the Organization (June)

Membership Survey — gather feedback for board retreat (May)

Membership Information Update for Database (November)

Annual Report — email to all members

Community Awards Dinner (March)

Membership Appreciation Outreach (September)

Lodging Properties — PURPOSE: To engage those that are collecting the Transient
Occupancy Tax by sharing the plans for expenditure of those funds for the purpose
of tourism development in North Lake Tahoe.

Weekly Biz Bytes, Lodging Barometer, Member to Member Updates

As Needed Blasts about events, transportation initiatives, marketing
opportunities; grow social media database for quick updates

Monthly Lodging Committee — agendas and minutes emailed to all lodging

Semi Annually Outreach visits from Lodging Liaison

Annually Annual Report — email to all lodging

q-72.




County Staff and County Elected Officials - PURPOSE: To strengthen the
partnership between County elected officials, staff and our organization based on
trust in our capability and transparency of our process.

Weekly Biz Bytes, Lodging Barometer —all BOS, CEO staff, DPW, and other
departments

Monthly Meet with CEO Analyst to go over upcoming Board Agenda and
other issues

Bi-Monthly Meet with CEO to go over policy direction, strategic goals

Quarterly Host or participate in BOS Lake Tahoe meetings
Quarterly department reports

Semi Annually Joint Board Meeting
End of Season Marketing Reports and Presentation

Annually Presentation to BOS of Strategic Goals (Fall)

Presentation to BOS of Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation
Plan (Spring)

State and Federal Elected Officials - PURPOSE: To develop a relationship with
elected state and federal officials, to create an understanding of issues in the Lake
Tahoe Region, to act collaboratively for potential funding initiatives such as Smart
Growth, Transportation, Lake Tahoe Restoration Act.

Quarterly Meet with lobbyist and discuss legislative issues

Annually Set up meetings in Sacramento to visit with legislators and staff
Host Legislative Forum and invite state and federal legislators to
speak, businesses to provide input
Participate in the Annual I.ake Tahoe Summit

As Needed Participate in Lake Tahoe Partnership as a collaborative voice for

legislative and funding initialives

Business Associations — PURPOSE: To reinforce our collaborative relationships for
an effective voice for business and economic growth in each geographic area, to
align and leverage engagement in our strategic goals.

Weekly Biz Bytes, Lodging Barometer, Member to Member
Monthly Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — meeting or
communication every other month — CEO Report
Attend Board Meetings — share under partner reports
Provide data and other information as needed via social media, email
Annually Membership Luncheon

Distribute Annual Report to all Assn. members

Community Awards

-3




Community — PURPOSE: To be a credible source of information on tourism
development in North Lake Tahoe and to generate advocacy for projects and
initiatives.

As Needed Press Releases to local papers on events, programs, projects

Monthly Article with Sierra Sun — My Turn or purchased space
Post meeting notices

Outreach Plan Ads, sandwich board signs, fliers, Breakfast Club, business
associations, bulletin boards

Annually Create Annual Report - accomplishments, goals, finances — Post on
website, email to groups, print one sheets to distribute

Public Utility Districts —Special Districts — PURPOSE: To be a credible source of
information on tourism development, to solicit ideas for infrastructure and
transportation improvements, and to generate advocacy for projects and initiatives.

Weekly Biz Bytes, Lodging Barometer, Member to Member — add all
directors and board members to distribution lists

Annually Share and present strategic goals
Discuss Integrated Work Plan and solicit projects
Share Annual Report




T
@ —

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 5, 2012

Subject: Maintenance Funding Request for Transit Center Trail Snow Removal

From:

Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning, TNT/TMA, TART

Decision Considerations:

The new Tahoe City Transit Center is now open offering many transit connections and
parking, but no winter pedestrian access to and from the existing winter maintained
walkways in Tahoe City.

NLTRA has long advocated trying some level of winter trail maintenance to allow and
encourage visitors and other pedestrians to safely walk into town, similar to Squaw program.
TOT funded transit services connect at TOT supported Transit Center and parking area
NLTRA is in a position to use special TOT maintenance funds being set aside to provide
periodic maintenance for projects TOT has been used to help fund and that meet
NLTRA goals. Currently, this fund has approximately $220,000, some of which can
appropriately be used for winter maintenance of this trail

Placer County DPW agrees this trail snow removal pilot project could be beneficial but is
not in a position to fund the project this winter

Tahoe City Public Utility District has a contract for trail snow removal from the pedestrian
crosswalk at the south side of Fanny Bridge across the dam connecting to Tahoe City
and the NLT Visitor Center. With funding, this contract could be expanded to connect to
the Transit Center allowing visitors and others to safely access services in Tahoe City
TCPUD has estimated an amount not to exceed $7000 to clear 1,200 foot trail (see
attached estimate)

A report will be prepared at season’s end stating results of the pilot project with
recommendations for future continuation

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:

By 2016, there will be a completed trail system linking all areas within the North
Lake Tahoe region resort triangle and West Shore to Incline Village.

By 2016, the North Lake Tahoe Region will dominate the California market as a
destination for alpine and Nordic skiing, biking, and paddle boarding/kayaking
and in the top 5 for nationwide winter alpine destination choice according to
visitor surveys and NSAA statistics.

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

Staff Recommendation:

NLTRA Board approve up to $7000 maintenance funding for a one year project to
remove snow from the trail connecting the Tahoe City Transit Center with existing
maintained walkways in Tahoe City. This will require Committee recommendation (to be
considered 12/03/12), NLTRA Board, and County Executive Office approval.

I~ |




COST ESTIMATE FOR WINTER TRAIL CLEARING
FANNY BRIDGE PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK TO TC TRANSIT CENTER

A rough estimate to clear 1200 linear feet by eight feet wide (9,600 sq.ft.) would be
approximately $130.50 per snow event. This is clearing the trail during the day once 4" or more
has fallen. Keep in mind that ice melt or sand, under certain conditions, should also be applied
after the snow has been removed for safety reasons. This would add about .5 hr charge to each
occurrence, as well as the cost of the material applied.

. T would estimate the cost, if an average snow year happens, would be:
2 contract operators @ $43.50/hr x 1.5 hrs = $130.50
1 contract operator @ $43.50/hr x .5 hrs = $21.75 (to apply ice melt or sand)
Materials = $500.00 per season

Based on a number of snowfall days per four months (December thru March), I would figure 30
to 40 occurrences that would require this service.

Total =
Contract snow removal = $5,220.00
Materials = _$500.00
$6,590.00
Roger Adamson

Director of Parks
Tahoe City Public Utility District

- Z



@ "
——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 5, 2012

Subject: Transit Summit Next Steps
From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Transportation Summit Update:

e NLTRA Board and Board of Supervisors approved Committee funding recommendation

e Summit was held Friday, October 26, 2012, 8:00 am to 3:00 pm

e Over 60 participants in attendance (List Attached)

e Program format, including speakers, panel discussion, and group workshop, was very
informative resulting in productive ideas to develop vision for competitive transportation
in North Lake Tahoe (2012 Transit Summit Notes attached)

e Most in attendance verbally committed to continuing and participating in the detailed
development of the vision

e TNT/TMA and NLTRA will take the lead in moving process forward

Decision Considerations (Next Steps):

o Meet with small group of key organization representatives to discuss and layout an
apgroach with possible schedule for this process (tentatively scheduled for December
13%)

e Have Core Group (organizations that committed at the Summit) start meeting in January
to define a realistic vision, including steps to determine necessary actions to achieve that
the vision is realistic, such as investigation of funding opportunities

e Once vision and actions are clearly defined and analyzed, participants can reconvene at
a second Summit, during summer 2013, to review, determine support for, and strategize
how to bring the transit elements of the vision to fruition.

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:

By 2016, transportation systems within the North Lake Tahoe area will effectively link
visitor destinations, recreation and lodging products with increased ridership on service
and recreational routes of 20% (3% per year).

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

Staff Recommendation:
e Joint Committee members and Board members participate in process as individual

schedules permit
e Present findings, analysis, and recommendations to Joint Committee and Board as they

are developed throughout the process

%= |



2012 Transit Summit Notes

Desired Outcomes & Performance

e & & & & & & & 5 & & & & s &

Accommodate more people without building more roads or degrading
environment

Increase frequency of service, length of season, night service
Demonstrate economic ‘win’ for all partners

Integrate with partners in achieving goals

[-80 time competitive with Utah, remain competitive <Shours
Opportunities for the 95% drive traffic to not use cars.
Transit more convenient than driving

Fun, Fast, Frequent

Include all forms of recreation, not just skiing

Ariel tram system - study alternative modes

Feeder routes with smaller vehicles

Pedestrian connections very important

Connections to all other forms of transport, comfort of client
More carbon use efficiency

Politically and fiscally sustainable

267 service year round

Link North Shore to South Shore

Specific Improvements

Park and Ride lots

Consistent Branding

Motorized coaches - regional express service, Truckee to Reno
HOV lanes - 267, 89

Frequency, night, more routes, more bus stops

System integration - ski areas, TART, etc.

Parking management

Maximum zoning of parking

Eliminate bottleneck from Squaw -> [-80, Northstar -> [-80
Dedicated Bus lane is critical

Paid Parking

Technology to communicate, i.e. - Nextbus, Google app, GPS, etc.
Expand Visitor Service, Package transportation with lodging and activities

Funding Sources & Strategies

Sales Tax (can be volatile)

Challenging matrix - diverse “stew”

Metro area positioning - self help

Fiscal reform — track federal and state budgets
Having a unified vision is important for funding
Private equity — driver of public revenues

13- 2



Impact fees, HOA

TOT increase, Entertainment (lift ticket) fee

Transportation District in E. Placer is still in place

Transportation - economic & Quality of Life Benefits

Develop story

Full Story - Transit & complete streets, connectivity, IT

Paid Parking can be important strategy

Operating and capital funding have to be computed separately, cost analysis
might indicate potential savings in regional approach

Businesses — License tax, assessment district

Organization Options

Single Service provider - RFTA contract back to partners
No additional layers - K.I.S.S.

Local autonomy vs. efficiencies

Multi jurisdictional transportation district? JPA? IGA?
TTD, Placer County — Still retain local autonomy

Next Steps

Meeting during next six months

January (Mondays) as possible interim meeting

Larger meeting in April to move process forward

Consolidated Shuttle

Identify additional partners ~ Union Pacific, Southwest Airlines, Sugarbowl,
Donner, Amtrak, Cal trans

Increase winter headways to 30 minutes

Electronic integration

Quantify economic benefits

Letters of Intent - TMA take lead

Initial Organization

TMA, TTD, Truckee, NLTRA, Placer County, TPC, TRPA, Northstar, NCTD,
Squaw Valley...

Will contact, agencies will report to elected officials, select representatives to
serve on Transit Future coalition

Observations

Sound foundation in existing transit service
High institutional capacity

Alignment of interests - public and private
Recent and ongoing planning efforts

(Good market response to transit improvements

1%~ %



Transit Summit RSVP's

Name From Attended Email
16|Adam Spear Taggart & Taggart X adam@legaltnt.corn
10| Alex Mourelatos BOD aamourelatos@gmail.com
1|Alex Terrazas Town of Truckee aterrazas@townoftruckee.com
45|Bill Landry IV Resident i S
14|Buzz Harris WBH NV Enterprises LLC buzzh@shcglobal.net
28|Carl Hasty TTD chasty@tahoetransportation.org
6|Carolyn Wallace Dee Town of Truckeg cdee@iownofiruckee.com

X
X
X
X
X
X
47 |Chance Grover Retired TART X changegrover@prodigy.net
2{Dan Wilkins Town of Truckee X dwilkins@townoftruckee.com
35{Dave Paulson Northstar X dpaulson@vyailresarts.com
34|David Jickling Washge County RTC X diickling@rtcwashoe.com
26|Gordon Shaw LSC Consulting X gordonshaw@|lsctahoe.com
49|Greg Long Smith & Jones X glong@sjmarketing.com
17|Jan Colyer TNT/TMA X tmttma@sbeglobal.net
52|Jeff Sparksworthy Tahoe Tram X info@tahoetram.com
19]Jesse Walker EPS X jwalker@epssac.com
40| John Hester TRPA X jhester@trpa.or
41 |Karen Fink TRPA X kfink@trpa.org
3iKelly Beede Town of Truckee X kbeede@townoftruckee.com
38}Kent Cashell City of Park City X cashel@parkceity.org
13{Kent Hoopingarner JMA X khoopingarner@skihomewood.com
33|Kevin Bumen Truckee Tahoe Airport X Kevin.Bumen@truckeetahoeairport.com
54| Kevin Mitchell Homewood Resorts X kmitchell@skihomewood.com
9| Kimberly Prustt Congressman McClintock X kimbetly pruett@mail_house.gov
37|Lynn Rumbaugh City of Aspen X lynn.rumbaugh@ci.aspen.co.us
18|Mandy Lau TNT/TMA X mandylau@sbcglobal.net
48|Margaret Moran Sierra Sun X mmaoran@sierrasun.com
50|Margaret Skillicorn Paragen PR X margaret@paragonpr.net
5|Mark Brown Town of Truckee X mbrown@townoftruckes.com
46iMaryann Erickson IV Rasident X
36|Mike Livak Squaw Valley X milivak@squaw.com
441Mike Woodman Nevada County X mwoodman@nccn.net
32{Pam Hobday Truckee Tomorrow X pkhuri@cs.com
22|Peter Kraatz Placer County X kraatz(@placer.ca.gov
4|Richard Anderson Town of Truckee X randerson@townofiruckee.com
8|Rocky Deal Congressman McClintock X rocky.deal@mail house.gov
55|Ron Parson BOD X ronparsoni@granlibakken.com
25|Ron Treabess NLTRA X ron@puretahoenorth.com
24|Sandy Evans Hall NLTRA X sandy@puretahoenoth.com
57|Sgt. Andy Mayo CHP X AMayo@chp.ca.gov
7|Steve Hoch TCDA X steve@visittahoecity.com
30|Steve Teshara TMA Board X steveteshara@amail.com
39| Thad Noil Summit County, CO X thadn@co.summit,co.us
51| Tony Karowsky Vail Resorts X AKarowski@vailresorts.com
31| Tony Lashbrook Town of Truckes X flashbrook@townoftruckee.com
11|Valli Murnane BOD X valli@tahoexc.org
56|Wally Auarbach BOD X wauerbach@auerbachengineering.com
27|Walter Kieser EPS X wkieser@epsys.com
29|Will Garner Placer County X wgarner@placer.ca.qov
58| Kurt Haskell Squaw Valley X khaskell@squaw.com
59|Curtis Garner TTD X cgarner@tahoetransportation.or
60|Dary! Simms Candidate/Town X skiguys@aol.com
61|David Tirman JMA X dtirman@imaventureslic.com
62| Steve Noll Design Woikshop X SNoll@designworkshop.com

[3-H



63|Annie Rosenfeld Tahoe Donner X arosenfeld@tahoedonner.com

64|Steve Kastan Placer County X skastan@placer.ca.gov

65|Kathleen Eagan TTAD Board X kbeagan@sbcalobal.net

66 |Nick Haven TRPA X nhaven@trpa.org

87 {Mary Heatherington TTAD Board X castiepeakenqgineer@sbceglobal.net
68| Michael Mareno RTC Washoe County X mmoreno@ricwashoe.com

69|Amy Cummings RTC Washoe County X acummings@rtcwashoe.com




L
@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

November 28, 2012
Subject: Membership Update
From: Deanna Frumenti, Membership Manager

Decisions and Considerations:

e No decision is being requested from the Board

e Staff will provide an oral status report at the meeting

2012 December Membership Update:

For the month of November we had 3 new members:

Name City

Type of Business

Points North Heli-Adventures Inc.  Tahoe City
Mountain Lake Cleaning Incline Village
Master Your Network Incline Village

4 write-offs

13 renewing members:
Red Wolf Lakeside Lodge
Lakeside Pizza

Tahoe Mountain Sports
Tahoe TV

Incline Spirits and Cigars
John Shuff

Atomic Printing

Blue Sky Events & Travel Management
Hacienda del Lago

Kahn Investment Company
Lanza's

Tahoe Donner Associations
Ski Butlers

November Focus

Heli-Skiing
Residential Cleaning
Business Coaching

The focus for November was finding businesses that were winter activities and services.
Several winter categories are currently not represented in the Chamber, and they were the

first target.

Y-




Interesting Discussions

I have been speaking to some of the newer managers of hotels and restaurants. Many
managers have been transplanted to North Lake Tahoe from other areas. Some have
expressed confusion that business is not robust year round. There is a misconception that
hospitality is year round and not seasonal in North Lake Tahoe. I am very concerned
about this misconception. This may have lead to many financial challenges and can hurt
the vitality of our new businesses. 1 am debating the best way to educate new businesses
on how to sustain and run a business in a seasonal economy as unique as ours,

Business Directory
The remaining non-members within Placer county and Incline Village will remain in the
Business Directory for prospecting until January 1, 2013.

2012 Winter Expo

The feedback from the Winter Expo was positive. Most participants enjoyed the venue,
feeling it was a fitting setting for winter activities and services. Next year based on the
feedback, the event would need to be a few weeks later in the year, putting the event date
around the first week of December. This allows the event to be before peak busy periods,
but after the Thanksgiving holiday. Booth prices will also be re-evaluated next year for
shoulder season pricing.

-2




Q N

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

November 28, 2012
Subject: BACC Report
From: Deanna Frumenti, Membership Manager
Decisions and Considerations:
e Staff will provide an oral status report at the meeting

Programs:

Shop Local

The Shop Local Program has been given an expanded reach with the collaboration of the
BACC. The NTBA, TCDA, ICBA, SVBA, Village at Northstar Association, and the
Chamber are uniting to encourage buying local in North Lake Tahoe for the 2012 holiday
season. The Chamber has created a landing page on GoTahoeNorth.com and purchased
the URL ShopLocalNorthTahoe.com to direct all marketing efforts to the landing page.
Residing on the landing page is a link to the grand prizes and participating retailers from
each region. All participants have been given cards to hand out at each retail location and
each region has been assigned a different sticker for the purpose of tracking the location
of purchases.

Community Marketing Grants:
Squaw Valley Business Association (SVBA)
The SVBA presented the ROI for the 2010-11 and 2011-12 Community Marketing Grant
Program detailing the breakdown of costs for the design, production, and distribution of
the Squaw Valley Area Guide.
The SVBA then presented a proposal for the 2012-13 Community Marketing Grant. The
grant funds will be used for:

e Guide Edits

e Re-print

e Distribution
The total estimated expense for the printing of 50,000 guides and distribution is $12,306.
The 12-13 NLTRA Grant Request:  $10,000
SVBA Responsibility: $2,036 or 19% of cost

North Tahoe Business Association (NTBA)

The NTBA presented a proposal for the 2012-13 Community Marketing Grant. The
grant was for the marketing and advertising of the Tahoe Bay to Bay district and special
in-market events to improve the economic vitality and quality of life in the area.

15-1



Bay to Bay Advertising will be in the Official Visitors Guide, Tahoe Magazine, and the
Lake Tahoe Visitor Network / tahoetopia.com. The NTBA produces the following
annual events: Kings Beach SnowFest Parade, First Saturday in March Community
Clean Up Day, July 3" Fireworks Celebration & Deck Party, Music on the Beach, and
Passport to Dining. In anticipation of the Kings Beach Commercial Core Improvement
Plan breaking ground in 2013, NTBA has earmarked these funds to use for an “Open
During Construction” marketing campaign.

Communication:

Every Other Month Communication Piece

The BACC will meet every other month with a pre-assigned agenda. Between meetings
a communication piece will be emailed to all of the members with the last meeting action
items, the next meeting’s topic, and how to be prepared for the next meeting. An email
will go out around the 10™ of the non-meeting months asking the members if they have
anything they would like to share in the communication piece. The formal BACC
communication email will be finalized and emailed to the members around the 15™ of
each non-meeting month.

Next Meeting:

January 9, 2013 BACC Meeting

The January 9, 2013 BACC meeting’s topic will be program collaboration. All of the
members will be asked to bring information for our combined calendar for the spring and
early summer and be prepared to discuss any planned programs including assistance, and
collaboration opportunities.




e
' E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Staff Report for Board

Subject: Approval of Community Marketing Grants for the Squaw Valley Business
Association (SVBA) and the North Tahoe Business Association (NTBA)

From: Deanna Frumenti, recommendation of approval from the Business Association
and Chamber Collaborative (BACC)

Decision Considerations:

B The SVBA has presented a proposal requesting $10,000 for the edits, re-print, and
distribution of the Squaw Valley Area Guide.

B The total projected expense for printing 50,000 guides and distribution will be
$12,306. The SVBA will be responsible for paying $2,306 or 23% of the cost.

B The NTBA has presented a proposal requesting $10,000 for the marketing and
advertising of the Tahoe Bay to Bay district and in-market special events to
improve the economic vitality and quality of life in the area.

B In anticipation of the KBCCIP breaking ground in 2013, NTBA has earmarked
$1,460 in funds to use for an “Open During Construction” marketing campaign.

Strategic Plan/Master Plan Alignment: By 2016 (ongoing), the organization will
have built trust, confidence and leadership with key partners through
accountability, transparency, and frequent and consistent communication following
a key partner communication plan.

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

Staff Recommendation: Approve Community Marketing Grant Requests

o~ |



SQUAW VALLEY

BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

ROI Prepared for: The Business and Chamber Advisory Collaboration
Community Marketing Grant Program
For: FY 2010-11 & 2011-12

SQUAW VALLEY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION OVERVIEW
The Squaw Valley Business Association (SVBA) is made of 6 lodging properties (Red Wolf Lodge,
Olympic Village Inn, PlumpJack Squaw Valley Inn, Squaw Valley Lodge, The Village at Squaw Valley

USA and the Resort at Squaw Creek), Squaw Valley Ski Corporation and the Squaw Village
Neighbourhood Company.

The purpose of the corporation is to:

(a) Promote Squaw Valley as a year round tourist destination resort, supporting programs
that promote long duration visitation year-round.

(b Develop community support for activities in the Valley that enhance the quality of life
for Squaw Valley visitors and residents.

© Act as a clearinghouse for requests made by other entities to SVBA member properties
for contributions to joint benefit special events,

(d) Maintain existing funding sources and identify new ones.

Currently the SVBA maintains an annual operating budget of $24,000. The funding is made up
solely by contributions from the above propetties to cover expenses associated with the signage and
propane at the base of Route 89/Squaw Valley Rd and normal business expenses to operate a non-profit
corporation.

In addition to this funding, the SVBA properties contribute individual monies to promote and host
numerous events throughout the year. The businesses in Squaw Valley have successfully created a welt
rounded calendar of events that draws visitors nationally, regionally and locally.

The Squaw Valley Business Association was awarded $20,000 for FY-10/11 and FY 11/12 from
the Community Marketing Program for the following two programs:

- Part 1: Design & % Production of Squaw Valley Arca Guide
- Part 2: Y% Production & Distribution of Squaw Valley Area Guide

We greatly thank you for your support!
ROI Summary:

Goal: Update dated SV Area Guide produced in 2006 w/ fresh look & more info
Create a product in keeping with NLTRA Community Map
Incotporate all lodging properties and add commercial listing & activities

To improve guest experience and support our Concierge/ Visitor Centers
SVBA — 11/12 Grant ROJ

-7




Distribute majority in & out of market via Certified Folders

- Get our Guide into Bay Area/Sac/Reno/Carson Markets
Distribute via Group/ Sales Initiatives
Downloadable from website

Expense: See attached financial re-cap & suppotting invoices

Promotional Plan:

Print: 70,000 Guides
Distributed via Certified Folders: 29,000 Reno/Carson & NLT & SLT Market

Distributed via Certified Folders: 20,000 N. California Winter Sports Program
Distributed via SVBA. 21,000 Properties, Sales & Concierge

ROI1/Feedback:

We have received great feedback on our project. It is a useful Guide that has been used and

handed out by all our concierge and front line employees to Visitors.
It is easy to read and locate what you are looking for, We ate also able to write notes on the Guide which
we have found to be very handy, Here is a breakdown of our July 2012 distribution amongst SVBA

members & Chamb

5000 1500

Squaw Valley/Alpine 2/3 3
Village at Squaw Valley 2/3 3 500 1506
SVNC full 5 500 2500
RSC full 5 SO0 2500
SVL full 3 500 - 2500
0OVl full 3 500 2500
) full 5 500 2500
RWL 1/3 2 500 1000
33 500 16500
overage 5500
NLT Chamber Visitor
Centets 2 500 1600
Truckee Visitor Center 2 500 1000

‘We have a minimum of 3500 copies on hand for 12-13 Winter Distribution.

Most Lodging propertics provided a unique Reservations Call In number for the Guide. We do not
feel there has been adequate time given to provide vatuable results therefore will include mote details on
this portion of our ROI prior to our 13/14 request.

The Guide moved very well via, our Certified Public Folder Display distribution that started July 1.
As of September 31, 2012 only approximately 1000 out of the 29,000 were left over according to Linda
Anderson! 20,000 additional will be placed at over 200 Winter sporting goods outlets in Northern
California effective December 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013 and we expect these to fly off the shelves.

Canoline Ross

SVBA Representative

Sincerely,

Squaw Valley Business Association

PO Box 2915 Olympic Valley, CA 96146
SVBA — 11/12 Grant ROI

-3



Financial Re-Cap on SVBA Area Map Project (FY-2011/12)

SDBX - Peslgn
Date Invit Amount
3/10/2012 5327  §1,190.00 pAID
A4/15/2012 5379 S680.00 PAID
5/5/2012 5414  $2,061.25 PAID
6/5/2012 5471 $1,508.75 PAID
8/24/2012 5572 $1,277.39 PAID
TOTAL $6,717.39

Qriginal estimate for the project: $6,290.00
Final project $427,39 over estimate

Dyna Graphics Printing

Date Invit Amount
6/30/2012 87143 $10,391.34 PAID
Printed 70,000 coples

Certified Folder Display Service

Date Invit Amount
SUMMER 6/6/2012 29548 $2,610.45 PAID
To Be Billeg $2,196.50 WINTER 12/13
TOT 5$4,806.95

Total Project Cost $21,915.68
NLTRA GRANT $20,000.00
SVBA PORTION {$1,915.68)

\- U




Wiaja 1haler <mthaler@sdbxstudio.com>
To: Caroline Ross <CrossE@squawne.coms
Ce SDBX Studio <info@sdbxstudio,com>

Hi.there,

Nice to see your name in my inbox. Yes - this is the final inwica. Here's a recap:

Date Invif  Amount
31012 5327 $1,180.00
415112 5379 $6680.00

515112 5414  $2,061.25
BIBI12 5471 $1,508.75
8124112 BS72  $4,277.39
TOTAL $6,717.39

Original estimate for the project; $6,290,00
Final profect $427.39 over estimate

Let me know if you have any questions or if you need addiionad info.
Thanks again for hiring us for the project. We enjoyed working with you!
m

MAJA THALER

pringipal
SDBX Studio

hittps:ffmall.gosgle. com/maitica fu/0f 2ul= 2Rik =a236ade6808w lew =pte=sdbxBigssirueisearch= query k...

Thu, Aug 30, 2012 at 1:44 PM

-5




LOIEHE0 'AD: ZLG2D

1)5 1 abeg

uoLadiaEg « AR Jul  JPHLBADY — A06T) Mees

zsodies ~ AdeD Ay

Wd 242 32 Z10Z 0% ANl 3wed jusg

=G

Huud) 3wy

inpEUBig

T FEITIR
* 3 Hpund) alon
A\ /D, A
LA Y . .
. \Jf.//..“,..\/. w by
i

3
-
PuR Whas sk, (el s35.02 pUR NUAWRREY S Jo SPISHYRG PUR WIOL SU LG LHE) 195 SUCKIAGH

“RUS Syl 1| pRYL SBY J3SHAARY 1B} S3BRamauEe AqaIsy JBSIUeARY "SHHSL OL LNSWIIHDY

“syjuoLs
SAYNDPIULD ¢ 51 popEd UOUNGIASIP WNWYY "SIStY
iepnad a)Buis o uo aq [joys ADjHSIC MO[BT LUDL 19S SDBID
4T DRSS UL LAY PALIOU SAGG0 DY) ANJUSIE [{lm Sp

928400

Buitiy 2 BuIdGSY S ASIEA MBMDS
SROLVINENd / IUAHSOHT 40 IWWR

YFIWNN Al ABQLNTANI

£L0Z/0Ef00 2LvQ AN
ZLOZILO/TY  5ivQ Lavis
LO00D A3 086240071 :ovaiNOD
Z1.0Zf0E/L0 E=Th"7a}

PRINT.
E |

Enu«l;..um“dunummvw P ST M.NMN-&QN

SERAAY MEN

0.29-p85 {0gg) ¥4 29Z9-¥8¢ (08g

rLEs iz Yo

[ ETE TS

[

$16Z %09 O

SSOY sujoIE)

2088y s88UISng AsjjeA menbg

602) 8571710940 ¥ 0015277 062

SFPeL00-2)L =

SBNOH
21vis

AUS
Rastrielal g
#1533¥aav
28 g3m
HIVINGDS
ISUUIAQY
DL TR

HIAWNN Oc

QXYL T334

LB0Zé D “BisIA “ABp PAYSSL 0T ) | 2307440 ZIVEOIASS

0.29-v28 (022 v L929-¥RG {0SS) . ‘INOH4
orLes b= 40 31%IS
AsfieA BdwWAIO S

D . Rravridalg

$S2UAAY MIN GLEZ XOG Od 1S53Waay

oY oUMenbsTssoID ewa

aaeluasauday ‘SSoN SUNDIBD  aviNgD

"DOSSY SSauISng A9lBA menbg HISILEEAaY
0L NS
QU EISLEIAGY

L0PEZE

UOSISPUY BPLIT - O0QL L) _ “NOSYIdEI S wre
“DME “I2IANIS
AFIESEG IO

G383

L6 G



Rzjoage - Adey mea)  orasdics — Aoty s

W EEILL 32 ZL0T 80 2UN[ e Juuy

EET] =@y

2iput:e) Swaop

{iad) SLopy

Q0070 Q00 Q00 000 lelog] 000
Aepy oy ElA qag uep =L-Tg|
000 00D [*lagq] $1°0.8 L7048 Sl oig

2gunjoutie

uawassty srh o usd T e

SURISAIC PUE SSNN USRS TR Jely SealSe PUE UBEREY SIS dpimumeg FPLEU0L 3G, UD L0, 135 SUCISINGG
FUR SULR D 10 S04 S04 R RaaDy 100 SOZpaPATULEE MRS JDEIISATY TSWEHSL OL INSHISRSY

o CTHOSBO  Zi/LOMLG ETL
i CLOEMB0  ZyL0/Ln 26
CLI0E/0  2LLD/L0 BIL

‘eiieg - i 5060
oggks -

D3N3

{sqID Jadng) soye) eyeq ynog

LISIN-Z-NA-L
(82m0 Jadng) soye) ay= yuoy

LIN/N-Z-A-
aiN-E-WACL
i

. “syjuow
PAGITIUAI £ 5| poied UCKAGLLSIS WLiLy “siseq

1929985 (0£5) BNGHA

@ppod aifuls o s aq jiys Agdsig mepq YHO; 155 £0515 SYLOG o o A
49 DR4R 3P Ul vy PALISL 8AGGD Y] ANgUsip [ 2 T v
A DG Al

THREWNAN OF ACINIAN D

Suitl] ® BUlddous Asep Mentsg . :seauagy #an
HOUTIHIERE [ IWAMNSOUS Io E

ROV
SlEEX0g Od  :1ssmaav

LS B2

Z1/0E/80 FLYS QN SS0Y B3UNOIRD iysvingd
ZHL0/L0 =rva mazs D089 SS2UISNG AS|[BA MENDS wagiuzacy
B¥E6200000 BITUO QL THIE
ZL02/30/30 HIEWNN Od

L8L1LP089  gxvl Tvesas

WESLIPRIPRHILET M £rer ss s (603) E85 1°LZ2 (094) oy

—HANAS

0015224 [094) = 18024 W2 ‘Disp Aop, shyser gz | |

0425926 {00g) v 18Z8-p8s {ogc) BNOH

LB ¥o ALV

‘Aaflep adwAlg ALD

E Jaerldag
*$53WAaV MEN SLETX0d Od  :15s3uaay
Woo duamenbsmissolo yviz

SAlBlssslday 'SS0M BUIOIBY  19WINGD

SCSSY SSBUISNG ASIBA MBNDRS MISIHZACY
oI SIHG

Il WISEWIADY

‘351440 FUIVEOINCD

UOSIBpUY BDUIT - 000 LY (NOSHISTIVE

FrLes

"IN “ADRANIS
AVESI W3R

CELEIIR B ]




Invoice

‘%’ﬂﬁ%@a‘g& i

'Iu’h*?'\’f:"-«'i‘fr o Remit to: D)‘nﬁ(‘:ruplﬁc'l‘rinfl'ng
. ) 2001 Timbee Way
Reno NY 8651 2-1604
UsA
Bitl 1a:
Syt Valley TLEA. 490 Involece Numbat: 87143
1. G, Box 2007 Involse Dote; 673072012
Olympic Valley CA 96146 Page; [ ofl
USA
Terons: 30 diys
Qunlity’ L e . Dosctltlan . Amoupt
Joh: 78081 Shilpto:
Salesporson: Muey L. Hutehingon
Purchase Order:  ChrisitnulTorya USA
Datle Shippod: Ar2982042
000 ISVAA MiGuide DAL
Freight _ BURRIN
Subtotal: 0.706.04
Acerued Siles Tox #8230
JobTolal: {10l

 ivoles Tatak: | 10.391.34)

\L-8




BUSINESS ASSOCIATION -

Proposal for consideration by:
The Business and Chamber Advisory Collaboration
Community Marketing Grant Program
For: FY 2012-13

SQUAW VALLEY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION OVERVIEW

The Squaw Valley Business Association (SVBA) is made of the following six lodging properties;
Olympic Village Inn, PlumpJack Squaw Valley Inn, Red Wolf Lodge, Resort at Squaw Creek Squaw
Valley Lodge and The Village at Squaw Valley and two corporate entities: Squaw Valley Resort and the

Squaw Village Neighbourhood Company.

The putpose of the Association is to:

(a) Promote Squaw Valley as a year round tourist destination resort, supporting programs
that promote long duration visitation yeat-round.

(&) Develop community suppott for activities in the Valley that enhance the quality of life
for Squaw Valley visitors and residents.

(© Act as a clearinghouse for requests made by other entities to SVBA member properties
for contributions to joint benefit special events.

(d) Maintain existing funding sources and identify new ones.

SVBA Tax ID # - 68-0471187

Curtently the SVBA maintains an annual operating budget of $21,000. The funding is made up
solely by contributions from the above properties to cover expenses associated with the signage and
propane at the base of Route 89/Squaw Valley Rd and normal business expenses to operate a non-profit

corporation.

In addition to this funding, the SVBA properties contribute individual funds towards enhanced
operations that will benefit visitors and out community as well as to promote and host numerous events
throughout the year. The businesses in Squaw Valley have successfully created a well rounded calendar of
events that draws visitors nationally, regionally and locally.

Thanks to the support we received in 2011-12 from this program the SVBA successfully produced
and printed 70,000 copies of a new and improved Squaw Valley Area Guide. As discussed in our RO],
this piece has proven great value over the course of this past summer not only to the SVBA members but
also to our business partners and visitors alike.

Lb-




The Squaw Valley Business Association respectfully requests $10,000 fiom the Community
Marketing program for FY2012-13 to assist us with the continuation of this project for:

1. Guide Bdits
2. Re-print
3. Distribution

The project is consistent with our organization’s mission/purpose because it promotes Squaw Valley
as a destination and year round visitation.

The project is consistent with the NLT Tousism and Community Investment Plan because it promotes
Tourism and the fact that Squaw Valley offers Lodging, Commercial and Recteational activity year
round and off the Lake,

Estimated Expense Budget for 12/13 Grant Request:

Cost for Edits/Updates: $0 (to be absorbed in house by SV/SVNC)

Cost of Production: $7500
Approx 50K copies via Dyna Graphic Printing
49K needed for Certified Folder Distribution
Cost is based off of 6/2012 Expense of .15¢ per piece

Cost to Distribute via Certified Folder Display: $4806
Tul 1-Sept 30 (3 months: Summer 2013)
29K for North Lake/South Lalke & Reno/Carson
Dec-April (5 months: Winter 2013-14)
20K for Northern CA Sports Program
Cost is based of 2012 Expense, may fluctuate up or down slightly
*See attached invoices used to determine 12/ 13 projected expense.

Total Projected Expense fox Printing 50K and Distribution = $12,306
12-13 NLTRA Grant Request: $10,000

SVBA Responsibility: $2,306 or 23% of cost
Soutces of other funding: properties may chose to print more at theiv own expense

The continued success of the project will be measured by our guest and visitors pleasure when they are
handed the piece, by increased visitation and consumer satisfaction because they will be able to easily find
the places they want to go and by increased room nights which will be tracked via a unique #. Distribution
numbers for the map will also speak for themselves.

On behalf of all SVBA members and the Squaw Valley community, we thank you for your
consideration and continual support in our marketing efforts.

Sincerely,

Caroline Ross .

Squaw Valley Business Association Representative
PO Box 2915 Olympic Valley, CA 96146

W-10




j s
s

=g

noh Iake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoclation

2012-13 Community Marketing Grant Program

for Business Association Partuners
Grant Funding Criteria and Application Form

Introduction:
The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, in collaboration with the North Lake Tahoe Chamber

of Commerce, has established the Community Marketing Grant Program. The purpose of this
program is to provide community based business organizations specifically identified in the
NLTR A/Placer County contract marketing and promotional support for projects and programs
targeted at visitors to the region that generate local and regional business revenue; provide local
and regional media exposure, and opportunities for public relations.

All Community Marketing Grant Progtam applications are reviewed by Chamber staff, and then

reviewed by the Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee during a regular public meeting. If
approved by the Advisory Commitlee, the grant applications are then considered by the Board of
Directors of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, typically as a Consent Calendar item on a
regular Board agenda.

Grant Eligible Organizations
Certain community based business organizations, specifically defined in the NLTRA/Placer

County contract, arc cligible to submit applications for Community Marketing Program grants.
A specific amount of total funding is set aside for these organizations each year. Currently, these
organizations arc the North Tahoe Business Association, West Shore Association, Squaw Valley
Business Association, Tahoe City Downtown Association, and Village at Northstar Association.

Grant Program Deadlines:
Community Marketing Program (CMP) grants deadlines apply within the fiscal year (July 1 -

June 30).

Deadline: Open
Note: Applications will be reviewed within 30 days of acceptance with final decision announced

shortly thereafier,

Lb-11




Grant Program Eligibility Criteria:
To clearly establish eligibility for your CMP grant application, please comply with the following

selection criteria.

CMP grants arc designed to provide marketing and promotional support: including, but not
Jimited (o, the design, development and distribution of marketing coflateral, promotional efforts,
and/or advertising efforts which help gencrate local and regional business revenue (including
Sales Tax and Transient Occupancy Tax) and promote the commerical/geographic area(s) of the
requesting organization/entity.

Grant Eligible Grant Ineligible
« Geographic area advertising s Capital Investments
(TV, radio, print, Internet) « Salaries
« Production and printing of promotional » Operational Overhead
materials (brochures, flyers, posters, etc.) * Vehicle expenses (Fuel, efc.)
» Production and printing of signage used » Food, Beverage, Entertainment &
to direct and/or inform visitors. Transportation
» Marketing and promotion in support « Supplies, Equipment, Telephone,
of special events which benefit more Security, Clean-up, Facility Rental

than one geographic arca of the region,
or the region as a whole.

Dollar amounts to be awarded:
A specific amount of total funding is set aside for these organizations each year.

Grant Program Recipient Qbligations:

To clearly establish eligibility for your CMP grant application, please comply with the following:

Use of the North Lake Tahoc Resort Association/ North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
logo, indicating sponsorship and/or support on printed promotional materials, including
brochures, flyers, advertising, and on signage as appropriale.

The Noith Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce and North Lake Tahoe Resort Association shall
be named as an Additional Insured if grant funds are to be used to help support a special event.
General Liability and Liguot Liability Insurance Limits must be at least $1,000,000 for Each
Occurrence, Damage to Rented Premises and Personal Injury.

An event sponsors must be prepared to provide the Chamber/NLTRA with copies of all
approved event permits and licenses, as may be required by local or state agencies, upon the request of the
Chamber/NLTRA.

Accountability and Documentation of Return on Investment (ROIT) - Within 90 days of the
project or event completion, all grant recipients must file a full ROI report to the office of the
North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce, (See Section B for ROl requirements).




Applications for the Community Marketing Program and any invoices for payment, based
on an approved application, shall be sent to the Chamber as follows:

Deanna Frumenti, Manager
North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

PO Box 884

100 North Lake Blvd.

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Ph: 530-581-8764  Fax: 530-581-7686
Deanna@PureTahoeNorth.com

SECTION A

Application Form

Community Marketing Grant Program for Business Association Partners

Date Submitted: November 5, 2012

1. Name of Applicant Organization: North Tahoe Business Association (NTBA)

Mailing Address: PO Box 1023

City: Kings Beach

State: CA Zip: 96143

Telephone: 530-546-9000

Email: joy@northtahoebusiness.org

Website: www.NorthTahoeBusiness.org

2. Chief Executive Officer: Joy M. Doyle (Executive Director)

Mailing Address: (if different from above}

Telephone:

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: Email:
3. Project Director:
Email:

4. How long organized?

Is organization non-profit?

1979

Yes, 501 (c) 6

Purpose of organization: Strives to improve and enhance the economic vitality and quality of

- 13



life in North Tahoe’s Bay to Bay District from Carnelian Bay to Crystal Bay.

NTBA achieves its mission through leadership, communications, collaboration, advocacy,

Special events and marketing

Tax ID Number: 94-2803387

Total annual budget: $179,000

How is project consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?

The “project” of marketing and advertising the Tahoe Bay to Bay district and special events
once people are in-market is completely consistent with NTBA’s mission to improve economic
vitality and quality of life.

How is project consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Plan?

With the development and popularity of Squaw & Northstar’s villages, visitors are staying at
the ski resorts and not visiting North Lake Tahoc like they used to; especially during non-
summer months. Goals of NTBA’s marketing efforts are to differentiate the Tahoe Bay to Bay
district from other regional districts to inctease awarcness, visitation and revenue, especially
during non-summer months. NTBA utilizes events to entice visitors to our district and pring
advertising, web and social media to give people reasons to visit and spend moncy in North
Lake Tahoe.

L= 1Y)



Total budget of project: Please submit copy of complete final budget

Promotional Plan: (Specify detailed media schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral and disteibution plan . If item is
sponsored, please deseribe sponsorship.)

Tahoe Bay to Bay Advertising $5,740

Event / Program (Shop Local Contest) Advertising / Marketing $2,200

Graphics Scrvices $640

Opening During Construction Marketing $1460

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $10,000

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing Program 3.5%

Sources of other funding to support the project budget:

NTBA General Fund, NTBA Membership, Grants and Event Sponsorships {cash & in-kind)

In 2011-2012, NTBA received almost $16,000 in media sponsorship for its events in addition
to the $1,000 it received through the Community Marketing Partner Grant last year.

Description of how success of project will be measured (if applicable):

NTBA will measure its success through website visits, membership, enewsletter subscriptions,
Facebook likes, event attendance, ticket sales for ticketed events, event sponsorship, event
profits, event participation, event media coverage, number of volunteers and hours donated,
member surveys, and anecdotal feedback.

\L-15




$3,940 Newspaper/Magazine
$ soft cost Internet/Website — no web advertising, just updating of our site
$ in-kind Radio
£ 2,800 TV
$ 1,800 event marketing i.e . banners, posters, handbills, signage, graphics
$ 1,460 Open During Construction Marketing — marketing channel(s) TBD
$ 0 Direct Mail
$ 0 Printed Program
_ November 5, 2012
Signature Date
Joy M. Doyle
Print Name and Title

L1



SECTION B:
Required Accountability and ROI Documentation Report:

The following information must be submitted and presented to the Chamber Advisory
Committee before the next granting cycle begins. Required reports must be submitted to the
office of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce. Please attach additional documeniation
and materials, as necessary.

1. Complete breakdown of all advertising and media campaigns executed, including ad cost, size
frequency, circulation, distribution and gross impressions, if available.

Plcase see breakdown attached

2. Presentation/examples of collateral, advertisement sample(s), and printed materials produced.

3, Summary of public relations efforts and results.
NLTRA included as an event sponsor in all press releases distribuled. Many press releases and

Photos were picked and run extensively in print and on radio for all NTBA-produced events.

Samples available upon request.

4, Website/ Internet Statistics (e.g. online surveys, Internet postings, YouTube hits, etc.)

\WL-11



If the grant was for a special event, please also provide the following report:

A, Event attendance statistics and results of participant surveys, if taken.

B. Copies/examples of press releases and media coverage.

C. Summary information on:

* Past Event Summary:

* Your experience in raising funds for this event from other sources.

* Final actual expenditures and revenne statement,

W~ 18




NTBA Community Marketing Partner Grant Request
July 2012-June 2013

Amount

Bav to Bay Advertising:

Official Visitors Guide - Winter 2012-13 & Summer 2013 1,590

Tahoe Magazine - Winter 2012-13 & Summer 2013 1,150

Official Visitors Guide - Winter 2012-13 Co-Op ad 200

Lake Tahoe Visitor Network / tahoetopia.com 2,800 *#

Subtotal 5 5,740
Event® / Program Advertising / Marketing:

Event/ Program Advertising 1,000 *#

Event Marketing inc. banners, posters, handbills, signage 1,206

Subtotal [ 2,200
Graphics Services for advertising & marketing 600
Open During Construction Marketing 1,460 **#
Total s 10,000

*NTBA produces the following annual events:

Kings Beach Snowfest Parade, first Saturday In March
Community Clean Up Day, first Saturday in June

July 3 Fireworks Celebration & Deck Party

Music on the Beach, every Friday in July & August (9-weeks)
Passport to Dining, first Thursday in October

**in 2011-2012, NTBA recelved almost $16,000 in media
sponsorship for its events In addition to the $1,000 it received
through the Community Marketing Pattner Grant last year,

**¥In anticipation of KBCCIP breaking ground in 2013, NTBA has
earmarked these funds to use for an "Open During Construction”
marketing campaign




|
UOROIGETO SEOUISNL BAYOL YUOU!

0 S 0000t S 0000T s jero.
{z93) g€ 000°T SIUBA3 20§ stauueg
S0T S 90T Suguud se1s0d £ Ainp + Aeg dny ueas
69¢g S 69% Susis pue s[jigpuey g Alnr/ga1on
(00sT) 3 005°T uonnglasiq g [esse]jo) Aeg oy Aeg aoye|
sdiysiosuods elpau niy; Spesuawsddns o1 gog S 008 mc_m_tm%_,q Adang
Hey M0s 36. 5 56/ 9NSS| ZTOT J8LUWNG - 3PING SIOUSIA |20
$3Y11 997 - S 005 005 ddy saye1sdasmg @ yooqaded Aeg 03 Aeg aoye] map
BNENY-q94 SUSIANY - ¢ 0ot 000°T SUSIIM VELN MaN
J85-06 SWoal g - S 008%T 008C H0MIBN JOUSIA 20YE ] 3ye]
96T § 5§6f 00t SR3IAISS SIIydeiD
ey S9 S 59 YU BULSUOOA
ey JgE 00s $ oos BNSs! TTOT J3Wwwing - auizeBeyy soue]
ey 59 - S 00s 00s anss| ZI-TTOT I - AlJapeny) aoye)
ey ASE 8T s 8IS 0os anss| ZI-TTOT 491U - BuizeBe |y soye)
iy M0€ (s89) $ sSIT'T 008'T (2102 AON-TTOZ 920} 3pINS ayL oiNg
9z 210 dousilen  sainypusdxy 1s9nbay
ZT-unf Zr-ung
-TT0Z Ajnf -TT0C Alr

10y JuRID Jaupied Sunsyiein ALUNWWOD YgIN



ﬂa
e
@5‘

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information
Event and Education $chedule

December

7  Christmas Tree Village Holiday Mixer 5-7pm
Incline Village

January

15 New Member Orientation 8-9am
Visitor Information Center Tahoe City

17 SnowFest! Fundraiser Mixer 5-7pm
Hacienda Tahoe City

|71




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday October 3, 2012 — 8:30 am — 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Preliminary Minutes

ATTENDANCE: Ron Parson, Eric Brandt, Bill Rock, Wally Auerbach, Alex Mourelatos, Valli Murnane,
Jennifer Merchant, Kali Kopley, and TRPA Representative (Kristi Boosman)

NOT PRESENT: Ron Mclntyre, Phil GilanFarr, and Andy Wirth

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman, Deanna Frumenti, Lisa de
Roulet, and Jessica Walker

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Tom Geary, Steve Hoch

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:30 am by Chair Ron Parson and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

M/SIC (Merchant/Brandt) (9-0-0) to approve the agenda with items taken out of order if necessary.

C. PUBLIC FORUM
There was no public forum.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS

Marketing
3. Andy Chapman gave a MTRIP Update

e The summer totals are coming in and it is showing fairly flat. ADR and RevPar were up for
the summer.

e Winter reservations though March, based on reservations made through the end of
September, are down 5%.

e We are definitely seeing the "hangover effect” and expecting lots of last minute reservations
depending on weather.

4. Judy Laverty-Capach gave an update on the Special Event Grant Allocation Recommendation.
There was a meeting last month with the task force. They received $85,387 in grant requests. The
Committee appointed $36,426 of $50,000 and they will do a second round in the spring

M/S/C (Brandt/Auerbach) (9-0-0) to approve the Special Event Grant Allocation Funding
There was a discussion about if we are encouraging events out of peak season, which we are.

5. Andy Chapman introduced Tom Geary from School of Thought for the presentation about the
winter campaign. Tom Geary, cofounder of School of Thought, gave the winter advertising
campaign overview power point presentation. Some highlights are 62 million impressions for



$100k. They have secured billboards in very prominent Bay Area locations. He showed examples
of the biltboards, bus shelters, BART signs, elc.

Following Tom's presentation the Board discussed the campaign and had several questions which

are highlighted below.

Are we buying key search engine words and phrases? Yes.

Will there be a QR code on the BART advertising? Not at this time.

How transferable to markets other that the Bay area? The campaign is very transferable.

How much focus on drive market vs. destination market? Due to budget this year, focused on

drive market but will eventually expand to southern CA. Other associations like Sierra Ski

Council are doing destination marketing.

» What demographic are you targeting with the campaign? People who love the snow but
haven't come to Tahoe as often as they would like to.

« How will the different components be measured? Digital is all countable. Andy explained how
there are a lot of Mefrics in place to measure the different components.

s Will there be any campaign targeting the family market? Yes, that is something they have
been discussing.

» ® 9

-

6. School of Thought Contract Approval — Andy Chapman MOTION (10 minutes)
s The contract is in the packet. They have been operating under a MoU. After a lot of
discussion they have come up with an agreement.
+ The legal representations of both parties are very comfortable with agreement.
¢ There is a slight increase in cost from what we have paid historically. Media structure has
changed significantly.

M/S/C (Mourelatos/Brandt) {9-0-0} to approve School of Thought Contract Approval
Alex thinks its well thought out. Only point is impact on budget in future.

ACTION: Sandy will execute the contract.
Membership (20 minutes)

7. Deanna Frumenti gave a Membership Sales Update
e There were 7 new members, 8 renewing members, and 0 write offs in the month of October.
s She is in the process of cleaning non-Placer non-members out of business directory.
e The Winter Guide is in the works, hoping to have it printed by Nov. 15™.
s Expo preparation is in full swing and going well.

ACTION: Provide details in the membership report of where the new members are coming from,
and business type.

8. Deanna then discussed the change from Membership Advisory Committee to Business
Association and Chamber Collaborative. The Membership Advisory Committee feels like in order
to spend their time more effectively it is necessary to move the commitiee in a new direction. The
new name of the Comimittee would be the Business Association and Chamber Collaborative. The
primary functions of the Collaborative are to allocate marketing grants, and collaborate on events,
calendars, opportunities and programs.

Alex Mourelatos mentioned that he sees critical functions that are not there. He suggests that we
add a specific goal of working to embrace transportation initiatives. From Board view
transportation is very important.

There was some question about the necessity of this committee and it was explained that it is very
important as it is the group that meets with the leaders of the various Business Associations.



M/S/IC (Koplsy/Rock) (8-0-0) to approve the change from Membership Advisory Committee to
Business Association and Chamber Collaborative

9. Sandy requested from the Board Approval of changes to Supplemental Operating Procedures and
Policies. Sandy summarized the different changes in the SOP&P in Committee structures with
Board Chair, BACC, and Marketing Co-op board participation.

M/SIC (RockiMourelatos) (9-0-0) to approve changes to Supplemental Operating Procedures and
Policies

10. Deanna Frumenti gave an update on Membership Activities and Events
a. Nov 15 — Winter Recreation Expo, Olympic Valley Lodge
b. Nov 29 — Chamber mixer, Northstar
¢. Nov 30"~ Chamber mixer, Sunnyside

Transportation/Infrastructure (30 minutes)

11. Ron Treabess discussed the Wayfinding Signage Master Site Plan RFP Consultant Selection and
Funding Request. Ron presented a request from staff that the board approve and recommend to
the BOS to go ahead with consultant selection. Ron explained the RFP process. The majority of
the project can be completed during the winter. This plan will allow 10% of signs to be instalied
summer 2013,

It was clarified that this is a new step, different from the design standards manual. Also clarified
was what exactly the $50k will pay for; this is a project to locate specific sites, wording of signs,
and determining land ownership of site locations and permitting process.

The Board discussed some of there concerns including if the quote of $50,000 was accurate.
Also how to make sure that the firm is accountable for completing the project before getting paid.
Ron Treabess assured the Board that the contract was written to assure that the firm will be held
accountable and only get paid for work that is completed.

M/SIC {Mourelatos/Murnane) (9-0-0) to approve Wayfinding Signage Master Site Plan RFP
Consultant Selection and Funding Request

12. Sandy Evans Hall gave an update on the Tahoe City Visioning/Community Area Plan meeting
November 15. Today there will be a meeting with the Golf Course oversight Committee and on the
15" there will be a meeting that will join the TC Vision and TC area plan. On November 28™ the
Placer Gounty Area plan teams will come together at Granfibakken to discuss their plans.

13. Ron Treabess gave a brief recap of the Transit Summit.

» There were over 65 attendees, all important transportation and community peaple.

+« Walter Kieser, the keynote speaker, started the day with a presentation about transportation
needs and connection to the economy.

» Representatives from all of the major fransportation agencies gave a brief presentation about
their services.

¢ During lunch three transportation people from other areas reported on what they were doing
that was successful.

e The final part was determining the next steps and they got commitment from all major players
to move forward on this.

The Board then briefly discussed some of their thoughts about transportation in this region.

They believe that there is a lot of money being spent on transportation up here, but it needs
to be coordinated. The Coordinated Skier Shuttle is a great step in the right direction.

18- 2




14. TRPA Regional Plan update — Sandy Evans Hall (5 minutes)
» There is an important meeting on Wed Nov 14" at the Chateau in Incline Village.
» Kristi Boosman passed out fact cards about the RPU.

o Itis really important to get (vocal) supporters at the meeting because the opposition
will be loud and vocal.
o Public comment will be at 10:30am sham.

County Contract (10 minutes)
15. Sandy Evans Hall presented the County Contract for Approval
¢ Sandy sent the contract out to the Board yesterday.

* Sandy then highlighted some of the changes in the contract which are written out in the
Board packet.

* Sandy recommended the Board approve the contract.

Bill Rock wanted to get clarification on the wording about the Board's legislative platform
aligning with the County. It was clarified that this is something the Board has done in the past
but it had not previously been written in the contract.

M/S/C (Rock/Auerbach) (8-0-1) to approve the County Contract and attachments

Strategic Goals/Master Plan (5 minutes)

16. Ron Parson gave an update on the Tourism Development Master Plan Review Task Force. There
was a meeting just after last board meeting. Staff came forward with a marked up copy of the 1995
plan. It was then decided to also use the 2004 plan.

Board Election (10 minutes)
17. Sandy Evans Hall gave an update on the Election Committee.

* There are 2 candidates running for both the Large Lodging and Restaurant Seats. Kali will be
running unopposed for the retail seat.

»  Were going to try to do an electronic ballot but found out that there was a need for a consent
form from all chamber members and receiving that consent form back in a timely matter was
not feasible. Hopefully next year will able to do electronic voting.

* The Board then brought up an issue from last year about anonymity. It was determined that
we do need to continue to follow the procedure of making the ballots anonymous.

* Moving forward new and renewing members will sign the consent form when joining or
renewing.

18. The Board was reminded of the resignation from Allen Highfield, and asked to appoint Bill Rock as
Treasurer for remainder of term.

M/S/C {Kopley/Merchant) (9-0-0) to approve the resignation from Allen Highfield, and appointment
of Bill Rock as Treasurer for remainder of term

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
 Valli Murnane asked about the results of the Water Shuttle. The results will be presented at next
months meeting.
* Kali Kopley asked if there should be discussion about the funding of the Ski Shuttle? It was
decided that it should stay on the agenda and be closely monitored throughout this pilot season.
» Eric Brandt, as we evaluate transit it is important to remember visitor experience is the most
important. Perhaps we could offer a prize for riders that give feedback?

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5 min)

| &l




All items {in bold) listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have
been or will be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

19. Board Meeting Minutes — October 3, 2012

All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at
www.nltra.org

20. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — October 29, 2012

21. Marketing Committee — October 30, 2012

22. Membership Advisory Committee — October 10, 2012

23. Lodging Committee — No meeting in Qctober

24. Conference Sales Directors Committee — No meeting in October

25. Finance Committee ~ November 2, 2012 (No brief attached — will be available next month)

26. 1 Quarter Financial Reports (July through September)

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
board member

27. Conference Sales Reports

28. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — October

M/SIC (Mourelatos/Auerbach) (9-0-0) to approve the consent calendar as presented

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION

» Coordinate key words with marketing committee
Sandy will execute contract with School of Thought
Focus on transportation with the new BACC
Report to the Board after the BACC meetings
Evaluate Coordinated Skier Shuttle monthly.

J. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 11:03 am.

Submitted by

Jessica Walker

Executive Assistant

NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

18-S




g v
> BN
@ —

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Staff Action Items
Board Meeting 11-7-12

Andy — Coordinate key word paid search with marketing committee and other local
partners

Andy — Execute contract with School of Thought with CEO/ED signature DONE

Deanna, Ron, Sandy — Keep transportation focus on agenda with the Business
Association and Chamber Collaborative

Deanna — Report to Board following each BACC meeting

Ron — Evaluate Skier Shuttle monthly, create awareness and measure service and report
to the board each month

Staff Action Items

Board Meeting 10-3-12
Ron — Develop a cost analysis of adding a stop at Tahoe Cross Country area for the Free

Skier Shuttle in year 2, and report back to the board in May 2013 on the program success

Staff Action Items

Board Meeting 9-5-12

Sandy — Work with N. Shore business associations to develop a stronger model for
strengthening the commercial along the lakefront, particularly during the winter months —
DONE — Touch the Lake Promotion

Staff Action Items
Left from Board Meeting 4-4-12
Ron — Obtain from the county a breakdown of 2011 facility maintenance expenses

Left from Board Meeting 3-7-12

Lodging Committee/Andy — Develop strategy for leisure travel promotion for small
lodging, means of representing data from small lake lodging, strategies for retaining and
raising ADR

Andy — Develop 3 year measureable goals for coop



Left from Board Meeting 8-3-11
Sandy/Ron — When recommending restructure of committees, consider disallowing
county from appointing members to the Infrastructure committee - IN PROGRESS

Ron — Before consideration of any future bus shelters, board needs to approve a Master
Bus Shelter Plan — Have talked to Peter Kratz about the shelter master plan and it is
in progress.

18-




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: November 27, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

¢ The Marketing Committee was short Committee members and a quorum
was not established.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:



noﬁh lake tahb;

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Business Association and Chamber Collaborative
MEETING DATE: November 14, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Kali Kopley

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/SIC (Williams/Doyle) (5-0-1 abstention Ross) to recommend the allocation of the
Community Marketing Grant to the SVBA

M/SIC (Williams/Ross) (5-0-1 abstention Doyle) to recommend the allocation of the
Community Marketing Grant to the NTBA

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

The Collaborative requests the board approves the allocation of the Community Marketing Grant
to both the SVBA and the NTBA.

Z1 - |




E@
T
@ﬁ“

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: November 2, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Rock, Jennifer Merchant and Ron Parson

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
Lisa de Roulet will try to change the account title “Stockholder’s Equity” in the accounting software.

Lisa de Roulet will prepare an “assumptions versus reality” report regarding the operation of the new Tahoe City
Visitor Center.

Update on Pilot Programs will be added as an agenda item for future meetings.

Lisa de Roulet will ask Ron Treabess about “left over” infrastructure money.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
M/S/C (Parson/Salmon) (4/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Parson/Salmon) (4/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of September 26, 2012.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Parson/Salmon) (4/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the First Quarter 2012/13 Financial

Statements.

25-1



@ e ———

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: November 28, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Rock, Ron Parson and Kimberly Frushon

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
Redesign Financial Statements to include a column for percentage of total budget used to date.

Add a column showing actual numbers to date on New Visitor Information Center justification report.

Design “one-sheets” for Tahoe City VIC, RTIA VIC, Auburn VIC, Water Shuttle, North Lake Tahoe Express,
Coordinated Skier Shuttle, and Ironman.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
M/S/C (Parson/Frushon) (3/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Frushon/Parson) (3/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of November 2, 2012.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Parson/Frushon) (3/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the October 2012 Financial
Statements.



NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2012

ab - |




@ik

not -Iaké;tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

November 28, 2012

To:

Finance Committee

From: Kim Lambert

Re:

Major Variances of the October 2012 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances for the MONTH OF OCTOBER 2012:

Membership dues are down due to write-offs of non-renewing members.

Membership Activities revenue is up due to catch-up billing of email blasts; however, this
revenue is down year-to-date.

Visitor Information Miscellaneous revenue is under budget; anticipated sales opportunities
have not yet materialized.

Rent, Telephone, Insurance/Bonding, and Equipment Rental/Leasing expense are over
budget in most departments; there were unanticipated expenditures in these categories due

to the expansion of operations.

Marketing Special Events expense is up over budget due to timing of paying invoices;
expense is down year-to-date.

Meals/Meetings expense is over budget; however, this overage is offset by Travel expense
being under budget.

Cost of Goods Sold is over budget; this overage is offset by increased Merchandise Sales.

Credit Card Fees are up due to increased consumer purchases at the new Visitor Information
Center.

Variances in Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs are due to timing of projects.

The following are the major budget to actual variances for YEAR-TO-DATE:

Membership dues are down due to write-offs of non-renewing members.

Membership Activity revenue and corresponding expense are down, as the Winter Expo has
been moved from September 2012 to November 2012,

Visitor Information Miscellaneous revenue and Membership Commissions revenue is under
budget; anticipated sales opportunities have not yet materialized.

2452




Rent, Telephone, Supplies, Equipment Support & Maintenance, and Equipment
Rental/Leasing expense are over budget in most departments; there were unanticipated
expenditures in these categories due to the expansion of operations.

Marketing Programs, Special Events, Marketing Study Reports/Research, and Miscellaneous
Programs expense is down due to timing; the funds will eventually be spent.

Cost of Goods Sold is over budgef; this overage is offset by increased Merchandise Sales.

Credit Card Fees are up due to increased consumer purchases at the new Visitor Information
Center.

Meals/Meetings expense is over budget; however, this overage is offset by Travel expense
being under budget.

Variances in Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs are due to timing of projects.

26-3



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Current Assets
Petty Cash
Cash - Operations Acct #6712
Cash - Payroll Account #7421
Marketing Cocperative Cash
Cash - FSA Account
Cash - Infrastructure #8163
UBS Cash
QOperations Money Market BW
Citizens Bank CDs
Cash in Drawer
Accounts Receivable
A/R - Sales Estimates
AR - TOT Funding
AR 2010 2011
Undeposited Funds

WebLink Accounts Receivable

Inventory. Asset
AR TQT Transporfation
AR TOT Infrastruciure

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Furnifure & Fixtures
Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix
Computer Equipment

Accum. Depr, - Computer Equip

Computer Software
Accum. Amort. - Software
L.easehold Improvements

Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 2010/11
Salaries / Wages Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable
State Taxes Payable
FUTA Taxes Payable
FSA Payahle
401 (k) Plan

See Accountant's Compilation Report

BALANCE SHEET
Oct 31, 2012 and 2011

Assets

Liahilities and Net Equity

2012 2011
$ 500.00 $ 500.00
179,476.65 731,533.61
43,534.18 8,646.01
98,869.36 91,092.68
0.00 269.00
55,925.65 (4,283.76)
8,577.27 9,026.97
244,805.85 244,206.38
0.00 207,395.44
638.26 0.00
78,537.50 67,717.91
1,846.80 16,394.40
2,449,115.00 (683,204.00)
0.00 49,812.97
28.41 0.00
8,750.00 0.00
18,176.72 4,406.18
1,274,854.65 (94,558.77)
5,758,985.16 6,415,806.71
10,220,671.46 7,064,860.73
64,990.73 64,990.73
(56,161.58) (47,821.94)
59,099.83 50,999.83
(57,444.07) (55,070.83)
64,482.45 54,619.49
(55,726.74) (54,619.50)
24,283.86 23,283.86
(23,334.17) (21,731.46)
21,080.31 23,650.18
42,700.52 35,501.37
10,896.40 7,229.84
53,506.92 42,731.21

$ 10,295,358.69

$ 7,131,242.12

2012

$ 486,599.30
.00

49,694.49
1,495.59

0.00

48.01

0.00

(5,619.31)

2011

$ 15,000.00
110,160.70
49,056.39

0.00

147,65

86.90

90.00

3,835.55

25"

Y



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BALANCE SHEET
Qct 31, 2012 and 2011
2012 2011
401k Profit Sharing 15,434.45 7,155.07
Estimated PTO Liability 60,883.20 67,410.18
Sales and Use Tax Payable 3,181.37 1,020.26
Ski Tahoe North lift tickels 2,857.37 1,407.12
Marketing Cooperative Liabii 08,869.37 91,092.69
Intra-Company Borrowings (102.93) 51.85
AFW Suspense Account {15,733.38) 0.00
Payroll Liabilities 4,921.04 0.00
Gift Certificates Quistanding {19.26) 0.00
Unearned Revenues 58,825.81 56,803.70
Unbilled Purchases 3,871.47 0.00
Deferred Support 1,566,490.64 {1,229,962.00)
Deferred Suppori-Transportation 892,670.65 {94,558.77)
Deferred Support - Infra 6,060,588.21 6,890,473.58
Deferred Sup- Infra Maint. Res 150,000.00 0.00
Total Current Liabilities 9,434,956.18 5,969,270,87
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 9,434,956.18 5,969,270.87
Net Asseis

Fund Balance - General 8.00 4,592,494.92
Fund Balance Resftricted 0.69 243,110.00
Temp. Restricted Net Assets 5 0.00 (4,217,078.00)
Temp. Restricted Net Assets 4 0.00 49,415.00
Unresfricted Net Assets 198,925,19 29,477.43
Designated Marketing Reserve 293,110.00 0.00
Designated [nfra Maint Reserve 98,544.00 0.00
Net Income 289,823.32 464,551.90
860,402.51 1,161,971.25

Total Net Assets

Total Liahilities and Net Assets $ 10,2905,358.690 $ 7,131,24212

See Accountant’s Compilation Report




§28'3.0'L

£59'2
gag'e
088
198’2
980'L
o88's
grl
LLg'e
]
elelog=l-4
ooo'see
0

0
198
2857
£99'¢
g980°LL
¥lg'el
0e0's-
oel'y
ZzZl'es
£52'01
goo'e
0./8'G2
o

8LL
£5L'S
0
8g9'L
152'9
20L'%
]
6s¥'s
296°T
£82'}
566'9
0
cor'ee
soe'vle

wrrTVS

£
0LL'2L
L0¥'89

0

892
166'8L
860"y
zav's
£86'vE
Zol'eee'l

dVdA
HORd

%ITh

%89
%001
%hZIT
%ZH
%LeL
%25
%ag
%Gzl
%LEE

%001
%1

%EEL
%EE
%8

%0

%ES
%951
%001
%18
%0
%EY
wERL
%llT
%t 0l
%lyl
%S0

%811
%vEL
%66

%eEL

%80}
%66

“%eel

%e
%901
%E8

%ET)
%S4
%18
%8EL

—3sepng
10 %

[N TA 00T 0EE’L SPE'0Le'L
664 EEA -7
Fl- 288'2 £Z5'2
1904 859 9zL'L
2681~ a89's 282'z
788 280"} o/6'l
(RN 198" o
£6G- £E6 ore
oep's ooo'rl oeb'LlL
BzZi'el- L9102 9EF'g
LeL o 124
258 0Bl'zZ2e o2p0'see
1987 Doo's €e
0os 0 005
0 0 o
&aL 000'z 89L'T
LIS'g- 8v8°0L LiT'y
Lig's- oos'ez 885'2Z
0 0 ]
ooo'os- ooo'os ]
Lye'osy 0 Lyg'osy
ObL Il gee'ole eBl'eal
zlg'sl zes've ¥0L'88
0 ooo's 000's
8L¥'L- jerac] BrL'yL
658- 858 0
L8]~ i9e ogl
SLE'Z LIe's 986'L
o0e Lik ¥k
85 505" 6851
L6 eli'e yav's
20z g8s'y asl'y
85 0 86
8Lo'e 288’y 9ge'e
8404 zal's L82'%
6 £Z4'1 SLL'E
L08's fTAN]" 9E8'el
02 0 )4
gsl'e coe'ss Z21'e
oeg's- 9le'rIy obg'aoy
gze'sey AR TR [opd-ai 1
L6 7104 giz
=184 00s'1¥ SLE'Ey
¥le- 268" -7ANIA 2
ase 0 fol=rd
0 o 0
0 0 0
89 9.6'C 0sg'e
opse- LLEYE geg'ol
oLL'e- Fra g A%1-
vos'Liy 808992} CLLEPLL
aduelEA l3asang TYNLIY

ALYA OF WAk

sasUadxyg Bunpetadp je10L

{anelL
suenduosgng v sang
sBunaspsiesy
wuw:mmxm agowony
5224 P12 UpaID
SUORIUNS pIeag
suonelay IARIN0sSsY
PIOg 5pooD 10 1500
mc._m._ma.nn_ SNosueSosIN
LORORROIHTeISIENO D RIPaN
elpa/anneladaon Bunase
Yoseasap/suoday ApmsS oylery
sABMEOND/SUGTOWOId
SpPY pailisse)
anio 1sepealg Bunuek Aepsany,
saAnoY dislaquialy
siuang eioeds
SUIAA @ POOZ Lwinimy
sweibold
S108(o1d aImoangsenu]
sjaalaid voneyodsuer)
Buuug|d ¥ yDIeasey
diysusquusyy Buluued B Uyoleasey
$824 TRUCISE3I0.d
WoBIANO SUand
sieuILes Bues)
Bujsesr/eiusy wawdinbg
asusdxg snoaug|jaosiyy
593 P $5UIDIT 'SAXE]
soueuBIRYY g Poddng wewdinbg
uoneioaidag
JBUI0 ~ SUOHEDIUNWILIOT JOUSIA
sayddng
Buipusg/asuemsu|
Sdsn - el
sueydals L
$)500 Buddg pue Wbisiy
uEy
wmmm?; 2 salers

sasuadxg Bupetado

anueasy |E30]

SNOsUER||80SIN

s3jeg osIpUBYOISI

SUDISSIWIWIOD)

SWCIUIl DIA [IEJBI-UON

B|(EXSIUON - 1Dy - SANUSADY

aUIANBPOC Unny sjuaad [eoadg

qny ISBERLg Y eNnl-BnusAay

samAney diusiaquisp-sanuansy

diysiagiusiy

Bulpung 101 Aunes eoe|d
snuanay

siusipedag pajeplosucn

Z10T 1€ JOYOI0 PBPUT IO N0 Bl o4

spessy 19N Ul

sabUeys pue SaNALRSY JO JUBWISIRIS
TYNLOY OL [39ang

UOREIDOSSY WOSSY aole] aNeT UUoN

gLEYLe %Gl2 TEQ'9PY §78°552 905T0L
538 %E 59~ 5 N
0 YLl 969- obe Lad’
[t %0vP 885 251 289
208 %28 ZZ|- 226 0og
685 eiere SiE ¥e FAR:
ebe's %EE LIz FA%S BEl
0 %L 1oL gle gle
19z %BLL 508"t noo'e gog's
0 %0L5S 0ls’e k44 ZLLE
c abs ] 95
ooo'ze %001 4% sbs'oe 29408
0 %1 98" goo's £¢
0 &8 g 88
9zl 0 0 0
998 %ILZ £os 00g £80'L
ore'e %80k 0z ole'z ogl'e
Zhs 8859l 0 988'gl
0 0 ] 0
0 0 ¢ 0
oeL'y sra'cag 0 6be'E8E
0 %z vee'se zog'gl 161028
'y %181 £59'Z £EE'Y ase'e
elelag> %0 ono'e- oon's 0
£L1'8] %48 5952 0gL'el gLl
0 0 0 4]
C %0 e e 0
§80°2 %ESH SO et 898'}
o Tz 0 zz
414 %HT al- ool ¥z
i8i'e %BS 88" 828 0SS
840°L %901 ol vl 7'
0 o 0 0
609'2 %0l 124 851'Y o'y
€88 %epl 36¢ 062 gzl
489 %691 261 (<74 vy
9652 %86} gL't 2981 F4:T A
0 0l o} 04
5LLLL %Ll 2ok We'rl 18121
2Z}'48 %501 66L'G L5¥'68 852'501
95e'are %LLE 989°26¢ L15'8ee 102'88L
C %0 9e8z- GEgT 0
szZ¥'L %LG3 9es's 000's 92g°,
£98's) %22y FrL'L Fakar 0se's
0 0s 0 0%
0 0 0 0
0sL'E 0 o 0
o9 %218 J2e- L ez
3L's %989 ore's IS¥'L 1888
ZL0'8 %06 550"~ sse'ol aoc's
SZO'ELG %izz 670'c8E Z0T'9LE 1ge'66%
T HvIA T 3eopng

HORd 109, JJUBLEA l3sang Loy

HLNGH INIZHND

25-U



%egvar

E0E

8/578) sti'.8 £28°65¢
1] %0 g i) )
Le6 %Le 05" seL 92T
128 %IE 20%- B2 74
Lzo‘eay %L $88°T8l z1'e8 165652
PN Bopng
JUEME,
0T 0%, WEA L3asang LoV

{ssom) swoany 2y £lz'ses %y 29061 0zZ8z8 85L'¢e
PEOIY o %0 0 bl 0
SWodU] 9O [EI0L =7A% %l L2 €81 Pa
WBLISIAU| 3P 182191 ~SOnUsAsY o %1E iz = 5
JWOIU] SO
(ss07) swooy) Sugelsdo 8g0'5ee %l¥ SEs'ep 98928 L0L'se
HY3A 1e0png
HOMd 0 FBLEA i3odang TYNLOY
sjuauedaq pazeplosuon
Z10Z ‘L2 4390300 PapUT WUSY Inod oy Jog
S8y 19N Ul
sabueyn pue SSRIARDSY J0 TUSWAIEIS
VLoV OL 139an8g

HONERID0SSY LOS3Y 20URL 8B ULON



08669% § % £TE 986'vELE  60E'Z8 $  sSezEeT $
(ISl §  %'®8 26z 3 (Beewi) §  (lE0%0 %
(%3 $  %uE bigd o009 [ <4 $
ZOZ'SST § % OLE B59'561 % oveETL & BEO'RIT ¢
G0T'PE0'LS % B eaB0R)S  0zs'ez'l & sTSEI0'LY
€592 § 989 ®60 § Ge5c 5 %Ll §
ove't & % QoL 0] $ T8 $ S8z %
848 ¢ % ZoT PEO'L $ €9 $ 2890 ¢
WL $ %9 (60l ¢ 80T 0§  ZzEL %
980't & % LBl ¥ae § €0t $ a8l 3
gg8'e & %26 (b & o8’ s @zs't ¢
£EL S %t {2gs) ¢ 805 s ot 3
LS'9 % STl 0SFE $  QO0%E §  QEFAL S
0 S %ee ezL'er) ¢ i91'0Z  §  eer's  §
998'sr & 2. % 0 § L2 3
ooo'sze $ % 00L 958 $  06L'2Z5 §  BY0'EEE $
0 s %! (=s'v) ¢t Dpoo's $ &g 8
0 g s % 0 g 00§ %
BT § 0 $ 0 [ $
8852 § % BEl 89L $  ooo'e & s9L'ZT %
€98 § %6E hig'el $  spBOL 0§ L2P 8
980°ZL 5 % 18 (big's) ¢ oo0s'sz & BEs'ZZ ¢
¥ig'eL ¢ [+ 3 0 $ 0 [
(ooo's) ¢ %0 (ooo'os) 8 ooo'os ¢ o $
TTL'88 5 %S (obL'2¥l)$  €eg'ole $  esL’gol §
LY & % EEL 99’k § 005z $ €8s 3§
uoa's & % DOL o & oo0'e ¢ 000t %
04852 § % 1B (8Z¥'4} & szE'ak §  srivL ¢
o} $ %0 lssg) % eo8 s 0 ¢
oar 3 %08 oz $ 00z $ osl g
oPZ's & %Erl sz 0 lel's $ gL %
0 $ we $ o $ e $
S % %eel 8¢ $ B0LL -
686'S  § % 6Pl WL 5 eLre & si's  §
Y'Y § %S0l E6L  §  0ZXY s gy ¢
0 3 86 ¢ 0 $ 86 3
oLe's $ % psl FB'S §  gel'% & g 8
2T % wmavl 01’ ¢ G68'T 0§ ge0P ¢
0BE'L & %68 {oL) $ 8Lt $ BOLL ¢
lsg's & %% gel 9sE'e §  Bov's 3 sEEL %
0 4 042 $ 0 $ 0z g
sEb'se & % L0 ae'e §  pSess  § 0008 %
BBLUFE $ %66 she'vt §  oye'see §  LoZ'zeE
LLL'GBETL S % 68 (oze'pl) §  006°0SE'L §  tos‘ece'ls
0LLZL % % 90l SWZ 0§ 00SW & Sle'eh  §
L0788 5 %68 #5) 8 zEOLY & mAY %
4 g 08T § 0 s 082 $
is6'aL ¢ a -] Q s o} &
s $ %S feve's) € Lg%l g gze'or &
56 5 % L8 Li's) ¢ zzp'y & 1Ll ¢
LZF'0s0'ts % 0oL 0 $  98'86L'L 5 BELBELLE
T avaKT Twmng
ORI o5 aoueHeA lasang TNLDY
21vQ Q4 ¥vaA

{s501) awosu] 13y
peleao)y

BLIOIL] S 210,

[ss07) swosu) Bugeiadg

sasuadxg Sugesado jejol

JensIL
SUSNAISSYRS 2 sang
sBunaepysizam
sssuadyg alqouwemy
s@8d pED IPaID
sucfoung pieog
suoHElaY SRID0SSY
PIOS SPOOS JO 1500
SWeIBoud shosue|wos)y
uelpnpeidfesne|ageipaiy
glpajyangeiados) SunayEn
yatesayeuoday ApmS Jesiey
SABMESAD/SULNOWIC S
SPY pouIsseIY
qntd wepessg Buuow Aepsan]
sannoy drjsiequiap
SeAT tepady
BULAA P PO LMY
suesBorg
spoalold vonepedsuRl]
Buaueld ¢ yoieasay
drysiaquisiy Bulluerg @ ysizasey
S594 [BUCISSII0IY
Uorasng aliang
sleuitiag Suurel ]
Buisea/jejusy waludnbs
asuadxg sNosUE(eosIA
S99 'g §95U80[T ‘saxe)
souBuaIIRp § Hoddng juswdinbs
ucpeaKeq
U0 ~ SUCHEDILNUILIOTD) JGHS!

sepddng
Burpuog/asuzinsy|
SdSn - 1t
auoydejal.
51500 Buiddiyg pue WBeIL
wad
sefiep, § saueEeg

sasuadig funelado

BNUIATY TB30L

S3(RS BsIpUBLISH

SUBISSILIWOY

2WooU DIA (RjR-UoN

BUIANZPOOL] ULUNINY SiUaag |e1oadg

SafioY diusiaqua-sanusAayY

RIESEEHIEIN]

IpUng 1oL Aunen Jaoe)d
RSN

aunzonyseyu Bupnioxg sjuslipedad |1y

ZLOZ ‘12 1940320 PAPUZ StAlioY) Ino-aty Jog

5958y JoN W

saBusyD pUe Sentagoy 1o JusWayRg
YNLOY OL 139and

UoBERIR0SSY L0SaY sotjel e YHoN

9LE'SZL S % i€ (sze'z8) §& ez9'z8  §  zewrIOS
19eE) § %as [ 3 (zegel ¢ (28°.08'¢)
gL § %sg (es) 5 05l §  eL9s
BBL1TL S %tE (l2'es) ¢ eg'sz & sziOBY'sR
SBP'O0T S % LZ1 85298 §  LLL'EFZ & eg'sle'sde
598 3 %t 1) [ [ AD
0 3 %Sl Ly £ oy $ 0092l
1154 $ % 20 Lay & 851 $ €889
08k % %6 (eg1) & goL $  6BL'9eS
B85 $§ %&5¢ SiE $ e s 2l
8PE'T & %hseE (222} $ L §  BLEEL
0 $ % vt 1oL 5 ST S Lle
92§ %eil joicl=a $ 00z §  e99es's
o $  %O0l5' 08T $ zr $  oo'zulE
0 $ ovg $ 0 $ 295
DO0'Z8 § % 00l iz $ 8PS0 §  007ZSLGe
0 $ %l {lo5'F) g Qon's & go'se
0 & 83 $ 0 ¢ $O'SR
88 8 o 50 $ Q00
989 & % 41T 285 $  00s $  Q0'EE0’t
SkE'E § % a0l [oria $ 0BT $  0s'sel's
F4] g 28591 $ © ¢ pr'oeg'el
o $ 0 T 0 $ 000
I+ $ o $ 0 $ 000
ol 3 %BILE ¥29'98 $  gee'sl & 99ecl'ls
oMt $ gl18's s 0 ¢ 08'eLe'S
000t & %O (000} $ ooc's $ 000
ell'8L & % 1B (595'2) $ osfelk 8 ooeml'll
[} % [+ & o 3 aoo
0 § %o (002 $ 00Z $ 000
e88'L §  %eel [orad $ ezl $ poansl
0 $ 24 $ 0 t uElT
5] $ ¥z $ 0  00ve
B9 & ey @18 $  go8 $  000sS
686 § %S0l 59 $ Se0% S 8OBLLY
a s 0 $ 0 $ 00D
SEST 5 % LM DbL $ pe0'L 0Ll
2w % %Ll ole & vzl ¢ L0PBOL
99 % %60 b5 ¢ ez s TLEL
DOK'T S % L6 86%'L g Leg'l $  SLEPOE
0 $ ¥oL $ 0 % BOVOL
Ov'0lL 5§ %9kl 65ET s elTvL & caurel
95e'ze ¢ % 90k qeg's $  B95E6  $  eLPOr'es
SRTZTES % vOL Bv0'vl §  BOC'ZZE  §  Zesso'uss
SZ¥Fl % % 1§l RE'e g oon's [ AT
2geel & % T prl'L s nzz $  6lose's
o $ il $ 0 $  ooo§
0L § 0 8 0 $  ooC
lel's $ % opo orZ's [IL: N $ 00289
T8 % %06 {g50'L) $  ssEMl 3 yLOog's
PE6'SE2 S % 001 0 $ 569'86Z 5 60'EEQ'B6ZS
THVEATT T Ieephg
wORId 104 VUEBMEA lasang WNLOY
HANOW LNIHEND

16-0



5

B .

£ze'e9z & (ZF'T)  § ietgsk ¢ (edl) s ozl s AT volpEl §  (¥86ZL) S A 898'8ZL § sWool JaN
9z2 $  (Leo'v) 8 Z5L'20L ¢ w805z § 0 BP9kl & (g8ELL)  § lgee'z8) ¢ (lsgsl) §  (0£842) §  (rilww) 8 SWoaL] 1210 19N

- 3 Leo'vl  $  {828°L0L & (8S8'vEl)  § 8F9'LL § 2021 8 S68/8 8 1680 § 0EElE ¢ yLity asuadxz Jay;Q (ejoL

- s WEOYL ¢ (9z6'LoLl & (gsevzl) S 5Y9LL § EEAT Y EE 1688l § 0EE4Z % FLLYY g PAIE301Y - 00-0B6%

’ ssuadxz 18110
42z $ - $ <4 3 972 G - $ - $ - 3 - 3 - % - S BLUODL| JaYIQ [230L
922 3 - § 9zz $ 9zg $ - $ - 3 - 3 - $ - 3 - S JUBWISDAU| 7 IS -SERUBAIY - 00-00LY

AWOIU JARO
asuadxyfatuoou] 1930
LBS'59Z 098'L $ s8'68 5 (ozi'zel) ¢ rHFoL $ S0e'8sL & BSOZIZ $ 898z ¢ 0BS'sE S 209'ELL & Buroour Lreupio jeN
CHE'0L9'LS LLFEPS  § 206'GLE § Sve'zel  § 798'8E & A 9E5%68 486l § 088'sZL ¢ 58112y § asvadiy (2101
9zLL § - g - 3 - $ - $ - 3 gL'l % - $ - $ gert  § 2RI L - 00-(LES
£ee'z % gL & 02§ £8¥'L S ais 3 g1 k4 988 $ - & SLe % €L S suondiesqns ¥ seng - 00-0L88
gzl 8 89 g LoP g sze 3 29 $ £l $ 9se'lL  § 2ge $ FAN $ 00% 3 sBunsap/sieat - 0o-0sL8
8822 % o3¢ % 28e 3 Z 3 - 3 s8e 3 ¥esL % ¥ |3 252 $ 788 [ 5asuadxz BHqOWeINY .« 64-0042
951§ - $ zeL 3 - £ 472 3 - $ weL g reL $ - $ - $ $824 pJed 1paz) - 00-0058
9Z5L 3 - $ gzs't  § 928’} $ - $ - 3 - $ - 5 - $ - 3 suegIung pJeog - 00-00Es
OpE $ - $ fe1-T4 g 4124 $ sz $ - $ Sz $ |:72 8 - $ - 3 SUORTISY aTeId0SsY - 0000T8
0Er'il  § - & - % - $ - $ - 3 > P AR oev'iL  § - $ - $ PIOS SPOOS 10 1507 « 00-00L8
¥’y ¢ - 3 - 3 - 5 - % “ $ gEF'e ¢ - g - % feica Al BN sweiBosd snosuR|ansIN - 00-2H.9
V2L 3 - 4 - § - $ - ¢ - $ 124 3 - 3 - 3 \2L $ uensnpolgieIeiodetpeN - 00-0F.L9
gr0'EzE $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ BYu'ezE $ - $ vy §  ¥8E'8LZ §  mIpelpAneredocs) Bunayrel - 00-08/g
£g $ - g - $ - % - & - $ £t 3 - % - $ g€ $ uoteaseysuoday APTIS IONIEW - 00-LOLY
0os $ - $ - t - $ - ¢ - $ oos 8 - 3 005 $ - 3 SABMEIAID/SUOTOWCI - 06-0099
897 % - $ 89T % - $ 8947 8 - 3 - |3 - 3 - $ - $ AniD Isepqeaig Suiiol Aepsany . 0G-28b9
ey 8 - § ey % - $ ey % - $ - g - $ - 3 - $ saAnY drysraquiel - 00-52p9
596'2¢ ¢ - $ - |3 - g - g - $ B96TC § - $ - ¢ BR8'ZZ § SjusAd [eldeds - 00-02F9
Ip8'0BY § Lyo'ogr  § - 5 - ] - & - $ - g - $ - & - $ s193ford damannsely| - 002665
E5L'E0L % - $ EBL'ERL & - 4 - [ €EL'ESL & - % - $ - 3 - 3 s303loid UonepodsuBL ] - 00-8¥ES
voL9E § we'se 4 EIL'E & - 3 " % £9L'6 3 - 3 - 3 - [ - 3 Bunnetd ¢ yo1easy - O0-LYES
ocoo'e § - $ o' % - g - [ 000'e $ - 3 - 3 - $ - § Myssequspy Bunuetd g YoIessay - §0-0vES
Sl § - $ 088'kL § 095°1L $ - 3 - % ggk'e % g8l'e  § - g - $ 5§92 [RUOISSALOIS - D0=006S
o8l $ - 3 08l 8 - $ osl 3 - S - 3 - $ - $ - $ steulwsg Buunes) - oo-0088
11 A 0L % 08§ Ll % sSpp'L § 0L $ LB6'E  § LLV'E $ £€8 $ 788 3 Buiseay/leyey Juewdinba - 00-0t45
18 g - $ BFE 5 (2 4 - g - $ 44 $ - $ - $ 44 $ @5Uddxg SNOIUR(IDSIA - 00-0FLS
695§ 88 |3 =24 3 CEE $ 85 $ 85 $ 280 % B8s 3 78 $ D8E § $294 ' SeSUIDM ‘saxe ) . 00-0LLS
PO¥'s 8 B2Z ¢ ZEC'Z % POF'L % 682 % 692 $ gFL'e 8 0ZLL $ 048 % PSF'L § veusiulew @ poddng wewdinbz . 0g-0028
9BL'r  § 8% $ 998'L & B61'1 3 £88 $ 3¢ $ 8T ¢ ¥29 3 28 $ 86L'L % uoneloasdaq - 00-019%
96 $ - $ - $ - % - $ - 3 86 $ 35 $ - $ - $ JI8UY)0 - SUOHBIIUMULIOS JORSIA - G0=DESS
jeisral: S 444 5 91z % 1.8 & B0 § 202 3 9e8’s  § 1168 & ZEE 3 wEL 8 safiddng - 09-0zss
LEEY § TLL & 908t § 856 ¢ 58 $ £LL % 858’ % £56 $ 052 3 852 $ Butpuog/eournsy] - 00-014
[ HAL A g $ leg $ 524 ¢ 13 $ g $ L 3 8L $ glE $ 892 $ SdsN - N8l - 00~0ZrS
9g8El § 12kt $ e0PE 85 98EC $  Ao¥L 8 9g0'l 8 0FL  § ¥80T & B § SElr § suoudaaL - 00-01¢6
oz $ - 3 - $ - $ - & - $ 0iZ £ iz $ - $ - & $1507 Bulddyg pue ey - 00118
zzl'es  § e5b'e $ LSE'ZL 8 Tav's 3 ol 3=l A $ TIEBP § SYEIE § BEY'E  $ g9g's ¢ U2 - 00-0018
abg'gor ¢ oye'sg % 29Z'9FL & gze'coL § SPe'zT & 18LTE § YEG'RET § 8824 % ¥ee'LL  § AN sobep g SauRIeS - 00-0005
asuadxy
0r&'088° LS GLEEFS 8 L9918y § 6L 3 BOE'BY  $ yBL'Z8E  § LB6'P08 § SEL'BFL S AR 224465 § swoau| (e3o]
52z S - [ gL 3 Gi $ - [ - [3 [ 3 ED [ - [ - 3 SNOIUR|RISIN - 00-0Z.LY
SLB'EY § - $ - 3 - $ - 3 - $ SLE'Er & SLB'tr ¢ - $ - $ S91ES ISIPURYIIAN - 0009
8Ly § - $ . 3 - $ - $ - $ :TARIR- S - t iy 8 - 3 SUOISSIULG? « 00-009F
[olera 3 " $ - 3 - $ - 3 - $ nsz $ 05z $ - 3 - $ 3weIUl JIA 11EIRIUSN - 00-Z0CF
089t 3§ - § 099t % - $ 029t § - 3 - $ - $ - $ - § qni3 isepiealg WY 9n-enusasy - 0)-|STh
228'0L % - § 2z8'0L  § - $ 8ze'0L  $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ - § selaRoy dujsiaqusiy-sanusasy « (0-08ZY
[AVAVI-I - & o0ze've $ - & ozEYvE  § - $ 168§ - $ 1622 % - $ diysiaquisly - 09-00Zy
SLLZHLLS BIB'EFE  § 7BL'ZEE 8 - S - $ voLZeE ¢ zig'oLg YZERoL § Lov'2LL 88476 § Buzpund 101 Aunes Je9eld - 00-050%
Jwoouy
asuadxgsmooy| Aleulply
IYLOL ainiannseliu 1gqng uonensSIUNLPY diUSIRqUIS  vopeucdsuel | |e101qng uopewIo] EEEYETHEYS) Bunaszp
Bunaniepy Joysip

2L0Z "L 434C12Q papua SYIUOW Inoy ay) Jof
Aeluwung jejuawnedeg

UDIIBII0SSY 0S8y 0YR,| 8%2T UMON



LIVEL S %eZZ 68F'lL § 00¥l% ¢ 998°8ZL &
62705 &  %6b [See) & ~I¥0SY §  VILFF §
] $ ] $ 0 $ 0 $
902'70Z § %59l 9SLLL $ IPYE0L § S09'TiL §
009628 § %08 (8111) S Wp2Z6F §  gBllTb §
6¥S¢ & %89 (68Z) § 525¢ & 92lF &
SLLL & %Ol (ti9) & oSz $ gL $
¥gL $ %00 0o% $ 00F $ 008 $
SET $ %6 (1) & 009 $  v8g $
25¢ $ %0 (sz1y & gzL $ 0 g
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
ot %0 (og) § 05 ¢ 0 ¢
0 $ 0 $ 0 § 0 $
0 $ 0 $ 0© $ 0 $
s} & o 3 0 0 4
] $  wis (ges'el) $  ooo'me § 0 ecv'e ¢
0 $ 0 ¢ 0 $ 0 $
9969y § Vel $ 0 $ el E
00079 §  %lOL 896'L & op'ole s vsesiz $
o %%l (lo8'v) ¢ ooD's & oo $
o} $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
0 $ G $ 0 $¢ 0 $
] $ 0 $§ 0 ¢ 0 &
0 & v} s 0 ¢ 0 &
880'LL & %le (115'¢) ¢ oos'sz ¢ 685'Z ¢
K73 £ %l e $ 509 $ 286 $
0 $ %2z $ 0 $ e $
PO § %E9L irl $  gez % oee $
SI0T ¢ %Eke $58 ¢ ooe $  vs¥'l %
SHEL ¢ %S0l geicd & FPLE S B6LL 8
o 3 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
oFs'E %00l 0 $ TS § 5L §
8zL $ w0l 95 $ oog ¢  gg8 $
Zvo $ Y%EL () $  oye ¢ 88T $
082's ¢ %66l 90T ¢ 2807 § sslv %
eS¢ %S0l ve ¢ gzg'e ¢ seg'e &
688’66 & %86 (e2g'e) & o¥0vs §  TTLLE $
§08°5TL $ %00L 0 ¢  eBlves §  8glYes ¢
vell 8 D $ 0 [ $
1668'8L % 0 $ 0 $ 0 %
vrO'she %00l 0 $  98LveS ¢ esl'bes ¢
~ dvais | wbpng

IO 09 EERZRERY Laoang TYNLOY

HA1ivd OL ¥v3A

{ss0T} aweaul 1aN
psieso|y

auIedU[ JayiQ) fejoL

(s=0) ewoou| Bupesadn

sasuadxyg BuljeladQ e10L

lerelt
suofdimegng 5 sang
sBunesisieap
sasuadxg ajigowciny
se8 piED Hpald
suonaUng preag
SUOIE|SY 2IBI00SSY
PIOS $PO0D JO 1500
AR /SMOUS SPEL
and -~ s3Uaia00
sweificid shosue||sosyy
suclionpoid
uonanpold/eaie|iodelpein
Blpsysineisdoon Bunssueiy
Uoieasanyspodey Apms @yep
sABMESAIS/SUORCGLUOIL
SPY palisseld
qnio 1sepealg BUILICIA Aepsah ]
salARY diusiaquisiy
sjusAg [eioadg
Bujses/ielay wswidinkg
aslUadxg snosue|2osiiy
5554 SasUL9N ‘saxe]
SouBUSUEY 2 Yoddng wswdinby
uonepaidag
18U - SUDNEIIUNWILOD J0HSIA
sanddng
Bujpuogasueinguy
S350 - 1By
suoydalal
wey
safiepp @ soueleg

sasuadxg Bunesado

anuaasy |Bjo]
SUOISSILALOS

SUIANEROO LLUNNY sidang (e1oads
Burpund (01 Aunon Jeor|d

anusasy

Bunayrep

osg'el &

%G tbaliold & otz ¢  esvEL &
ZOECE § %66 (€8} $ gl ¢ AL 8
[} § 0 $§ 0 $ 0 $
12198 § %¥e (Zo8's8) ¢$ gs¥’2¢ ¢ 1e9'0e %
¥4 §  %lll 9589l $ B6LLOL $ 9908l %
698 § %e Giey € TiE9 $ 9l $
o & g $ 0 $ o $
852  $  %LiLE L1 $ 00l $ L2 $
85 3 %lg (85} $  0S) $ I8 $
28 $ 0 $ 0 $§ 0 §
) & 0 $ 0 $ © g
o $ 0 & 0 ¢ 0 $
o] 3 0 ¢ 0 3 0 $
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
0 ¢ o $ 0 $ 0 3
0 $ FAWarA $ 0 LI AWAA 3
0 $ 0 5 0 $ 0 $
v $ obs g 0 $  obs $
000’88 § %LOL zev $  FOl'eg $ 96559 %
o $ %l (£98'%) $ ooo's ¢ g8 $
o} % 0 $ 0 § 0 $
o} 3 0 $ 0 ¢ 0 $
a $ 0 3 0 ¢ © $
0 & 0 $ 0 $§ 0 g
s 8 ggs'el ¢ O $  oeg'aL ¢
g6z ¢ west gLl ¢ sl s o8z &
0 $ ze ¢ 0 ¢ Tz 3
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 &
209 $ %0 {og1) ¢ osl $ 0 ¢
0/2 % %301 8l § 98T $  pog 3
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 &
pal'L § %05 (zst) $ e8e & iBlL $
glz ¢  %I0L ¥l $ 002 $ vz &
g8 % wwol g $ o8 $ ob &
Pre'L 6 wpee €48 ¢ oog ¢ <6 3
BEB'L ¢ W%ezl 69¢ $  igg'l $ 000z $
PE0'LE § %S0l 180'L ¢ L0tz 0§ SRR ¢
085°)8L §  %00L 8 $  le9'gvl ¢ leoerl  $
YLl § 0 $ 0 $ C 3
0sL'e § D $ 0 $ 0 &
9e0'LAL $ %O0L 0 $  sg'srt  $  leg'swl &
uvaA - @bpng .
ntr 10, BIUBMEA l3aang TYNLOY

HLINOW LNTHMND

ZLOZ "Le J9qoi00 papug SYMON dnod sy Jod

$138SY 39N Ul
saBueyn pue s8]

WNL2Y 0L 139ang

USHEIN0SSY HOSaY SOUEL S YUON

BRIV Jo Jsllisnels

25-10



25-1]

9oy $§ %9l (rese) $ ¥e2'0L § 03z'e  § (ssoT) swoou| JoN 89L°EL $ %99 8.8} $  (obs's) $  {zes'e)
iPEiZ $ %66 (geel ¢ G$9lZ § ogele § pElesoly LT § %68 )] 5 ¥L8'G $ 2829
0 $ 0 Y 0 ¢ 0 $ SOV ARG 1BJ0L 0 $ o 3 0 $ 0
3woa] 3N
¢2e'es ¢ %Z6 (3734 - 6058 & 085'5E § (ss0} ewoouf Bugeredo ShrEl § %LET 8621 $ ¥LE°L g LILg $
$SELZL & %POL 86.% ¢  ZB0ZL §  02ESZL § sasuadxy Bunesedo oL Wwa'se § %02k FLES $ Llg0t §  cezee 8
Gog $ %6 (ge) $ ope § 518 g suopdiosang @ seng 0 5 %0 (ote) $ P8 sy 0 $
4 3 2Ll $ ) ¢ il ¢ sBunasinsiesiy ra $ i ¢ 0 ¢ ad $
193 $ %18 {Lg} $ ;1R ¢ s1s74 ¢ sesuadxy aygoweiny 0 $ %¥ee 8Ll $ 08 ¢ 852 y
gl ¢ %0 (o) 8 £81 $ 0 $ suogeioy Sleossy 0 $ %0 (2t $ Fad ¢ 0 $
000'Y2 § %86 L'y ¢ vLLSY § o9y $ elps/aareladoo) Bugexe 000°9L ¢ %85 (8:2) & ¥y LL & ogL'LL $
0 $ 005 $ 0 $ 00g $ shemeann)/sUoqoled 0 $ 68 $ 0 3 68 $
s ¢ 0 $ o $ 0 $ SpY peuIsse|) g $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
60% $  %hiFL 99z $ 193 $ T g Buses/ejusy Juswdinbl zZz $ %evl ¥a 8 Zrl $ 502 g
g0k % %8l {gg) $ oel $ 6 $ S884 B $OSUB0IT 'sexe] 0 g ] $ 0 & 0 4
£05 $  %ZEl 281 $ aond $ 0.5 $ soueuEIUIER B Hoddng Juatudinby 9L% § %0 {g01) $ 80L $ 0 $
elle] $  %b0L ¥z ] 009 $ ¥za $ uopenaldsq 248 $  %s0l g8 $ 051 3 351 §
0 $ 0 g 0 $ 0 $ IS0 -~ SUOHBDIUMLILIOD JORSIA 0 g ! $ 0 ¢ a $
e $ %9¢ (ge2) & ¥65 & zeg 4 seyddng oFl & %b9 (#5) $ 148 ¢, 65 $
§9¢ $ %8l 0se $ 0o% S 05L ¢ Suipuog/esueinsu) £0) $  %rlE 7l & 0oL 8 ¥1Z $
S0y $ %07l €5 g 08g $ gle $ Sdsn - e erAl §  %lE 94 $ 1] % ¥l $
91 ¢ %es (evz) & ger'l 4 281 8 suoydsfel ¥¥Z & %8 (18 $ ove $ =1% &
982y $ %S0l Lol ¢ 28’ ¢ ger'e ¢ ey Zo'y ¢ %ozl o8t g ges $ 00G'1 %
cos'sk $ %80l i's ¢ yze'se ¢ vee'll % sobep, ¢ seuses 806§ %yl 825'9 $ gLi'gl 3 We'zT $
sasuadxg Bugesado
gze'osk $ %LOL 218y ¢ 1B5'65L $ LY 0L § anuaAy |e10], 98¥'Ly $§  %YEl LLLL $ z69'1¢ $ Zob'6¢
TFO99 §  %E0b esl’l. &  G2a0F §  BLLLF S SUCISSILILIG) 8866l § %028 095°L $ 008l § 096 3
058’k $ %PEL SZL $ gol'z % 158§ diysisgLusiy ige $  %ez) 181 $ 1¥G $ 269 $
£E8LZL & %00L 0 ¢ LOFLLE & LWov'iLL $ Buipunyg 101 Auneg Jeoeld 00508 ¢ %001 0 & pseE'sE 3 nee'sz $
2nuanayd
ELCETN Jobpng J— HVIL 3°bpng LouERME
SO 109, uep L1Ioang TYNLOVY ORI 109, Wen 13sang TYNLOY
31Yd QL ¥VIA HINGIN LNZHHEND
aoualsuon
ZL0Z FL. 1900300 Papu SO Inod aY3 Jod
5}95%Y J8N Ul
safueys pue saagsy Jo JuaweEg
WNALOY QL LI3nang

UOIBI0SSY HOS3Y S0UERL 9YET UMON



25-1%

saBURYSD PUR SIARDY JO JUSIUSIE)S
IYNLOY OL \39dang
UCHBIDOSSY 11053 S0UR] ayeT] YHON

62299 $  %L00L cEViOSE $ 68591 § ZTOLOL § (ss07) awoau 38N §88°8¢ § %St SP0°Lb- 9r2'e9 R Tar A
BLEEL $ %00k gl 3 82Vl § EEFATA Y pateao)y 086C § % 00L ¥ 918'¢ 128°C
] $ 0 $ ] $ 0 § BWODU[ 120 [BI0] 0 $ 0 0 0
awoduf JBY10
BPS'8L §  %0FD 1505 ¢ peg'Lz 8 sog'gsL ¢ (s507) swoou] Buneradp g9y ¢ % 8e Wo'tt- 200°99 7Z0'sZ
1220 § %es {LSY0S1Y % 0EE'PSE § 6:8'¢0Z § sasuadxg BupetadQ [B30) S5£2°0L $§ % 6ET WO LY ¥ov'Be FZG 0L
B8 %% &l § T § E E3 suopdiosang g seng c § Bl 0 8k
zl $ gl $ 0 $ gl & sBunsapysiesy zl $ g 0 g
655 $ %92 (beo't) ¢ [oivi- A 29g $ S9sURdXg BowoIny 28l $ %es Lirl- 08¢ £0Z
L $ %0 {os) ¢ 0% ¢ 0 $ SUOEIRY SRI00SSY 0 ¢ %o £}~ £ o}
891 $ 0 g 0 $ 0 $ SPY PalissEl) 891 $ 0 o 0
ZZL'88 & %ES (o¥L'2%1) 8 ges'ole ¢ csl'col ¢ sioslold uoiepodsuel | 0 §  %TLE ¥zg8'se £2e'Bl 15118
'y & %ZT) coe'l ¢ ogst  § £oL's ¢ Buuueld 3 yoizssay ovo'lL 8 ale's 0 gLe'e
Do0'e  $ %001 g g 000§ goo's % diussiequsiy Buluueld g Uoressay 0008 $ %O 000'g- 000°S 0
e $ %0 fevp) % ed 5 0 $ goe=nQ oHqnd o 3 0 0 o}
805 ¢ %k 152 $ 197 ¢ ¥0L ¢ Bussze/zuey juewdinby z8l $ %8sl s¥ LLY zal
g9 § %8S (ew) $ 0oL $ a5 g S804 19 $BSUSOIT 'SAXEL ) $ 0 0 0
87z $  %BTL ] § £2E $ 692 $ soueusiuiely 3 poddng uaudinby 804 ¢ %g 8- g5 0
288 $ %0 al Ed gog $ ¥8¢ $ uopealdag 15 $  %o0l g 76 18
£51 $ %8s (09} $ 192 § 0% $ saiddng L $  %6R 2 i BS
e $ %S9 (ea) $ i-ra g €4 $ Buipuog/eoueinsy] [ $ % gg- 18 e
0 $ g $ 0 g g ¢ SdSni - e a & L o L
a2 $ %Okl ¥6 $ 795 $ g0t $ suoydajal gel ¢ %gEL Zy LiL eLz
696 § %S0l 80! $ SHeT ¢ est'z § ey [4¥2 $ %L 8zh 08% PLL
[p5'92 % %98 (ecs'e) & £ee'se ¢ 162'22  $ sabeps 9 soueeg e8¥'y ¢ %08 eleleld £89'9 Ly8's
sasuadxsy Bupelado
00¥°s0Z § %001 0 $ FoL'ese § ¥aLzee $ anuaAY 1301 00838 § % 001 0 av5se S
Q07902 $ %00k o 3 7elZ8t § 2,288 $ Buipund 1OL RUNog Jsoeld G09'lG § % COb 0 9% 66 R
ANUIASY
TN Toophg EXEETN FEJ |
IJUBLIR, IATUEBLIR
MONd 109, BN 1392dngd AVNLOY ORI 0y, e, l3oang TYNLOY
LY OL HV=A HINOW LNTMHNO
uonepodsuery
ZLOZ ‘L 4200130 papLg Syjuop Jned ayyaod
51955y 19N W)



25-13

ZIL8E % %bF L (zg17Tz) % 268§ (res'zl) & (sso) awoau| jeN e 0l §  %ee- (s0z'T) $ 6851 $  (519) $
262 e © %FOT 968 3 gszsl § 15851 § pPa1eRoiY 188 &  %yol BFL g 718°E g £88'S $
0 $ 0 3 0 $ 0 $ WO SR (2301 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $

Jwoauy IBYRO
L0 $ %L {o0s'127) % 25vvz § 99z ¢ (ss07) swoau] Bunersdgo LLLGL 8 %eg {950°2) $ ¢oF's $ re's $
L1188 §  %LLL STl §  SL9ILL §  TIEGwL § sesuadxy Bunesado 1oL 96V'ZL § %0k SR0'C $ 6c8Z § gegor §
1g 3 gce $ D §  eme 3 sBugesiy/sresin o 3 o7l T 0 $ o [
cee $ %lLLi (A%:] $ 001 $ LLL £ sasuadxg SlIgowoIny 0 §  %bolL gl & e $ It $
92 $ %ELS L' 8 28z 3 PPE'L % s88d pIed ypald i ¢ %b8S e $ a5 $ S0¥ $
&l $ %¥g (zt) $ 211 g =74 $ SUORRIDY 2210088y o & %Ll (¥4 $ 62 $ 0% $
Lis's  § %eZ1 oer'e % 000l 8 osk'iL § DIOS SPooD) J0 }$09 292 $  %ell =l-T- 0 $ 000°2 3 6og's &
0 $ %0 {31) ¢ 9L $ 0 $ swreifiold snosue|@osy ] $ %0 (et $ ¥ $ 0 &
0z g 0 ¢ o $ 0 $ SPY paiissels 0 $ ) $ 0 g b $
] $ %Ll el 4 $ szl'e % 28l'e ¢ $384 f2UOISSa0Id 0 $ %0LL S/l y 05g ¢ gzt $
Zis's ¢ %EalL £78 $ gee’l ¢ LYz ¢ BujsesT/eiusy Juawdinbz LG $ %Sl ZzL ¢ gse $ osh g
£6l ¢ %Z8T zoe & 203 $ 88% $ 5594 % $93Ua0[T 'seel 0 $ 0 3 0 $ ] 8
209 $ %.8L 0zs $ 008 $ 0zL'L  § SouBUSIUTER ¥ Hoddng wawdnba a/z $  %esh 0% $ 061 S 00Z $
988 $ %501 82 $ 965 $ ¥Z9 & uanemsidag sel $  %e0l 8 $ B¥1 ¢ 85l $
o $ 26 ¢ G $ 86 & JBQ ~ SUOHESIUNILICY JOUSIA a 8 0 ¢ 0 $ o} $
¥e0°L ¢ %LELL geo's & £ee 3 Li8's ¢ sa)|ddng g8z $  %BSS £8e $ ] $ ooy $
gee ¢ 9082 L9 g geg $ £46 ¢ Bumpuog/aouzinsyl 0L ¢ usee 561 ¢ £8 & z9z ¢
Lg $ %61e 38 $ 09 $ L& $ SdSn - e or $  %F0¥ oF 3 78 ¢ £ &
Ti5 $ %051 086 $ ¥80'L  § FO0T % sucydee ], oL $  %LiE A4 $ ggl $ LG $
o $ 04% $ 0 $ 04T $ s1sc) Bulddiyg pue 1ybiaiy 0 $ oL $ 0 $ ¥01 $
zg's 8 %01 [E=TAr A ¥8i's8 § sve'ze § juey gLe's ¢ %Il 880"t $ L¥5'e 4§ £Z0'0L ¢
gle'ze ¢ %66 (8201 ¢ pes'eL ¢ 88'2L ¢ sobep % selees 628 ¢ %b8 (eee's) 8 GZ6'SL $ gig'el ¢

sosuadxg Bugeiado
85L'0ZL § %36 (6ze's) $  B20'9SL §  GELGHL $ aNUSARY [E]O, g1z'8z ¢ %00y oy $ Tpoee ¢ zZeost ¢
0 S %l (¥ee's) ¢ 7rLOL 8 o5t $ snosue|Ieosiy 0 $ %0 (9e8'Z) $ 985 $ 0 $
02T % %80} ST % 00s°ly $ SIE'EF § S3(ES SSIPUBYLIBIA Szl § %lg) 925 % 000°s $ 9z5'. $
0 ¢ 08z $ 0 4 052 $ BLIOOU JIA [IBIRUCN 0 $ 05 g 0 $ a5 5
892 $ 0 $ ¢ $ il 3 S|qeXEUON - [IB1Y - SENUSASY 0 8 0 $ o & 0 §
GsL'z0L $ %001 0 $ Fer'voL $ ZrYOL ¢ Bupung 101 Aunog ssoe|d 88.'92 § %00l 0 |3 g01'sz $ 201'92 $

anusaay

avaA —Jeppng EVER —eopng
IJUBLIE hksivd IoUeLe
HORId A A =eane W NORIG 0% A 139an8 R
ALYA QL HvaA HLNOIN INZWNNO

UO[JRELIGIU] JO3ISIA
Z10Z ‘L€ 1200100 PapuI SUIIOR Inoy auy 10,
S}9SSY N U
sabueys pue sapaney jo Jwsweelg
IVNLOY 0L 139an8
LIONRIJ0SSY 0SSy S0UER, 8YBT UMHON



Z09%6L §  %{0LL°6) (300721 ¢ 9gl $ ) §
L60FL § % 88 (852) & 628l § L0l 8
BEE $ %0 (eel} [3 B 3 0 $
BLE'B0Z § % I} g2221} % ZEEVL $ 095t §
SIFFPr § % 0S0°} Ler'oey § 089°)S § LIF'ers §
e § %ol & § ¢e 3 ER §
zL $ % LT 44 3 5z $ 88 3
855 $  %ss (0og) $ 299 $ 93¢ $
A § %o (s2) $ T4 $ 0 8
691 $ 0 ¢ 0 $ 0 3
gL'y 3 re'osr § 0 $ Lp9'08t $
S7.'9 3 % OLL 6022 % el § LWS'6Z %
2.8 $ %o {91) 8 L84 $ 0 kS
205 ¢ %Lyl ¥ee ¢ 08y $ 0L ¢
0 & %o i) 8 LiL 3 a g
285 $ %Pl Tve) ¢ 00y $ 85 $
262 & %ozl &% ¢ ore ¢ 682 $
gee S % 0L al ¢ 868 ¢ 88 $
£51 $  %6h (gs2) ¢ 008 & Svz $
vz $ %358 {t6) % 162 ¢ il $
£ % L L 4 g ¢ g $
Pl $ % /81 Lok $ 0.8 ¢ | AR
686'C § %86 {og) $ BOSZ ¢ 85T &
9/8'92 ¢ %6 (cor'l) ¢ [ohot- A she'ez ¢
GeL'z8e $ % ves v96'LLY & zI0'9e & 9.6°2rs ¢
SEL2GC § % vi8 ¥e6' 1l § AGEEES SIE'EPS &

EECETN “Iebpng

SORNd 109, asuepen L3oang VLoV

H19¥Q OL ¥Y3A

(ss07) swoau] JoN

Z09'%6L § % 08I} ek $ 96k $ gle's $
PaEI0y L80%L § %88 (52} 3 Z8G°E 3 €05’ $
E@E«mm.;c_ 2 1S8IaN -Sanuanay GES w %0 Amg w £ w i) m
(ss07) awoou] Bunessdg 61£°802 $§ % .81 SiZ¢ $ svie $ 1TeL $
sasuadxg Bunesado rejol STy § % Za0e €2£08% § 8522k  §  15LceE 35
suonduosgng 9 senn P % gl [3 i) 3 10 5
sBunes|y/siea zl $ 8% m 0 $ 85 %
sosuadxg sjiqoweny 855 $  %TTh 8 $ 291 $ €02 $
SUONE|3Y eleossy zL ¢ o $ 0 $ 0 $
SPY PalisseD 891 ¢ ) 3 0 3 0 $
s103[01d aimonnsenu| osl'y ¢ ebg'ese ¢ 0 g sbo'sgs ¢
Buluueld @ yoressey Svi's $ %z (z9z'c) ¢ £E8'y $ Lio't g
sleulwag Sumner: 8.8 ¢ %o 27 $ FAd $ 0 8
Buises/feuay wawdinbg 208 $  %oel Fad $ rAA ¢ 281 $
asuadx3 snosuBRISIN 0 3 0 [ o I3 n 4
$934 ' $95USDT] ‘saxEL €99 £ %0 {oa $ o0l $ 0 $
soueusUely 3 poddng uswdinbs 862 $ %0 (09) $ 09 $ 0 3
uonepaidag gee $  %oolL g $ z6 $ LB $
sayddng £61 % ib {00} $ oz 4 85 $
Buipuogyaouemsty 0¥Z §  %Lg {gg) ¢ 18 $ 8 $
SdSN - e £ $§ %L {0 ¢ L $ 1 §
suoydala L Pl & %lzz FAR ¢ 26 ¢ gLz &
way 596 & % oLl i8 $ rae) $ #LL 8
saBepn g sauBles 9lg'9c § %66 {92) 3 826's ¢ 158'g $
sasuadxy Bunelsdo
NUBAADY [)CL SELT6T § % SZTFT 679'¢8¢ & £05'9L $ Zsifoor  §
Sulpund 1O Aunog seoe| GELZGC § % Geve BYO'EEE ¢ 2050l 3 zeloor ¢
dnuaaay
mw_ww Jwﬂm dusiEeA il3asansg TYNLOY
HLINOW LNIHHEND

aINjanaseLy
ZLOZ “1€ 1940300 PepuLT SIRUOH INOL Sy} .04
SI9SSY 19N Ul
sabueyo pue SaIARDY JO JUSWIAIS
IYNLOY 0L 1394ng
UORRIIOSSY J0say a0lBl BT IRON

25~ |+



679" $  %98G)- \Z8z'y) % il $  GoTl §
96k § %001 0z $ 0g9'LL $ G¥9'LL §
] ¢ 0 g 0 3 0 g
gleF &  %BS {eszl} ¢ 01T % POr 8
L§L2F § e (Beg’l 3% 959 §  VeeeE 3§
aLg $ %007 =i<TA $ 05Z 8 gL $
ford $ %29 (g2) $ 00l k z9 $
&bg $ %0 (o0g) $ 005 8 o $
08y & %00l (@ g =4 ¢ Zel ¢
0 $ 0 % o} $ 0 $
42 $ %oz oo} ¢ szl ¢ o7l $
8oL ¢ ] & 0 $ 0 $
8887 & %eol [3]A ¢ 0002 ¢ gol'z ¢
€99's  $  %sS (1zs9) ¢ 8¥8'0L $ PAEA S
0 $ %08 (02} $ o0z $ o8l $
$O00'L 8 %BbL 8y $ 298 $ ePF L ¢
Go & %b% (2} $ =) $ 8% ¢
8bZ $ %6 {82} $ AR $ B8z $
gee ¢ %0l gl $ 892 $ ¥se $
0 ¢ 0 $ 0 ¢ 0 $
azg $  %ezs 59/ $ o $ 860't 3
folrd $  %eRl 7Ll 3 292 $ s/g g
¥g %oy (801} ¢ 00z $ ;] $
0zL $ %igl 168 $ 0L % Lo’ %
B48'C §  %voL /B $ 958§ £8%' ¢
£22'6Z §  %sg Fez'e) ¢ 298'cZ ¢ L T A
¥90.F §  wee (988) § @9Z8s &  E0EGY §
] $ %0 (Zg9’l) s 289'L 8 0 $
BBF'Y &  %EZL b29 $ a/8'c ¢ oge's  §
Zor's ¢ %es (eps'e) ¢ LE'%L § g22'0L %
E0L'EE $ %68 lect'y) & 9cz'se ¢ 0ze're ¢
EETETN TeEpng

NOId 0o soueLes 139ang IVNLOY

FLVQ OL ¥vaA

(ssoswooUleN  (BseE §  wEEl- ELg & (eslmy $ 6¥6¢ 3
RE=u) o't § %000 S $ L08'Z $ AN 4 $
BL00U| JBLD 210 0 [ 3 [ i) g D g

awoduf a0
(s} swoow) Bugeiedo £62 $ %G8 FZane 3 37 H 198'g $
sesusdxy BunesedQ 0L TI8TF wGil EEN §  ewlL 8§ Teszl %
suopdiosgng g sang 0 ¢ ag $ 0 $ 98 g
sBugsapysiesn £2 $  %eEl 5 $ &g $ 7E $
sesuadxy sligowony ral ¢ %0 {ez1) $ gz) § 0 $
$297 PIED JpaID 00z & %Gl gz $ gel $ ziz $
suopoung pieog il g o $ 0 $ o $
suoneley Slenossy 0 g %08 (o) o Le $ 52 $
SPY PIUISSELD 894 $ 0 $ 0 $ c 3
anid ysepeaig Bujuiop Aepsan) 299 $  %ile £85 $ 0os $ £80°}) $
SBNIAIOY diysisgusiy ars'e ¢ o%an) 02z $ 0L8'Z $ ogt's $
SleUiweg Buiue) 0 $ wo [alvra) ¢ 00z $ 0 $
Buiseajjeusy wedinba 0Fe ¢ %z S ¢ Tve g B6Z $
$99.1'9 538U 'saxE 0 [ 0 & o $ 0 $
SouBUSUEl § Hoddng Juswdinbs 2oL g %0 {62) ¢ 6. ‘4§ 0 ¢
uolesaidaq &8 $ %S0l g 3 78 $ 8 ]
1BUI0 - SUOIEDIINUIWIOD JONSIA 0 $ 0 $ 0 & 0 ¢
ganddng aez 3wz (e} $ £8 $ 68 $
Butpuogrsoueinsyy 9 ¢ ogey g¢ ¢ 89 ¢ ol $
Sdsn - ey ¥9 $ %839 {a1) $ 05 $ e $
aucydsial 01 $  %slE FAYA $ 961 3 a4 &
ey Gl & %zl 5z $ 685 $ Yhe $
sabep g salteeg 8B82'¢  $  %¥Ol LiZ ¢ FEY 3 £lg's $

sasuadxg Bugeiedo
SHUSARY [0l 90¥EL § %ISp 1629 §  eZebTL & BEler ¢
SugIsslwion 0 $ %o (L1t} & Lt & 0 $
qnID 1SER{ealg Y 8N ~enusioy (o9} $  %ig (Lze} & il $ o 4 $
SBRIARDY diUsIeqLUs-SanuaAsy 82's ¢ %s99 0ve's $ 871 3 4598 $
dysisquapy 889, ¢ %88 {e02'L) $ ¥18'6 $ 809'3 $

SNUSADY

EEETN “Iebpng
YOUBLIR
HOId 10, ELEA 13aang TYNEDY
HINOW LNIH¥ND
, diysiaquagy
Z10Z ‘1 4990130 PBpUT SYJUOL nog ayy Jog
S]2SSY I8N Ul
sefiueu) pue samanoy 10 Jusweiels
VNLOY OL 139ang

UGHBIOCSSY Hosey s0Ue], 88T YHON

25-15



{osk'er) ¢ w%eny 8za) ¢ (s0g'9) g (sa9'2) ¢ (s507) ewoou| Jay (s28's) 5  %upg W9 §  (geLol  $ (ool ¢
(6562008 <007 ges $ @svselfs (Eeeten g pateRoy {eseve & oo Lg s @il 5 @lEe 3
9Ly $  use Fi8) g 009 ¢ 9z2 $ awoau] a0 feja L Gl 3 %se {z8) § 081 $ 1% s
9F 8 um W]l 8% 008§ ez & WISLISAAL] 3 Jsus1LY ~senuansy Sl 7§ was D) $  ogr $ Iz §
SWOIU] I
{ess'2LL) ¢ %00l (1) s (oeszsL) g {ozr'ze1) g {s507) swoou; Bunessdg (ceo'ib) 3 ogg S8 $ (2wt $ fpopiLp) §
€8YILL §  %00) 897§  065TEL §  Srezer § sasusdxg Bugetsdg ey €591 §  %ge ) $ saey  §  Ose S
P08 $ 0 g 0 g 0 g R 0 3 0 $ ] 3 0 3
¢g9 $  %shi £8% ] ooo'L ¢ e S suendliosgng  ssng 0 $ as ¢ 0 g o 3
] $ %k zal $ g€l $ sze 3 sBunssiysresy oF ¢ %zop 1oL $ ol $ PEL ¢
0 $ %z (88} $ oL 8 z $ sasusdxz ejigowoyny 85 ¢ 93 (e2) ¢ o7 ¢ A ¢
0 $ 0 $ 0 $ o % $8394 pIED YpaID 0 $ 0 $ 0 3 b 8
88S'L & w%zg vs) ¢ 98"y % gze’l ¢ suopouny pieog BFEZT & wee (LL2 3 AR g 88l ¢
eg $ %09 fos1) ¢ olo;4 ¢ ovz $ suofe|sy spepossy 0 $  wore obL $ ols} g 0vZ $
516 g 0 $ il § 0 $ SPY pagisse|D 6oL $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
60, & w%em (ope’l) ¢ oos'cl g 08s'tL ¢ $9394 |eUoISS3)0IY €081 $  %os (o¥2'7) $ oos'sl $ 092'0L $
0 ¢ %o (8i) 3 oLy $ 0 $ Yoeanng oigng o $ a $ 0 $ 0 8
foras ¢ %lol ¥l & gzl'L ¢ Yrl'L BusesT/reiusy justudinbg 8ge $  %s0L 44 $ Z8Z 3 soe $
0 3 67% ¢ 0 $ Bb8 $ 88Uadxg snoaue|sosy o $ G $ 0 % 0 $
8le $  %sg (s¥) ¢ gig $ oge & 5984 '¢ STSUSI[T ‘saxe, 59 ¢ ¥e $ 0 $ 24 $
280°L & wgilL ¥51 $ Qog's g FerL % SoususLE A g Loddng Juswidinby YL ¢ g0l gz $ cze $ 0se $
9.5 ¢ oc0L g5 g eI & 86L°L ¢ uopereidag 0ig 5 %0l gL $ 987 $ ¥0% ]
a 3 0 $ 0 ¢ 0 $ 430 - SUOREDIUNLLLIOS) 10YSIA 0 $ 0 $ ) $ 0 $
L' 8 %ie {z02) ¢ 200 ¢ 148 $ senddng 998 $  %zZol g & 04z $ vie ¢
z48 $  %&ll 1A $ geg & 856 $ Bupuogsouzinsuy gLz $  %BLL ok $ 802 $ erz 3
Bl ¢ %es {zi) $ 26z $ e ¢ $dSN -~ Itz 88 $  %ost ge $ g9 $ L6 3
o'k $  %zol 8g $ gLs's ¢ 9382 g suoydala ¥l 8 %egl 05 ¢ zey $ The $
§68'9  § %Ll 926 $ 9259 ¢ Zr'L 8 ey L9l 8wzl g8g $ Leg'L $ 1102 ¢
eLL'Ys & %LoL L6 $ zL5'86 § gzs'ooL ¢ sabepn 3 ssieles g8’ ¢ %goy Jis- 8 % ors'¥re $ 111'sg $
sasuadxg Bunersdp
{c2) $ S $ 0 $ 72 3 AnUAATY [BJ0], o $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $
0 "% gf § 0 Y] g SNOBUB|203I o 3 0 § @ § 0 5
shuanay
HYIA Jebpng AV abpng JouURLE
HOMd 109 SoUBLIEA 13aang WNLOY i uﬁma o ueA 139ang TYALAY
ALYQ 0L ¥v3A HINOW INJYHND

uoRensIUUIpY
ZLOZ ‘L¢ Jaqowg papug SUIUOW JnoJayy Jo4
S19SSY 30N wr
saburyy pute sagranoy jo uswae)S
WNLOY OL 1asang
UCRBII0SSY HOSSY 20UB L 8Y2 WoN



Monthly Report October 2012

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 12/13 FY 1112 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 10/31/12; $1,157,506 $1,639,698 -29%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $562,100 $135,164 -61%
Number of Room Nights: 7202 2475 -24%
Number of Delegates: 3218 4579 -30%
Aunual Revenue Goal: $1,750,000 $1,700,000
Annual Commission Goal: $75,000 $125,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 69 45 53%
Monthly Detail/Activity October-12 October-11
Number of Groups Booked: 2 1 100%
Revenue Booked: $59,386 $7.,546 687%
Projected Commission: $3,055 $377
Room Nights: 585 30 1850%
Number of Delegates: 225 65 246%
Booked Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Smf 1 TA
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 0
Arrived in the month October-12  Est. October-11
Number of Groups: 4 4
Revenue Arrived: $151,290 $371,268 -59%
Projected Commission: $1,846 $36,583 -95%
Room Nights: 1126 541 108%
Number of Delegates: 750 220 241%
Arrived Group Types: 2 Assoc. 2 Smerf 1 Corp., 1 Assoc.
Monthly Detail/Activity September-12 September-11
Number of Groups Booked: 8 5 60%
Revenue Booked: $145,737 $464,992 -69%
Projected Commission: $8,299 346,076
Room Nights: 910 1758 -48%
Number of Delegates: 368 823 -55%
Booked Group Types: 1 Corp, 5 Assoc., 2 Film 3 Corp, | Smf, |
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 0
Arrived in the month September-12 Est. September-11
Number of Groups: 8 4
Revenue Arrived: $113,538 $371,268 -69%
Projected Commission: $9,822 $36,583 -73%
Room Nights: 746 541 38%
Number of Delegates: 357 220 62%
Arrived Group Types: 4 Corp., 2 Assoc.,, Smf 1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

26~



Monthly Defail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived;
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types;

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived;
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

For 2013/14:
For 2014/15:

August-12
1

$2,902

$0

25

25

I Film Crew
3

August-12
6

$372,770

$23,733

2033

656

2 Corp, 2 Assoc,, 1Smf
1 Film Crew

July-12

9

$168,743
$6,118

953

379

5 Corp, 1 Assoc.
3 Smerf

4

July-12

2

$82,912

$0

426

192

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

$1,371,330
$2,699,256

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 10/31/12;

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2011/2012: 119
2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

August-11
5

$464,992
$46,076

1758

823

3 Corp, 1 Smf,
0

August-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

July-11

5

$737,507
$36,875

2873

890

1 Corp, 4 Assoc

0

July-11
2

$61,096
$4,855
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

{Goal}
$1,200,000
$800,000

48

-80%
-99%

-99%
-87%

0%
-35%
276%
198%

80%
T7%
-83%
-67%
-57%

36%

-21%
-13%

26-2




Monthly Report October 2012

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 1213 FY 11112 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 10/31/12: $241,260 $149,343 82%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $14,610 $8,254 7%
Number of Room Nights: 2448 1852 32%
Number of Delegates: 1915 1225 56%
Annual Commission Projection: $16,000 $15,000
Monthly Detail/Activity October-12 October-11
Number of Groups Booked: 2 0
Revenue Booked: $18,731 $0
Projected Commission: $426 $0
Room Nights: 167 0
Number of Delegates: 113 0
Booked Group Types: 1 Corp., 1 Tour Operator
Arrived in the month October-12  *Est. October-11
Number of Groups: 1 2
Revenue Arrived: $10,780 $15,354 -30%
Projected Commission: $0 $767 ~100%
Room Nights: 81 132 -39%
Number of Delegates: 250 90 178%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Smerf 1 Smf
Monthly Detail/Activity September-12 September-11
Number of Groups Booked: 2 1
Revenue Booked: $£21,917 $4,455 392%
Projected Commission: $1,113 $668 67%
Room Nights: 206 50 312%
Number of Delegates: 302 50 504%
Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. and 1 Smf 1 Smf
Arrived in the month September-12 *Est. September-11
Number of Groups: 2 1
Revenue Arrived: $9,144 $4,459 105%
Projected Commission: $1,371 $668 1056%
Room Nights: 100 47 113%
Number of Delegales: 70 50 40%
Arrived Group Types: I Assoc. and 1 Smf, 1 Smf

Zb-53



Monthly Detail/Activity Augnst-12 August-11

Number of Groups Booked: 0 0
Revenue Booked: $0 $0
Projected Commission: $0 $0
Room Nighis; 0 0
Number of Delegates: 0 0
Booked Group Types: 0
Arrived in the month August-12 Augusi-11
Number of Groups: 1 1
Revenue Arrived: $31,325 $33,959
Projected Commission: 54,698 $5,093
Room Nights: 175 372
Number of Delegates: 90 75
Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Govt.
Monthly Detail/Activity July-12 July-11
Number of Groups Booked: 1 0
Revenue Booked: $5,004 $0
Projected Commission: $500 $0
Room Nights; 40 0
Number of Delegates: 40 0
Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. 0
Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 2
Arrived in the month July-12 July-11
Number of Groups: 1 0
Revenue Arrived: $10,103 $0
Projected Comimission: $1,515 50
Room Nights: 60 0
Number of Delegates: 40 0
Arrived Group Types: 1 Smerf 0
NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 10/31/12: 48

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2011/2012: 119

2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007. 205

2.(-4




NORTH SHORE 2 QUARTER - FY.2012/13

Oct-12 \ \ |

Groups Booked: 2

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: [105 Delegates: [50 Revenue: [$20,938

Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: 1480 Delegates: (175 Revenue: |$38,448

Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: [0 Revenue: [$0

Groups Arrived: 4

Placer County: 2 Room Nights; |476 Delegates: [530 Revenue; [$59,895

Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: 590 Delegates: [200 Revenue: |$84,429

Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |60 Delegates: [20 Revenue: |$6,966

Nov-12 '

Groups Booked:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights; Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Groups Arrived:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Dec-12

Groups Booked:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Groups Arrived:

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Estimated

Quarter totals by county: |

Groups Booked: 2

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |105 Delegates: [50 Revenue: [$20,938

Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: 1480 Delegates: [175 Revenue: [$38,448

Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: [0 Revenue: [$0

TOTAL: 2 585 Delegates: [225 $59,386

Groups Arrived: 4

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: 476 Delegates: [530 Revenue: [$59,895

Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: [590 Delegates: (200 Revenue:; [$84,429

Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |60 Delegates: [20 Revenue: [$6,966

TOTAL; 4 1126 750 $151,290

2-5



y N
@ -

horth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

DATE: December 5, 2012
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

SUBJECT:  Monthly Activity Report—November, 2012

A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update
1. North Lake Tahoe Transportation Summit

e Summit was held October 28, 8:00 am to 3:00 pm, at the Truckee Tahoe
Airport. There were 65 attendees.

e Program format, including speakers, panel discussion, and group
workshop, was very informative resulting in productive ideas to develop
vision for competitive transportation in North Lake Tahoe

e Most in attendance verbally committed to continuing and participating in
the detailed development of the vision

e TNT/TMA and NLTRA will take the lead in moving process forward

e Meeting with small group of key organization representatives to discuss
and layout an approach with possible schedule for this process
(tentatively scheduled for December 13™)

2. North Lake Tahoe Express

o First quarter report showed ridership is down 13% and passenger revenues
are off 9% from the same period during FY 2011/12. With the addition of
positive ridership and revenues for October, the year-to-date figures have
improved to ridership down 9% and revenues off 4% for the same 4 month
period in FY 2011/12. (See attached Monthly NLTE Report-Oct 2012)

e Necessary operator subsidy for the period was $35,801 of which Placer
County share was 54% or $19,167.86.

e The new passenger fares and schedule changes went into effect November
15" This information is available at www.northlaketahoeexpress.com.

3. Regional Wayfinding Signhage - NLTRA
e Wild West Communications Group was selected at the November 7" NLTRA
Board for preparation of an area-wide master signage site plan identifying
specific signs, locations, wording, costs, and permit requirements for
installation.
e The contract between the Consultant and NLTRA has been signed and work
is underway. Check points, work products, and deliverables during the master

27|



signage site plan preparation have been established and will be reviewed and
monitored by staff. Completion date is April, 2013.

» Periodic reports will be presented to the Joint Committee.

e After Plan concurrence, staff will move forward will specific design and
construction documents necessary for permitting, fabrication, and installation
of pilot/demonstration signs.

4. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

¢ The TMA has received report from LSC Transportation Consultants
which develops a specific plan for service, schedule, and partner
costs.

» Funding for this one-year pilot program has been contributed by 9
partners including the ski areas, the Town of Truckee, the NLTRA
and participating lodging outside of Placer County.

» The Placer County Board of Supervisors has approved the NLTRA
recommendation for TOT funding of 20% total costs. ($65,900)

o After this season, the program will be reviewed for future
continuation including the appropriate sources for funding.

e Tahoe Transportation District will contract for the service to run 46
days on weekends and holidays during the 12/13 ski season.
TNITMA will manage the service. Service will begin December
22",

e An RFP to solicit a service provider was released with two
proposals submitted by the November 16" due date.

¢ The TTD was to consider selecting the recommended provider at
its November 30" special board meeting. Update will be presented
at Dec. 5" Board meeting.

5. North Lake Tahoe Water Shuitle
s The operation of the first year of this 3-year pilot water shuttle service and
the water shuttle manager's monitoring program commenced service on
August 3 and concluded on September 30"
¢ A report will be presented at the December 3" Joint Committee meeting
and at the January 9" Board meeting.

6. Winter-Summer Night Rider Shuttle Service

+ Summer ridership showed an overall increase of 31% from the previous
season, with over 25% of the total ridership occurring during the extended
hours of operation (11:00 -2:00 a.m.} (Ridership comparison attached})

e Businesses have reported increased patronage during the extended
hours as a result of transit option

¢ Placer County Sheriff has reported a reduction of after hours DUI arrests
and attributes to transit opportunities.
Business contributions to extended hours pilot were approximately $7400

« Winter Night Rider program will provide extended hours to compare
results of summer and winter.

e TTD/TMA will utilize the same contract provider and vehicles to insure
continuity and user recognition of the service

212




7.

8.

Tahoe City East Bus Shelter

The TOT funding request was approved by the Board of Supervisors
on November 20th in the amount of up to $60,000 to pay for labor,
materials and agency fees.

The County’s contract with the Resort Association requires that it
ensures that third parties utilize prevailing wages are paid in
compliance with applicable state and federal law. The County and
Gary Davis Group are working to insure the project is in compliance.
A revised estimate has been received from Gary Davis Group
showing a total project cost of $80,000 which includes $30,500 of
donated engineering services.

Actual estimate for construction labor is $39,000 utilizing prevailing
wage requirements, $9400 for materials, and $1100 for agency fees.
The source for the balance of funding is a combination of donated
engineering services and building materials donated by the
Contractors Association of Truckee Tahoe.

Weather and contract completion will determine construction timing.
Once completed, it will be owned and maintained by the Public Works
Department’s TART bus system.

Bicycle Friendly Community Application

Staff and LSC Transportation Consultants have reevaluated the previous
application to the League of American Bicyclists to prepare and resubmit
to achieve a higher designation.

Worked with the League staff to review suggested measures that will
raise our status to the higher level

Developed a list of short term and long term action items for
implementation that will help obtain the higher Bicycle Friendly
Community certification

Coordinate and complete short term action items implementation.
Attached is report of recommendations of actions to be taken and
included in the new application.

Resubmit the new application before the February 2013 deadline

9. Gateway Community Lighting

10.

The up to $18,000 funding request by the TCDA and NTBA to provide
Holiday Lighting was recommended by the NLTRA Board at its Oct.
3" meeting.

The Placer County Board of Supervisors approved the request at its
Oct. 23" meeting.

Gateway lighting installation at Squaw Valley entrance, Tahoe City
wye, and Hwy 267/Hwy 28 was anticipated to be completed by
November 30"

Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting

213




The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, January 28, 2013,
1:30 p.m., at TCPUD. At that meeting, the Committee will elect a Chair and
Vice-Chair for 2013. All Committee member appointments are in effect through

2013.

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended

NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

Tahoe City Visioning/Community Plan with Placer Planning Team
TNT/TMA Board Meeting

Coordinated Skier Shuttle Pre-Proposal Meeting

Tahoe City Golf Course Stakeholders Vision Planning

Traffic Management/Truckee Public Works

Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting

Bike Friendly Community Application Consuitant Meeting

TRPA Governing Board Meeting/Regional Plan Update
Chamber Business Expo

Squaw Valley Olympic Museum Board

Placer County Community Plan Process Public Meeting

Board of Supervisors Meeting/Auburn

PCTPA Board Meeting/Auburn

Tahoe Transportation District Special Board Meeting/Ski Shuttle

2774




21-S

00°108'sE $ wds Aunon| €£°6E9°LL $ | 98°29L'6L $ | 28°466'F $ [anuanas xoqley
Jaye fjunoa
Jad pamo
Apisans |ejoL
%QG'TE = BOYSEAA %001 %¥8'El %¥0°6Z %L0°05 %¥0°L Runoy
1ad suny
%pSeS  =Jedeld 650C 58T 865 [ Shl Buno) J1agd
suny [ejoL
suny jodaq sng suel] SePNoU|  %9E'EL = epersN o aunp
1aqooQ - Ainr Aunc) Jad suoliessdQ 0 fep
o 1udy|
2)E(] 0} JE3A SNOIAId JaA0 aBueyD) o yauep
0€6'6813 | 08 aLA o Aenugag
0% vL6'29§  [9v9'¥6S ¥59'8ELS  [LZE'SYLS  [SYE'LTLS IejoL] 0 fenuep
085 06Z°LS BLLSS 6LE'5LS ZI0'0S aunp 0 Jaquiadag nw E * w
£ic8 LIV'6S e8V'sLS | 816'LS 8EL'BLS e 0 JaQUIBAON —
[0 sLlal 0588 069'12$ $96'025 6LE'9ZS ady _mmv 53 /1 Z61 0g 13q0320 N §§ ‘.N -ﬂ* _‘ N \\.N* Q‘
0% 0% 03 [ SioZls | |6295k8 =T Gvr 15 P lFzz (T3 Tequiaydes —
0§ (3 [ [ 9r6'ES 968'L1S L] 185 Ll lrvrl EEH (42 JSnbny|
[ 05 (5 SLE'LS V6T 1S 682 128 [ 865 g2 EHR 1zZ¢ v Aing
LH 0% 0$ 0s 0S2'2$ ers'sLg 23] sSumy uﬂ..:._OQ umnmw JoYSEM Jade|d EPEASN [IVETT]
ARUUOR
[T
o0s 92€'L18 £IT'ELS sir'zzs  |oie'sls  |ose'ss Ao suopelado €102Z/ZL0Z suny A|YIuoi
0.5'055 0§ 259'72$ 572'12$ SEL'PLS 08581 0§ 190
ort'0SS 0§ 786'LS 96L'ELE EC 1dog 00'896'£1Z$ %39% 000'828$
00869 7025 TR Xogaled £28'€228
000058 000°1$ asnoH Jepad 0E6681% suonesado
018’695 03 oces Siv's$ ziE'01$ 9ZY'CLS 0$ bny 0008 005'es wodiy it Sir'gLs ‘Buexely
089'69% 0$ 0% 00Z'72$ £9E'5L$ zsc'oLs 0% A 00054 1S 00S'0kE neAHauig 0S2'LLS -UoRensILWLPY AL
£1-210Z zi-ioz]  Li-oloz oL-600Z|  eo-gooz|  80-l00Z 109002  Luop 00°000'L1§ 000'62$ an0-g9AI 00rs weiboud Say/aUSIM/LI
0008 000'06% YHLIN £10Z 8unp-gLoZ AIne [Z8'S$ s8a4 jueg
suonieladQ 1o} sngiuip Hodany 0} pied |enjoy % jabie] Buipundjabpng sainjpuadx3 Jeaj juaung
56" o 3je(Q 03 Jea) SNolnald Jaso abueyn
1979 (7553 PLLE 105 6169 269'702% 191988 97'66% SSPELS 850%1ZS aje( 0} Je3 )
0 80122 08261 19981 taigl veLLL  |eviol SOE'ESS 9611298 LLE'EZSS BS1°S 1SS PV LEPS 1128528 12301
0 §52L £0FL ¥56 7511 o0l ZLLL 0 652'8%S 299' 19§ 961'07$ Y17C8S 717828 910625 aunp
0 964 ¥E5 [ 509 729 709 [ z98'5Z$ 998°I15 851'55 910'24S SIS 529915 Rep
0 9202 1801 195k 5] 95L S¥oL [5 TIPS E5V'L25 0ET 1ES T8a'tet 925028 829928 1dy|
] Z51E 1622 6508 £562 [ L6lZ 03 £18'¢6% 209985 V1858 830'18$ 118658 SIE%38 Tep
0 STV 9912 5692 8392 9052 251 [ L¥2'0.5 P60'E8S 199218 SSE'SLS £85°59§ L61°0vS g2
0 182 9517 19%¢ 5561 5852 1991 05 £09'2.$ 226'0LS 638795 506'05% 00£'59% 20 LIS (3
0 1981 $692 261 LTST v 6vLL 0% T58'558 Z8C°LLS 00Z'L5§ £21'89% £V6'45$ 887'CY$ 920
0 VEL Z8L 5V5 529 op9 S¥T [ VWE'TZS 561428 90L'51S 988'L1S V6T 025 990'L5 AON
LoLL 5.8 L9y 69 0.6 LESL £58 96LL 88 0 £0L'9ES £IT'6LS SIF'7ES STr'es £LE'6ZS 65Z'15% S15'5TS 95L'1ES £08'92$ [ 10
6L21 ¥29 £25 6 081 LLEL LELL 8011 6001 0 LBT'0FS 660'02% 8L LS 0L0'ES 980'0v$ P1i'8ES obvreES 286'625 £82'828 [ dag
561 18 06 8L 1207 9254 05k 3E51 1001 0 9ZE'E9% 0v9'22% £9V'625 £L2°95 ¥00'79% £V B8 018°0vS e ITV'BZS [5 By |
9002 929 vZel 951 8752 7891 eivl 3L9L 1811 0 ££6'79$ §9.6L% 1ZV'8ES 1p2'95 G65'08% ¥6L'£5S 900Z9S EY'EPS 022285 0s Anr
IEjoL 5 = B0l 210l [B10L 1210l IBl0L IEJoL 1BjeL g 12joL 2101 [2isA N BI0L ejoL [Bl0L Huow
T1-THO0T TL-H0Z | F-OLOZ | OK600Z | 608002 | 80-Z00T |  0-900Z ELTLOT AL ZUIZAd | 10102 Ad [ 01-600ZAd | 60800ZAd | 80-00ZAd | 10-900Z Ad
siabuassed Ajyjuop sanuaaay Jebuassed Ajyjuop

eJsIA aoye] - yoeag sBuny - aBe|IA suu|
apisAuung - A0 soue ) - Asj|eA menbs

JBJSUMON = s3anuL | f.

Z10Z 490300 - Hoday AlWuoy ALIN




TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C

Post Office Box 5875

Tahoe City, California 96145

(530) 583-4053 FAX: (530) 583-5966
info@lsctahoe.com

www.Isctrans.com

MEMORANDUM
To: Ron Treabess, NLTRA
From: Leslie Suen and Gordon Shaw, PE, AICP, LSC Transportation
Consultants, Inc.
Date: November 26, 2012
RE: Bicycle Friendly Community Application

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc. was retained by NLTRA in 2009 to prepare an
application with the League of American Bicyclists (LAB) for designation as a “Bicycle
Friendly Community.” This application was submitted for a large region encompassing
all of the North Shore and Truckee area, including Incline Village and Donner Summit.
The intent was to highlight to potential visitors the attractiveness of the region as a
bicycling destination. This application resulted in an “Honorable Mention” from the LAB
in the spring of 2010, but fell short of designation as a Bicycle Friendly Community.

LSC was recently retained to prepare an updated application, intended to reflect the
improvements in facilities asnd programs since 2009 and to better tailor the application
based on lessons learned through the first application. This memo presents our
recommendations for the upcoming new application. Note that the closing date for the
next round of applications is February 26, 2013.

Review of Past Application

LSC contacted the LAB review staff in 2010 after receiving the Honorable Mention
designation, and again more recently in preparing this memo. The LAB staff indicated
that the following factors were key in determining the results of the 2010 application:

e The region proposed for Bicycle Friendly Designation was too large and
encompassed too many governmental jurisdictions to be understandable to the
LAB staff. The LAB application consists of an on-line website, with limited ability
to enter data. It is designed assuming that the application will be from one
jurisdiction (such as a single city or single county). In comparison, the 2010
NLTRA application covered an area in two states, four counties (portions of

21l




Ron Treabess, NLTRA Page 2 November 26, 2012

Washoe, Placer, Nevada and El Dorado Counties) as well as both within and
outside of the TRPA area. As a result, answering a simple question such as
“Does your area have bicycle friendly policies)?” required a long discussion of the
policies implemented by the various jurisdictions. While we attached files to the
application to better explain our unique governmental structure, the LAB staff
indicated that the differences in policies and programs reduced the overall score.

» The bicycle education and enforcement programs throughout the region were
relatively weak.

» The application would have benefitted from additional testimonial support letters,

Based on this input, LSC and you decided to submit the new application for a more
limited area, encompassing the portion of Placer County east of the Sierra Crest. This
simplifies the application by limiting it to a single county in a single state, making it much
more comprehensible for someone unfamiliar with the area. This does not preclude
other jurisdictions (like Truckee and Washoe County) from pursuing Bicycle Friendly
Community designation on their own. Coordination of bicycle strategies in eastern
Placer County with these neighboring jurisdictions will be included in our application.

Potential Additional Actions That Can Be Initiated by the Application Deadline to
Strengthen the Application

The following action items are suggested as actions that could potentially be
accomplished by the application deadline of February 26", or at least initiated so that
they can be mentioned in the application. For each, the specific potential action item is
identified in bold. The key question at present is which of these actions should be
undertaken, and how should they be accomplished prior to the application.

» Coordinate with police to promote share the road and other responsibilities of all
road users. Hold a meeting with Sheriff's Department and local CHP to discuss
“share the road” education efforts.

» Expand snow removal from bike paths in the winter. Advocate for removal of
snow on Key trail links that, together with local streets, provide low volume
routes for cyclists and pedestrians that avoid travel on state highways, such
as Tahoe City — Transit Center — Granlibakken Road and Tahoe City — Lake
Forest Road.

» Expand public awareness of rights and responsibilities of both cyclists and motorists

o Prepare a handout specifically for North Tahoe that outlines “share the
road” concepts for cyclists and motorists.

949 -]




Ron Treabess, NLTRA Page 3 November 26, 2012

o Commit to a schedule of public input efforts this coming summer,
including:

» Set up a booth and pass out flyers at local events, such as
Farmer's Markets, Earth Day Festival, Summer Music Concerts

» Make presentations at Home Owners Association (HOA) meetings
through the area.

¢ Host a League of American Cyclist seminar to train League instructors. NLTRA
could organize and promote seminar, provide a location, and potentially fund
the League’s staff costs. (Minimum 8 participants with a cost of $300 per person).

¢ Obtain additional letters of support for application. Draft letters and make
presentations to the following organizations.

L.ake Tahoe Bicycle Coalition

Tahoe Area Mountain Biking Association (TAMBA)

NTPUD

TCPUD

Tahoe City Downtown Association

West Shore Business Association

North Tahoe Business Association

Placer County Board of Supervisors

Truckee — North Tahoe Transportation Management Association
Others?

0O 0 0 O 0 0 0 O ¢ 0

s Encourage local businesses to become a Bicycle Friendly Business. Hold an
organizational meeting to discuss the process with interested local
businesses. Assist local businesses and help them through the process.

Other Longer Term Action ltems

+ Obtain local official proclamation of National Bike Month (May). Draft an official
proclamation and present to Placer County Board of Supervisors (and
others?) for adoption

» Write newspaper articles on cycling subjects. Examples might include monthly

articles about the rules of the road, reports or announcements of cycling events in
the area, efforts to enhance bicycling.

21-8



Ron Treabess, NLTRA Page 4 November 26, 2012

» Organize bike parking a large festivals and events. Staff a “valet” bike corral at
events such as festivals at Squaw Valley and Northstar, Music in the Park at
Commons Beach and Kings Beach, or other places that generate high levels of
bicycling.

¢ Advocate to designate the shoulder of SR 89 between Squaw and Truckee as a
Class il bike tane. Start with a meeting with Caltrans to discuss. (Bike Lane is
part of Caltrans’ Transportation Concept Report SR 89.)

s Encourage all school to participate in Safe Routes to Schools and bicycle education
efforts. Meet with TTUSD district officials and principals to discuss ways to
expand bicycling programs

« Add signage including mileage along existing bike paths. Design consistent
bicycling signage, identify appropriate locations, install signage

s Add facilities allowing easier connection with transit. Investigate options to
expand bicycle carrying capacity and/or changes in policies on TART. ldentify
need for and locations for additional bike racks at key stops. Meet with TART
staff to discuss findings and strategies.

¢ Provided bike maintenance facilities along trail system. Contract/coordinate to
provide bicycle mechanic (through existing member bike shop) during peak
tourist bicycling season at one or more key locations, such as Tahoe City
Transit Center.

Bicycle Parking Survey

As part of our work, a survey was completed by LSC staff from November 16-20, 2012
to locate all bicycle parking in Eastern Piacer County. A total of 71 locations were found
to have bicycle parking: one (Tahoe City Transit Center) with bike lockers and 71 with
bike racks. These locations are shown in the attached table. In total, parking for 580
bicycles was found. Note these numbers do not refiect bicycle racks that are available
in summer but which had been removed for the winter.

The following are notable gaps in the bicycle parking network:

» None of the four 7-11 Store locations have bicycle parking

29-9




Ron Treabess, NLTRA Page 5 November 26, 2012

» Ofthe five post offices only the Tahoe City location has any bicycle parking
nearby.

This survey was undertaken to evaluate whether a program should be started that
would provide NLTRA funding for all or a portion of the cost to install additional bike
racks at activity centers around the region. Overall, we found that bicycle parking is

available at the large proportion of areas that generate substantial demand for parking.

Based on this, we do not believe that a funding program would noticeable increase the
convenience of bicycle parking.




Existing Bicycle Parking Facilities in Eastern Placer County, California

Bicycle Parking Spaces

Blcycle Parking Spaces

location Locker Rack Locatlon Locker Rack
Alpine - The Crest o 7 Squaw Creek Main Entrance 0 30
Alpine Meadows Skl Area 0 30 Squaw Valley 7-11 [¢] 0
Alpine River Ranch [4] 20 Squaw Valley Academy 4] 10
Carnelian Bay 7+11 Shopping Canter o] 0 Siuaw Valley Bike Rental ! 5
Carnelian Bay Garwoods [+ 1] Squaw Valley Fire Station L] 5
Carnelian Bay Lake Tahce Waterman Landing 0 10 Squaw Valley Park [near Highway 89) ] k4
Carnelian Bay Magle Carpet Mini Golf ] 6 Squaw Valley Post Office 0 4]
Carnelian Bay Park 0 0 Squaw Valley Realty Bullding o 5
Carnelian Bay Placer County Health Services 0 4] Squaw Valley Ski Area 0 40
Dollar Hill 7-11 0 1] Ssunnyside Restatrant and Lodge 0 12
Danner Truckee Vet Clinic 0 3 Sunnyside Spaon Dell 0 5
Granlibakken 0 0 Tzhoe City 64 acres boat launch area 4] 5
Homewood Obexers V] o Tahoe City Afpenglow 0 o
Homewood Post Office [+ 0 Tahce City Asante Gym L] 4
Homewoeod Swiss Restaurant ) 10 Tahaoe City Boatworks Mall Q 12
Homewoed Tahoe Maritime Museun 9 0 Tahoe City Bridgetender 0 11
Homewood West Shore Café 0 0 Tahoe City Cobblestone Center o 3
Kings Beach 7-11 o 0 Tahoe City Commons Beach 0 16
Kings Beach Caliente Restaurant a 5 Tahoe City Dam Café [+] 7
Kings Beach Coon Street Boat Ramp 0 [1] Tahoe City Flre Station 0 0
Kings Beach Elementary School/Beys and Girls Club 4] 12 Tahoe City Front Street Pizza 13 5
Kings Beach Jason's ] 6 Fahoe City Gary Davis Offices 0 4
Kings Beach Library G 5 Tahoe City Herltage Plaza 9 5
Kings Beach North Tahoe Beach L] 8 Tahoe City Jakepine Public Parking Lot 0 8
Kings Beach North Tahoe Event Center ] 2 Tahoe City Lakeside Trail {Grove Street Stairs) 0 6
Kings Beach Qur Lady of the Lake Church 0 4] Tahoe City Library ] 6
Kings Beach Plurmnas Bank i} 3 Tahoe City North Lake Tahoe Visitor Center 0 7
Kings Beach Post Office 0 o Tahoe City Glympie Bike [1] 5
Kings Beach Rite Ald 0 0 Tahoe City Plumas Bank Building 0 5
Kings Beach Safeway [¢] 6 Tahoe City Post Office [ [
Klngs Beach Secline Beach [} 1] Tahoe City PUD 0 4]
Kings Beach State Recreation Area {near BB courts) o [ Tahoe City River grill L] 5
Kings Beach Subway 9 3 Tahae City Safeway 4] 8
I&ngs Beach Tahoe Bike and Skl 0 3 Tahoe City Savemnart 0 10
Kings Beach Tahoe Eco Sports 0 4 Tahoe City Sushl 0 &6
Kings Beach The Grid Restaurant o 9 Tahoe City Tahoe Forest Hospitat Health Services 0 4
Lake Forest Boat Ramp/Picnic Area Q ] Tahoe City Tahoe Raft and Gas o 6
Lake Forest Cakery [} 3 Tahoe City Transit Center 6 8
MNew Maon [ 0 Tahoe City Willard Sports 0 5
North Tahoe High School [+ 20 Tahoe House o ]
Narth Tahoe School 0 10 Tahoe Lake Elementary 0 0
Northstar Fire Statlon Highlands 9 3 Tahoe Vista Bus Stop SR 28 Westbound by Rustic Ladge 4] 10
Northstar Rec Center NHOA 0 3 Tahoe Vista Firelight Lodge Q9 8
Northstar Village ] 3¢ Tahoe Vista Past Office o 0
Placer County Sheriff - North Lz ke Tehoe Station o 4 iTahoe Vista Recreation Area North Bus $top 0 [
Ridecut Community Center 0 5 Tahoe Vista Recreatlon Area South 1] B8
Squaw Creek Employee Entrance 0 5 Tahoe Vista Regional Park 0 0
Squaw Creek Golf Corse V] 10 UC Davis Lake Forest Location ] 5

Note: Survey condusted by LSC in mid-Noverber 2012, Some bicycle racks available in summer may have been removed for the winter,

27~/




